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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Gas Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Gas Limited, a company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six

Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, )
India. e Applicant Company

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED
CREDITORS OF THE APPLICANT COMPANY

To,
All the unsecured creditors of Adani Gas Limited (the “Applicant Company"):

TAKE NOTICE that by an order made on the 10™ day of May 2018 in the abovementioned Company Application
(the "Order”), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT") has directed that a
meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company, be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on
Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 4.00 p.m. (1600 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”).

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, 3 meeting of the unsecured
creditors of the Applicant Company, will be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day of July 2018 at
4,00 p.m. (1600 hours), at which place, day, date and time you are requested to attend. At the meeting, the
following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017, the no adverse observation/no objection letters issued by each of the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, both dated 20" day of March 2018, and subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of requlatory
and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions,
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall
be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s)



which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and
Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this meeting and
initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and /or making such
adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit
and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxy inthe prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at “Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 009, Gujarat, India, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The
form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meeting to
be held on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380
009, Gujarat, India or at the office of its advocates, M/s. Singhi & Co., Singhi House, 1, Magnet Corporate Park,
Near Sola Bridge, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 059, Gujarat, India.

NCLT has appointed Mr. J.C. Upadhyay, formerjudge of the High Court of Gujarat and in his absence Mr. Rajesh S.
Adani, Director of the Applicant Company to be the Chairman of the said meeting including for any adjournment
oradjournments thereof.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme
and the otherenclosures asindicated inthelndex are enclosed.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice J.C. Upadhyay

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.

Registered office: “AdaniHouse",
Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.



Notes:

10.

11.

12.

All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should beinitialled.

Only unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company may attend and vote either in person or by proxy (a
proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of the Applicant Company) orin the case of a body corporate, by
3 representative authorised under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the
unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company. The authorised representative of a body corporate which
isan unsecured creditor of the Applicant Company may attend and vote at the meeting of the unsecured
creditors of the Applicant Company provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the board of
directors or other governing body of the body corporate authorising such representative to attend and
vote at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company. The Form of Proxy
canbeobtained free of charge atthe registered office of the Applicant Company.

The quorum of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company shall be 5 (five)
unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company, presentin person.

Unsecured creditor or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly
completed andsigned.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by
the unsecured creditors at the registered office of the Applicant Company between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00
noonon all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the date of the meeting.

Unsecured creditors as per the books of accounts as on 25" day of May 2018 are entitled to exercise their
right tovote on the above meeting.

NCLT by its said Order has directed that a meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company
shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram
Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 4.00
p.m. (1600 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without
modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Unsecured creditors would be entitled to
voteinthe said meeting eitherin person orthrough proxy.

Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
acted upon only if a majority in number representing three fourth in value of the unsecured creditors of
the Applicant Company, votingin person or by proxy, agree to the Scheme.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to the unsecured
creditors by Registered Post or Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail. The Notice will be displayed on the
website of the Applicant Company, www.adanigas.com.

The notice convening the meeting, the date of dispatch of the notice and the Explanatory Statement,
amongst others, will be published through advertisement in the following newspapers, namely,
(i) Economic Times (Ahmedabad Edition) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Economic
Times (Ahmedabad Edition) in the Gujaratilanguage.

Mr. Chirag Shah, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5545/COP 3498) has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to conduct the voting process through ballot/polling at the venue of the
meetinginafairand transparent manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the scrutiny of
the votes cast by the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company through ballot/polling paper at the
venue of the meeting. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the vote shall be final. The results of
votes cast through ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meeting will be announced on or before 5" day
of July 2018 at the registered office of the Applicant Company. The results, together with the
scrutinizer's Reports, will be displayed at the registered office of the Applicant Company and on the
website of the Applicant Company www.adanigas.com.

Encl.: As above



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Gas Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Gas Limited, a company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six

Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, ]
India. wuee. Applicant Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Bench, at Ahmedabad (the “NCLT"), in C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018 (“Order"”), a meeting of the
unsecured creditors of Adani Gas Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Applicant Company” or the
“Resulting Company” or the “Transferee Company” or “AGL" as the context may admit) is being convened
at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-
380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 4.00 p.m. (1600 hours) for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company” or
"AGHL" as the context may admit) and the Applicant Company and Adani Enterprises Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the "Demerged Company” or “AEL" as the context may admit) and their respective
shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). AEL and AGHL and AGL are together referred to as
the “Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alios, approved by the Board of Directors of
the Applicant Company at its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018, is enclosed as Annexure 1.
Capitalised terms used herein but not defined shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme
unless otherwise stated.

2. In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the said meeting shall be 5 (five) unsecured creditors presentin
person. Further in terms of the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Mr. J.C. Upadhyay, former judge of the
High Court of Gujarat and in his absence Mr. Rajesh S. Adani, Director of the Applicant Company as the
Chairman of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company including for any
adjournmentoradjournments thereof.

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).



As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the unsecured creditors
of the Applicant Company shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day
of July2018 3t 4.00 p.m. (1600 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or
without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Unsecured creditors would be
entitled tovotein the said meeting eitherin person orthrough proxy.

Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if
a majority in number representing three fourths in value of the unsecured creditors, or class of unsecured
creditors, of the Applicant Company, as the case may be, voting in person or by proxy agree to the Scheme.

Interms of the Order dated 10™ day of May 2018, passed by the NCLT, in CA(CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018,
if the entries in the records/registers of the Applicant Company in relation to the number or value, as the
case may be, of the unsecured creditors are disputed, the Chairman of the meeting shall determine the
number or value, as the case may be, for purposes of the meeting, subject to the orders of the NCLT in the
petition seeking sanction of the Scheme.

Particulars of the AGL

7.

AGLwas incorporated on 5" day of August 2005 as Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Adani Energy (U.P)
Limited was thereafter converted into a private limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation
was issued to it on 26™ day of March 2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on
31" day of December 2009. Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as
Adani Gas Limited on 8" day of January 2010. AGL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AGHL and in turn a
wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification Number of AGL is
U40100GJ2005PLC0O46553. The Permanent Account Number of AGLis AAFCA3788D.

The registered office of AGL is situated at '‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no changein the registered office address of AGL in
thelast 5years. The e-mail address of AGL is hardik.sanghvi@adani.com.

The objects for which AGL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGL are, as follows:

“UIl. [A]

1. To manufacture, produce, to acquire, concessions, licences or orders from any authority for supply,
transportation and distribution of all forms of conventional and/or non-conventional types of energy,
including gaseous fuel and products derived from natural gas for domestic, commercial, industrial
lightning, heating, motive power or any their purpose.

2. To lay, design, construct, fabricate, install and maintain gas processing and gas manufacturing plants, gas
installations including gas storage, machinery apparatus, pipes, valves, fittings, meters and other allied
accessories necessary and useful for the manufacture, supply, transportation and distribution of gas
energy.

3. To carry on business of dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurements, imports, storage, handling,
processing, supplying, distribution and transportation of Natural Gas, Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), LPG
Airmix, Propane and Butane alone or mix with air, Coal Gas, Synthetic Gas, Coal Bed Methane (CBM),
Naphtha, Fuel Oils, crude Oil & other petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and utilization thereof.

4, To act as technical advisors, consultants for undertaking market survey, techno-economic feasibility
reports, basic know-how, design, detail engineering including procurement, executing, testing of any fuel
product, revamping of the existing installations and commissioning services, providing sKill training by
setting-up and institute required for the manufacture, supply and distribution of gas energy and any other
fuel.

5. To carry on the business of import, storage, transportation, regasification, trading and dealing in all types of
Liquid or Piped Natural Gas.”



10.

1.

12.

13.

“IIl. [B]

32. To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or pooling of profits,
amalgamation, union of interest, cooperation, joint venture, reciprocal concession or otherwise with any
person, firm or company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on any business or transaction which
may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so as, directly or indirectly to benefit the Company.”

Clause 5 of the aforesaid main objects of AGL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by
the members of AGL on 1* day of January 2018. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the
main object clause of AGLin thelast 5years.

AGL supplies Piped Natural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed
Natural Gas ('CNG') for use in automobiles. As on 31" day of December 2017, AGL has set up a gas
distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the State of
Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 260,00,00,000
TOTAL 260,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 256,74,20,400
TOTAL 256,74,20,400

Subsequentto 31" day of March 2018 there has been no change in the share capital of AGL.

Particulars of the AGHL

14.

15.

16.

AGHL was incorporated on 28" day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its name was changed
to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017. AGHL is the holding company of AGL and holds
100% of the paid-up share capital of AGL along with its nominees. The entire share capital of AGHL is
indirectly held by AEL. Thus, AGHL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification
Number of AGHL is U11200GJ2010PLC062148. The Permanent Account Number of AGHL is
AAGCM8637G.

The registered office of AGHL is situated at 'Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGHL
inthelast 5years. The e-mail address of AGHL is gunjan.taunk@adani.com.

The objects for which AGHL has been established are set outinits Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGHL are, as follows:

“UIl. [A]

1. To prospect, explore, develop, drill, produce, acquire, store, process, refine, liquify, regasify, transport,
distribute, supply, sell, market, import, export, natural gas (NG), liquified natural gas (LNG), compressed
natural gas (CNG), and other forms of natural gas, associated gaseous substances, hydro-carbons, oil and
other related liquid or gaseous substances and to set-up, import terminals and facilities for receiving,
storing, transporting, distributing, supplying, through vessels, tankers, pipelines or any other mode of
transportation and re-gasification, compression other related processing plants for natural gas, LNG, CNG
or other gaseous or liquid hydrocarbons and to carry on the business of developing, operating, maintaining,
LNG Terminal, liquification facility, Re-gasification facility and all associated facilities and infrastructure
required for LNG business in India or abroad.



“IIL.[B]

17.

18.

19.

2. To carry on the business of purchase, sale, supply, import, distribute, export, or transfer / exchange and to
deal as trader, agent, representative, or otherwise, deal in all forms of electricity and in other forms of
energy from any source whatsoever, both conventional and non-conventional and any other commodities,
products, goods etc.”

8. To acquire or amalgamate, absorb or merge with any other company or companies or to form, promote
subsidiaries having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this company.”
Clauses 2 of the aforesaid main objects of AGHL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by

the members of AGHL on 25" day of March 2017. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the
main object clause of AGHL inthe last 5 years.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGHL as on 31" day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 249,95,00,000
TOTAL 250,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5,00,000
23,36,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-

each fully paid up 233,60,00,000
TOTAL 233,65,00,000

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018 there has been no change inthe share capital of AGHL.

Particulars of AEL

20.

21.

22.

AEL was incorporated on 2" day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited, a public company with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, its name
was changed to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10™ day of August 2006. The equity shares of AEL are listed
on BSE Limited ('BSE') and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable
non-convertible debenturesissued by AEL are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of BSE. There
has been no change in the name of AEL in the last five (5) years. The Corporate Identification Number of
AELisL51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. The Permanent Account Number of AELis AABCA2804L.

The registered office of AEL is situated at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AEL in
last five (5) years. The e-mail address of AEL is investor.relations@adani.in.

The objects for which AEL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. Some of
the main object of AEL are, as follows:

“ll.[A]

1. To organise and effect exports from India of such goods and commodities as are manufactured,

produced or otherwise available in the State of Gujarat and elsewhere in the Country and to
import into the Country such goods and commodities as the Company from time to time

determine.
2. To purchase, sell and undertake general trade in such goods and commodities.
3. To serve as a channel for the outflow of goods to the export market and to take such steps as may

be considered necessary by the company to promote export and to serve as a channel for the
inflow ofthe goods imported by various Agencies.

19.  To carry on the business of generation, accumulation, distribution and supply of and to generally
deal in electricity and in other forms of energy from any source or whatsoever.

10



23,

24.

38.

39.

To carry on India or elsewhere in the world the business to prospect for, explore, mine, quarry,
beneficiate, develop derive, discover, excavate, dredge for, open work on mine, win, purchase,
crush polish, smelt, manufacture, process, generate, release, dig, break blast, grade,
manipulate, acquire, operate, organize, commercialize, promote, exercise, turn to account,
produce, prepare, remove, undertake, convert, finish, load, unload, handle, transport, buy, sell,
import, export, supply or otherwise obtain and to act as agent, broker, intermediary, advisor,
stockiest, distributor, consultant, contractors, manager, mine owner, quarry owner, operator, or
otherwise to deal in all sorts of coal, ore, minerals, metals, stones, etc. including raw materials
either finished or processed ores or in any other form and other allied materials, by products,
mixtures, blends, residues & substances and other rights, properties and works. To carry out
mining, underground coal and lignite gasification, liquefaction, manufacture coke, and its by
products and other related activities like survey and preparation of plan for mining, exploration,
drilling and prospecting, assessment of quality through laboratory and analysis, assessment of
reserves, mine development, beneficiation, environment management, logistics, infrastructure
creation and to carry out open pit excavation, surface mining, bucket mines, opencast or/and
underground mining, using owned or leased equipment, etc. for exploration, raising and mining of
all kinds of mineral, ferrous materials, non-ferrous materials, stones precious or otherwise and to
search survey find out and to acquire by concession, grant, lease, licence, barter or otherwise of
equipment, land or water area and to give lease, licence, barter equipments, land or water area
incidental to mining and to enter into partnership and various ventures/structures for mining and
other related activities.

To carry on the business of water desalination, sea water desalination, marine work, water
treatment, waste water treatment and recycling facilities, water supply, drinking water supply and
distribution system and to undertake projects of every description in any development or
construction mode and to undertake the operation and maintenance of any plant in any mode.”

Clause 38 of the aforesaid main objects of AEL was inserted pursuant to the composite scheme of
arrangement approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 7" day of
May 2015 and effective from 1* day of April 2015 and further, Clause 39 of the aforesaid main objects of
AEL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by the members of AEL on 23" day of February
2018, by postal ballot. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the main object clause of AEL
inthelast 5years.

AELis globalintegratedinfrastructure conglomerate with significant business interestsin resources (coal
mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas distribution and agri business. The brief
description of the major businesses being carried out by the Demerged Company alongwith its
subsidiaries, joint venture companiesand its associatesisasunder:

(i)

(i)

(iil)

(iv)
v)

The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal traderimporting thermal coal from Indonesia and
South Africa and supplying the same to various customersinIndia;

The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas. The
Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares required for city
gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly holds the entire share
capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the business of supply of Piped
Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as
“Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business".

The Demerged Company is @ Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa East-
Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries also carries on
coalmining operationsin Bunyu Island, Indonesia and in Queensland, Australia;

The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune” amongst
otherbrandsthroughits 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar Limited;

Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on the
business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure for
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25.

26.

(vi)

(vii)

horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a3 wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged
Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation (distribution) of
food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food Corporation of India and
various state governments;

The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited (ABPL'), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in India.
Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with capabilities of
supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa. ABPL is also supplying
duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through oil public sector undertakings;
and

The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and
supportmanufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets, glass,
junction box andsolarcelland stringinterconnectribbon.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AEL as on 31" day of March 2018 was as

follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018, there has been no change in the share capital of AEL.

Description and Rationale for the Scheme

27.

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

(f
(9)

(h)
(i)
()
(k)

0

the amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;

cancellation of the equity sharesissued by AGL and held by AGHL;

issuance of equity shares by AGL to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL;
issuance of Preference Shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL;

reclassification and merger of the authorised share capital of AGHL with the authorised share
capital of AGL;

dissolution without winding up of AGHL;

demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same
to AGL subject to satisfactory fulfillment of the amalgamation of AGHL with AGL becoming
effective;

sub-division of the equity share capital of AGL;
issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL;
listing of the equity shares of AGLon BSE and NSE;

cancellation of the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme
and reduction of share capital of AGL; and

various other matters consequential to orotherwise integrally connected with the above.

The proposalistobeimplementedinterms of the Scheme under Sections 230 -232 of the Act.
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28.

Th
@)

(i)

erationale and purpose forthe Schemeis asunder:

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction
inmultiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

d) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself or
through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Businessis separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by the
Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses
of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic
partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged Company
are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus to the
operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities foreach of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

Corporate Approvals

29.

30.

31.

The proposed Scheme, was placed before the Audit Committee of AEL at its meeting held on 18™ day of
January 2018. The Audit Committee of AEL took into account the Valuation Report, dated 18™ day of
January 2018, issued by B S R & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (the “Valuation Report”) and
the fairness opinion, dated 18™ day of January 2018, provided by JM Financial Institutional Securities
Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker (“Fairness Opinion"), appointed for this purpose by AEL.
A copy of the Valuation Report is enclosed as Annexure 2. The Valuation Report is also open for
inspection. A copy of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3. The Audit Committee based on
the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of AEL forits approval.

The Scheme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Board of Directors of AEL, at its
meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Fairness Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee
was also submitted to the Board of Directors of AEL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of
AEL approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AEL, held on 18™ day of January
2018, was attended by 9 (Nine) directors (namely, Mr. Gautam S. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani, Mr. Pranav
V. Adani, Mr. Rajiv Nayar, Mr. Vinay Prakash, Mr. Berjis Desai, Mr. V. Subramanian, Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi
and Mr. Narendra Mairpady in person). None of the directors of AEL who attended the meeting, voted
against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and
voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before the
Board of Directors of AGHL in its meeting held on 18™ day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of
AGHL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme atits meeting held on 18" day of January
2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGHL, held on 18" day of January 2018 was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Dr. Malay Mahadevia, Mr. Rajeev Sharma, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala in person).
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32.

None of the directors of AGHL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme
was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before the
Board of Directors of AGL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of AGL,
inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018.
The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGL, held on 18™ day of January 2018, was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Mr. Pranav V. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni in
person). None of the directors of AGL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the
Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

Approvals and actions taken in relation to the Scheme

33,

34,

35,

36.

37.

BSE was appointed as the designated stock exchange by AEL for the purpose of coordinating with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), pursuant to Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017 (the "SEBI Circular”) issued by SEBI.

AEL has received no adverse observations/no objection letters regarding the Scheme from BSE and
NSE, both on 20" day of March 2018. In terms of the no adverse observations/no objection letters of
BSE and NSE, both dated 20" day of March 2018, BSE and NSE, inter alia, conveyed their no adverse
observations/no objection for filing the Scheme with the NCLT pursuant to the letter dated 20" day of
March 2018 addressed by SEBI to BSE and NSE which, inter alia, stated the following:

“Company shall ensure that information, if any, submitted by the Company, after filing the Scheme with the
Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”

“Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”

“Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition to be
filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the
notice of NCLT.”

“Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and communication of
comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send
notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/representations.

Copies of the no adverse observations/no objection letters both dated 20™ day of March 2018, received
from BSE and NSE, respectively, are enclosed as Annexures 4 and 5.

The Scheme at Annexure 1 already incorporates the provisions as suggested by BSE by its letter dated
20" day of March 2018.

Pursuant to the aforesaid letters issued by BSE and NSE, AEL, by its e-mail, dated 23" day of March
2018, informed BSE and NSE about the factual update which had occurred post filing of the Scheme
with the BSE and NSE, namely, the sanctioning of the scheme of arrangement among AEL and Adani
Green Energy Limited by NCLT vide its order dated 16™ day of February 2018 and stated that relevant
changes will be made to the Scheme to address such update. The Scheme annexed at Annexure 1
reflects the aforesaid factual updates which have occurred post filing of the Scheme with the BSE and
NSE. Copy of the aforesaid e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 is open forinspection.

As required by the SEBI Circular AEL had filed the complaint reports with BSE and NSE, on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively. These reports indicate that AEL received nil
complaints. Copy of the complaint reports submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE dated on 13™ day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively are enclosed as Annexure 6.

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no objection(s) from
the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in accordance with law, if so
required.

The applications along with the annexures thereto (which includes the Scheme) were filed by the
Companies with the NCLT, on 26™ day of April 2018.
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Salient extracts of the Scheme

38.
1.1.
1.1.7.

Certain clauses of the Scheme are extracted below:
DEFINITIONS

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments and
liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the Transferee Company as on
the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in natural gas; and (iii) the business of
sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure for the Transferee Company),
including specifically the following:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon
(whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise) currently being
used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all documents
(including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all
rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office
equipments, communication facilities, installations and inventory), actionable claims, current assets,
earnest monies and sundry debtors, financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and
deposits including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax related assets, including
but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax
credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals, clearances,
consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies, liberties and advantages including
those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the
benefits thereto that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of
agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of interest, letter of intent, hire and
purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of
way, equipment purchase agreements, agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with
the supplier/manufacturer of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds,
schemes, concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title, interests, claims
and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and scripts),
registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents, domain names,
designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether registered or
unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical knowhow, confidential information and all
such rights of whatsoever description and nature that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or
properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all
kind, privileges and all other rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in
or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection with or
relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or control of or vested
in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

15



1.1.8.

1.1.9.

1.1.14.

1.1.17.

1.1.26.

(g) all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether
proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals, data, databases
including databases for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers including service providers, other customer information, customer credit
information, customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
orelectronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(h) all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the Demerged
Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising out of and/or relatable
to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i.  the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. ~ specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of or
pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub-Clause ii. above, so much of the
amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the
same proportion which the value ofthe assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bears to the total
value ofthe assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2;

(i) all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

()  all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee pertains or
does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out of the activities or
operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be decided by mutual agreement
between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

“Effective Date 1” means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on which the
conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date 1 shall be the
appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2” means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions specified in
Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1, whichever is later. The
Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee Company,
to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only);
(b) beardividend atthe rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares
on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at face value in one or more tranches provided
however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be redeemed in full within a maximum period of 3 years
from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption
value in precedence to holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the
statutory rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions of the
Act.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company otherthan those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the business,
undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature
and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with continuity of business of the Transferor
Company, which shall include:

(a) all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion including electrical
fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power lines, stocks and inventory,
computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and office equipment;

(b) all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and advances,
actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

(c) alllicences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas,
no-objection cettificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including any credits arising from advance
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tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits, withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits,
CENVAT credits, goods and services tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables),
other claims undertax laws, privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax holidays, tax
refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits and all other rights and
facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

(d) all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts, memoranda of
understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase
agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits thereunder;

(e) all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid to any
person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other entitlements;

() all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different instruments,
including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

(g) all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured), guarantees, duties,
responsibilities and obligations;

(h) all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies and any
other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

()  allintangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to such intellectual
property rights;
()  allemployees ofthe Transferor Company;

(k) all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information,
software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures, computer programs along with
their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer
credit information, customer pricing information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic
form;

() all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services; and

(m) all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.
2.1.

2.2.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, and in accordance with
provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company along with
all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences, records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the
Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested
in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and
from the Effective Date 1, the assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner
provided in this Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise stated herein,
upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the assets
and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument
or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been, transferred to,
and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the
estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections
230 to 232 of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act,
1961, subject however, to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or
any part thereof; provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be
deemed to have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore upon
coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required security has not
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been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee Company will create the
security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto. Similarly, the Transferee Company
shall not be required to create any additional security over assets acquired by it under the Scheme
forany loans, deposits or other financial assistance availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.5. for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in
accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents, permissions, licenses,
certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts), powers of attorney given by,
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and the rights and benefits under the
same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever nature and all other interests relating to the
goods or services being dealt with by the Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

2.2.6. subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on orimmediately before the Effective
Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in full force and effect against or in
favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the Transferee Company had at all material times
been a party thereto. The Transferee Company will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in
relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any
inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company
on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme.

2.2.9. all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been stood transferred
to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 1, the
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company on the same terms and
conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall not be necessary to obtain the
consent of any person who is a party to contract or arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities
have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

2.2.15. without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of
this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act shall, without any further
act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the Transferee Company on the same terms
and conditions except to the extent modified under the provisions of this Scheme and all rights,
powers, duties and obligations in relation thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the
Transferee Company as if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas, approvals,
incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances,
authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or
conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have accrued to, the Transferor
Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument
ordeed, be transferred to, and vestin, or be deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available
to, the Transferee Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title,
interests and authorities of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the
same terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees, if any, of
the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Transferor
Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall
be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this
effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
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6.9.

gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate
Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the
Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the
Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the
Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes
whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the
provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or other
proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the “Proceedings”) by or
against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme,
but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.

CONSIDERATION
Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor

Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions ofthis Scheme:

(a) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each compulsorily

convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the
records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited
as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference shareholder (“New Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the depository
as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every
1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such equity shareholder.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the
Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Transferee Company
upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the
Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate
sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the authorised share
capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated with the authorised share
capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall
automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Transferee
Company, without any liability for payment of any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of
the Transferee Company and for that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the
authorised preference share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall
be deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000 preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall be
Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores
Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand)
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11.
11.1.

preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, without any further act, instrument or deed
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in accordance with the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement under the Act, as applicable on the
Effective Date 1.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up, without any further act or deed.

DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

12.
12.1.

12.2.
12.2.1.

12.2.6.

12.2.9.

12.2.10.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and subject to the
provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking, the
Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and
vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a going
concern basis, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Resulting Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act,
1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding interests in other
companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as licenses and all other rights, title,
interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever
situated shall, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, and pursuant to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and stand transferred to
and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

subjectto the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party
subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Resulting Company as fully and effectually as if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party
thereto. The Resulting Company will, if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or description
(including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking) of
the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred
Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to
the Resulting Company to the extent that they are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the
debts, liabilities, loans, obligations and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy
the same. The term “Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations
ofthe Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. incases otherthan those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of the amounts
of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same
proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value
ofthe assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance shall,
without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended to and shall
operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have been encumbered in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme. For the
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13.

13.1.

14.

14.1.

15.

15.1.

16.

16.1.

avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are
concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further
act, instrument or deed being required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances
relating to the same. Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not transferred to the
Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the Demerged Company, shall
without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and shall no longer be available as security
in relation to such liabilities.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status
and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by and all rights and benefits that
have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking,
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vest in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the
Resulting Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests
and authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms
and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting
Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in or in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Demerged
Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the Demerged Undertaking to the
Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which
the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation,
gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of
the employees in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members
will be transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Resulting
Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused
to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company, or to the government provident fund
in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered
under the provident fund trust of the Resulting Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making
contributions to the government provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the
Demerged Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to
the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection with the
Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking or of anything
contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended and enforced by or
against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been
made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf
of the Demerged Company for matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The
Resulting Company shall have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to
the Demerged Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the face value per
equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-, without any further act,
instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this
Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five
Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
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17.
17.1.

17.10.

17.11.

17.12.

18.
18.1.

19.
19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

20.
20.1.

20.2.

22.
22.1.

Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall,
upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following
clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital ofthe Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores
only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/-
(Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting
Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of the Demerged Company,
whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the depository as members of the Demerged
Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting
Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such
shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the Stock
Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and the SEBI Circular.
The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of
the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between the Record
Date 2 andthe listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting
Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the Scheme, the equity
shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or deed. Such cancellation of the share
capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with
section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be
necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as perthe applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities pertaining to the
Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to Part lll of this Scheme shall
be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company and balance if any shall be adjusted
againstthe other reserves ofthe Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to its equity share capital
account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 103 — “Business
Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 20.1 ofthe Scheme.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to
belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.
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25.
25.1.

25.2.

25.3.

25.3.1.

25.3.2.

25.3.3.

25.3.4

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Ill of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Demerged
Company andthe Resulting Company in relation to Part Ill of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ no-objection letter from the Stock Exchanges in
respect ofthe Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with the SEBI
Circular.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the shareholders and
creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged Company (by way of e-
voting) as required underthe SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the public
shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders,
against it as required under the SEBI Circular. The term 'public shareholder' shall carry the same meaning as
definied under Rule 2 ofthe Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.”

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof. The
aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other matters

39,

40.

41.

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountantsis enclosed as Annexure 7.

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificates issued by the respective Statutory Auditors of
the Companiesare open forinspection.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its equity
shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders). Upon the coming into effect of
Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of AGL credited as fully
paid up forevery 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its creditors
though no liabilities of the creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.
The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onanysuch public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Underthe Scheme, no arrangementis sought to be entered into between AEL and its debenture holder.
No rights of the debenture holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debenture trustee appointed for debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

Under clause 14 of Part Ill of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service and in the
same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part lll of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way be
affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall continue
tobeemployed by AEL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AEL, namely,
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42,

43,

Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL and/or to the extent that the key
managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala is a director of AGHL and/or to the extent
that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or
key managerial personnel has any material interestin the Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall issue
and allot to each compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) equity share of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference
shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shallissue
and allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each
held by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. No compromise is offered
under the Scheme to any of the creditors of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the
Schemeis neitherbeing reduced nor being extinguished.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture
holders (secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onanysuch public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective relatives may have an interestin
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGL as nominee and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and
their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the companies that hold shares in AEL. Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material interest in the
Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL.: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand
cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (c) AGL shall allot Preference Shares to
the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon the
coming into effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allot equity shares to the shareholders of AEL
equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause 17.1 of the Scheme; and (ii) the equity shares issued by
AGL to AEL upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the manner as
stipulatedinclause 18.1of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the AGL and its
creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under
the Scheme. The creditors of AGL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and therefore, the
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a4,

45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or
debenture trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme. Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL
undertakes to engage the employees of AEL, engagedinorinrelation to the Demerged Undertaking, on
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service
andinthe same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the
rights of the employees of AEL, engaged inorinrelation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way
be affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employed by AGL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh
S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AEL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the
companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
personnel has any materialinterestin the Scheme.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of Companies
in their separate meetings, all held on, 18" day of January 2018, have adopted a report, inter alia,
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter
and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the reports adopted by the respective Board
of Directors of the Companies are enclosed as Annexure 8, Annexure 9 and Annexure 10, respectively.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Companies under
Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.
Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of
1956 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are pending against
themunderthe Act orthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companieson 27" day of April 2018.

The Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31* day of March 2018 of AEL, AGHL and
AGL areenclosed as Annexure 11, Annexure 12 and Annexure 13, respectively.

In terms of SEBI Circular, the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for
abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 are enclosed as Annexure 14
and Annexure 15.

As perthe books of accounts (as on 25" day of May 2018) of AEL, AGHL and AGL, the amount due to the
unsecured creditors are Rs. 65,20,30,40,992/-,Rs. 46,07,93,749/- and Rs. 3,53,13,15,137/-, respectively.
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51. The name and addresses of the promoters of AEL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" dayof March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares o
No. of Re. 1 each )
1. Shri Gautam S. Adani 1 0.00

“Shantivan”, B/H. Karnavati Club, Gandhinagar-Sarkhej
Highway, Mohemadapura, Ahmedabad - 380058

2. Shri Rajesh S. Adani 1 0.00
Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road,
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad-380 059

3. Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh S. Adani 62,11,97,910 56.48
(on behalf of S. B. Adani Family Trust)

9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

4, Shri Gautam S. Adani/ Smt. Priti G. Adani 88,36,750 0.80
(on behalf of Gautam S. Adani Family Trust)

9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

5. Adani Tradeline LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
(Formerly Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP)

801, Shikhar Complex, Srimali Soc., Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009

6. Afro Asia Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

7. Universal Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

8. Worldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

9. Pan Asia Trade & Investment Private Limited 36,88,000 0.34
Suite 501, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis,
Mauritius-111111

- None of the Promoters of AEL are holding any share of AGHL or AGL except Mr. Gautam S. Adani
and Mr. Rajesh S. Adani holding 1 equity share each of AGHL as nominee of the Mahaguj Power LLP.

52. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGHL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares

of Rs. 10 each

1. Mahaguj Power LLP 25,500 51.00 Nil Nil
alongwithits nominees
AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009
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Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares

of Rs. 10 each

2. AdaniTradewing LLP 24,500 49.00 Nil Nil

AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

Adani Enterprises Limited Nil Nil | 23,36,00,000 | 100.00

AdaniHouse, Near Mithakhali Six Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380006

- None of the Promoters of AGHL are holding any share of AEL or AGL.

53. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares of %
No Rs. 10 each
1. Adani Gas Holdings Limited 25,67,42,040 100.00
alongwith its nominees
Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
- None of the Promoters of AGL are holding any share of AEL or AGHL.
54. Thedetailsofthedirectors of AELason 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr.No.| Name of the Director Address DIN
1 Shri Gautam S. Adani “Shantivan”, B/h. Karnavati Club, 00006273
Gandhinagar-Sarkhej Highway, Mohemadapurs,
Ahmedabad - 380058
2 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, | 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad - 380 059
3 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/h. Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059
4 Mr. Rajiv Nayar 2" Floor, Retreat, 7 Unique Park, Satellite, 07903822
Manekbag, Ahmedabad - 380015
5 Mr. Vinay Prakash 4, Espace, Nirvana Country, South City I, 03634648
Gurgaon - 122 003
6 Mr. Berjis Desai Yezerina-ll Road No 5, 740/741, Dadar Parsi Colony 00153675
Dadar, Mumbai - 400014
7 Mr. Hemant Nerurkar 1201, Lodha Grandeur, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, 00265887
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025
8 Mr. V. Subramanian B-265, 1" Floor, Greater Kailash, Part-|, 00357727
New Delhi - 110 048
S Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Government Bungalow No. 25, Dafnala, Shaibaug, 00032055
Vadodara - 380004
10 | Mr. Narendra Mairpady Door No. 8-125/16, Sumati Sadan, Dattanagar, 00536905
Padavu, Mangalore, Karnataka, India - 575 006
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55.  The details of the directors of AGHL as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr. | Name of the Director | Address DIN
No.
1 Dr. Malay Miahadevia 12-B, Gyankunj Society, Opp. St. Xavier's College, 00064110
Navrangpura Ahmedabad - 380009
Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188
3 Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala | 602, Satkrut, Partha Sarthi Avenue, 132, Ring Road, 00137888
Near Shaymal Raw House, Ahmedabad - 380015
56. The details of the directors of AGL as on 31 day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr. | Name of the Director | Address DIN
No.
1 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad - 380 059
2 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/H Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059
3 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188
57. The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of

AEL in the Companies as on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL | AGHL| AGL
Shri Gautam S. Adani Chairman 1 1* Nil
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Managing Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajiv Nayar Additional Director & CFO Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. V. Subramanian Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Narendra Mairpady Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)| 700 Nil 220"

*Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP
* Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

58. Thedetails of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of AGHL
inthe Companiesason 31*day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Dr. Malay Mahadevia Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Director 700 Nil 220°

* Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited
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59.

60.

The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AGL in the Companies as on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Whole-time Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Naresh Poddar Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil 100*
Mr. Hardik Sanghvi Company Secretary Nil Nil 2207

* Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP
*Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

The pre Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL, AGHL and AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 and the post
Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL and AGL (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on

31" day of March 2018) are as under:
Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AEL is as under:

Pre & Post Scheme

'.:,;.. Category of shareholder shareholding pattern
No. of equity %
shares of Re. 1 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - -
(3) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family 2 0.00
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Held by respective trustees 63,00,34,660 57.29
(Beneficiary holders Family Trusts)
Held by respective LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
Sub-Total (A)(1) 72,95,26,381 66.33
2 Foreign
(3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) - -
(b) Government - -
(c) Institutions - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(e) Any Other (specify)
Bodies Corporate 9,44,37,100 8.59
Sub-Total (A)(2) 9,44,37,100 8.59
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) = 82,39,63,481 74.92
(A(M+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
(3) Mutual Funds 58,94,581 0.54
(b) Venture Capital Funds - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor 22,77,69,434 20.7
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Pre & Post Scheme

Sr. Category of shareholder >
No. shareholding pattern
No. of shares of %
Re. 1 each
® Financial Institutions / Banks 59,13,900 0.54
(9) Insurance Companies - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - -
() Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors 163,478 0.01
Sub-Total (B)(1) 23,97,41,393 21.80
2 Central Government/ State Government(s)/President of India - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - -
3 Non-Institutions
d) Individuals
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 2,19,57,868 2.00
up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 25,10,762 0.23
in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.
(b) NBFCs registered with RBI - -
(c) Employee Trusts - -
(d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) (balancing figure) - -
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 12,96,342 0.12
Trusts 3,100 0.00
Bodies Corporate 55,49,460 0.50
NRIs 9,70,095 0.09
Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) 37,63,058 0.34
Foreign National 10,000 0.00
IEPF Authority 44,524 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(3) 3,61,05,209 3.28
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 27,58,46,602 25.08
Total Shareholding (A)+(B) 109,98,10,083 100.00
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Pre arrangement shareholding pattern of AGHL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity % |No. of %
shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares of
Rs. 10 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - - - -
) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family - - - -
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - - - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - - - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Nominees of Mahaguj Power LLP 6 0.01 - -
Held by respective LLP 49,994 99.99 - -
Body Corporate - -1 23,36,00,000{100.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000|100.00
2 Foreign
3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/
Foreign Individuals) - - - -
(b) Government - - -
(c) Institutions - - - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - -
(e) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(2) - . . .
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000(|100.00
Promoter Group (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
) Mutual Funds - - - -
(b) Venture Capital Funds - - - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - -
f) Financial Institutions / Banks - - - -
(9) Insurance Companies - - - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - -
0] Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - -
2 Central Government/State Government(s)/
President of India - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - -
3 Non-Institutions
3) Individuals

i. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 Iakhs.
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Sr. Category of shareholder Pre Scheme

No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity % | No. of %
shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares of
Rs. 10 each

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal - - - -
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI - - - -
(c) Employee Trusts - - - -
(d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) - - - -
(balancing figure)

(e) Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family - - - -
Trusts - - - -
Bodies Corporate - - - -
NRIs - - - -
Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) - - - -
Foreign National - - - -
IEPF Authority
Sub-Total (B)(3) - - - -
Total Public Shareholding (B)= - - - -
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)
Total Shareholding (A)+(B) 50,000 | 100.00| 23,36,00,000(100.00

Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AGL is as under:

Pre Scheme shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited as on 31" day of March 2018 and Post Scheme
shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on 31* day
of March 2018) is enclosed as Annexure 16.

The capital structure (expected, based on capital structure as on 31" day of March 2018) of AEL and AGL
aftertheimplementation of the Scheme.

AEL

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,000,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
Total 490,42,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
Total 109,98,10,083
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62.

63.

AGL

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme | Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Scheme
Share Capital Amount (in Rs.) | Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital Authorized Share Capital
50,99,50,000 Equity 509,95,00,000 | 509,95,00,000 Equity 509,95,00,000
Shares of Re. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
50,000 Preference 5,00,000 50,000 Preference 5,00,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total 510,00,00,000 | Total 510,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Issued, Subscribed and
Paid-Up Share Capital Paid-Up Share Capital
23,36,00,000 Equity 233,60,00,000 | 109,98,10,083 Equity 109,98,10,083
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000 | 50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000
Redeemable Preference Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
Total 233,65,00,000 | Total 110,03,10,083

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no effect and null and void.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the unsecured creditors of AGL at its registered
office at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009, Gujarat, India,
between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the
date of the meeting:

0)

(i)

(iii)
(iv)
)
(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018 directing AEL to, inter alia, convene the meetings of its equity shareholders, secured
creditors (including debenture holders) and unsecured creditors;

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meetings of the equity shareholders and preference
shareholder and directing convening of the meeting of the secured debenture holders and
unsecured creditors of AGHL;

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10™" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meeting of the equity shareholders and directing convening
of the meeting of the secured creditors and unsecured creditors of AGL;

Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AEL before NCLT;

Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGHL before
NCLT;

Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGL before
NCLT

Copy ofthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively;

Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial years ended
31" day of March 2016 and 31" day of March 2015, respectively;

Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial year ended
31" day of March 2017;

Copy of the Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31" day of March 2018 of
AEL,AGHLand AGL;

Statement showing assets and liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL as on 31* day of
December2017 proposed to betransferred to AGL;

Copy of the Register of Directors' shareholding of each of the Companies;

Copy of Valuation Report, dated 18™ day of January 2018, submitted by BS R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants;
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)
(xviii)
(xix)
(xx)
(xxi)
(xxii)

(xxiii)
(xxiv)

(xxv)
(xxvi)

(xxvii)

(xxviii)

(xxix)
(xxx)

(xxxi)

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, issued by JM Financial Institutional
Securities Limited, to the Board of Directors of AEL;

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated 18" day of January 2018 of AEL;

Copy of the resolutions, dated 18™ day of January 2018, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of the Companies, approving the Scheme;

Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, held on 18" day of January 2018, of the
Board of Directors of the Companies, respectively, in respect of the approval of the Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19™ day of January 2018 issued by Shah
Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AEL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGHL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Shah Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGL;

Copy of the complaint reports, dated 13™ day of February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018,
submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE, respectively;

Copy of the no adverse observations/no objection letter issued by BSE and NSE, both dated
20" day of March 2018, respectively, to AEL;

Copy of the e-mail dated 23 day of March 2018 addressed by AEL to BSE and NSE;

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by BS R & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants;

Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the respective Companies with the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat along with challan dated 27" day of April 2018, evidencing filing of the Scheme;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26" day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AEL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26" day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGHL as on 25" day of
May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26" day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copyofthe Scheme;

Copy of the Reports, all dated 18" day of January 2018, adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Companies, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)© of the Act; and

Copies of the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIl of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009,

Theunsecured creditors shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for making or obtaining the copies
of the documents listed initem numbers (1), (ii), (iii), (ix), (xviii), (xix), (xx) and (xxix) above.

63. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and
102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of
Proxy shall be furnished by AGL to its creditors, free of charge, within one (1) day (except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the creditors of AGL.

64. After the Scheme is approved by the equity shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured creditors of
AGL, it will be subject to the approval/sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice J.C. Upadhyay

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.

Registered office: "AdaniHouse”,

Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.
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Annexure 1
SCHEME

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AMONG

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

AND
ADANI GAS LIMITED

AND

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

PREAMBLE

This composite scheme of arrangement (hereinafter referred to as the "Scheme”), inter alia, provides for:

(a)

(b)

amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Adani Gas Limited
(“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company”) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above i.e., upon amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as
defined hereinafter) of Adani Enterprises Limited ("Demerged Company”) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTRODUCTION

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The Transferor Company was incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a
public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number U11200GJ2010PLC062148. Its name was
changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15th day of March 2017. The registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. The Transferor Company is the holding company of the
Transferee Company and holds 100% of the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company
along with its nominees. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is indirectly held by
the Demerged Company. Thus, the Transferor Company is a3 wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company was incorporated on 5th day of August 2005 as
Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number
U40100GJ2005PLC046553. Adani Energy (U.P) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26th day of March
2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31st day of December 20009.
Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited
on 8th day of January 2010. The registered office of the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
is situated at '‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India. The Transferee Company/Resulting Company is 8 wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferor Company and in turn a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company supplies Piped Natural Gas to household,
commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG’) for use in automobiles.
As on 31st day of December 2017, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company has set up a gas
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(iv)

v)

distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Demerged Company was incorporated on 2nd day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited,
a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. Its name was changed
to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10th day of August 2006. The registered office of the Demerged
Company is situated at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 009, Gujarat, India. The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on. BSE Limited
('BSE’) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (‘NSE'). The secured redeemable non
convertible debentures issued by the Demerged Company are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
segment of BSE.

The Demerged Company is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant
business interests in resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas
distribution and agri business. The brief description of the major businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company alongwith its subsidiaries, joint venture companies and its associates is
as under:

(3) The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from
Indonesia and South Africa and supplying the same to various customers in India;

(b) The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas.
The Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares
required for city gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly
holds the entire share capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the
business of supply of Piped Natural Gas and CNG, more particularly stated in Clause B.(iii)
above. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as “Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business".

(c) The Demerged Company is @ Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa
East-Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries
also carries on coal mining operations in Bunyu Island, Indonesia and in Queensland,
Australia;

(d) The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune”
amongst other brands through its 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar
Limited;

(e) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on
the business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure
for horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation
(distribution) of food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food
Corporation of India and various state governments;

(f) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited ((ABPL’), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in
India. Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with
capabilities of supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa.
ABPL is also supplying duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through
oil public sector undertakings; and

() The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and
support manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets,
glass, junction box and solar cell and string interconnect ribbon.
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C.

1.1,
1.1.1.

RATIONALE

0)

(if)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and
reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing an
Distribution Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(3) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself
or through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas.
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

Part | of the Scheme deals with definitions, interpretation and the share capital;

Part Il of the Scheme deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company in accordance with sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Part Ill of the Scheme deals with the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from the
Demerged Company and transfer to and vesting into the Resulting Company; and

Part IV of the Scheme deals with the general terms and conditions applicable to the Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company and its transfer to and vesting
in the Resulting Company shall be in compliance with the provisions of section 2(1B) and
section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, respectively

PART |

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATION AND SHARE CAPITAL
DEFINITIONS

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
to the extent the corresponding provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 have not been notified.

“Applicable Law” means any applicable statute, notification, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, circulars, orders or instructions having the
force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority, including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appropriate Authority” means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body,
regulatory, administrative or statutory authority, agency or commission or department or public or
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1.1.5.
1.1.6.

judicial body or authority, including, but not limited, to SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of
Companies, Tribunal and Reserve Bank of India.

“Board” in relation to the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the
Demerged Company, as the case may be, means the board of directors of such company, and shall
include a committee of directors or any person authorized by the Board or such committee of
directors duly constituted and authorized for the purposes of matters pertaining to the arrangement
as contemplated under this Scheme and/or any other matter relating thereto.

“BSE" means the BSE Limited.

“"Demerged Company” means Adani Enterprises Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments
and liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in
natural gas; and (iii) the. business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution
related infrastructure for the Transferee Company), including specifically the following:

3) all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing
thereon (whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or
otherwise) currently being used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business and all documents (including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of
title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all rights, covenants, continuing rights,
title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture,
fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipments, communication facilities, installations
and inventory), actionable claims, current assets, earnest monies and sundry debtors,
financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and deposits
including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax
related assets, including but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT
credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at
source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals,
clearances, consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates,
awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions,
subsidies, liberties and advantages including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of
every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto that pertain
exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance
contracts, memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of
agreements, memoranda of agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of
interest, letter of intent, hire and purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy
rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase agreements,
agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with the supplier/manufacturer
of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, schemes,
concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title,
interests, claims and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;
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(e)

()

(9)

(h)

i)
()

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and
scripts), registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents,
domain names, designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise,
and whether registered or unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical
knowhow, confidential information and all such rights of whatsoever description and nature
that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions,
funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations,
contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights,
easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection
with or relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership,
power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of
or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;

all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses
(whether proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals,
data, databases including databases for procurement, commercial and management,
catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, product registrations,
dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers including
service providers, other customer information, customer credit information,
customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
or electronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the
Demerged Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising
out of and/or relatable to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of or pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub- Clause ii. above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as
stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the
demerger bears to the total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately
prior to the Effective Date 2;

all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business.

Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee
pertains or does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be
decided by mutual agreement between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company.

“Effective Date 1” means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on
which the conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date
1 shall be the appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

"Effective Date 2” means opening of business hours of the Iast of the dates on which the conditions
specified in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1,
whichever is later. The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.

39



1.1.10.

1.1.11.
1.1.12.

1.1.13.

1.1.14,

1.1.15.

1.1.16.

1.1.17.

1.1.18.

1.1.19.
1.1.20.

1.1.21.

1.1.22.
1.1.23.

1.1.24.

1.1.25.

1.1.26.

“NCDs” means the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Transferor Company.
“NSE"” means the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

“Parties” means collectively the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
and the Demerged Company.

“Party” means the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company or the
Demerged Company, individually.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee
Company, to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/-
(Rupees Ten Only); (b) bear dividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of
allotment of the Preference Shares on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at
face value in one or more tranches provided however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be
redeemed in full within a maximum period of 3 years from the date of allotment of the
Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption value in precedence to
holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the statutory
rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions
of the Act.

“Record Date 1" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Transferee Company, for the
purpose of determining the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company for issue of New Equity Shares and Preference
Shares, respectively (as defined in Clause 6.1 and Clause 1.1.14), pursuant to this Scheme.

“Record Date 2" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Demerged Company in consultation
with the Resulting Company, for the purpose of determining the equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company for issue of Resulting Company New Equity Shares (as defined in Clause 17.1),
pursuant to this Scheme.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“Scheme” means this composite scheme of arrangement including any modification or amendment
hereto, made in accordance with the terms hereof.

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

“SEBI Circular” means, together, the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th day of March
2017; the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated 23rd day of March 2017; the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/105 dated 21st day of September 2017; and the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated 3rd day of January 2018, each issued by SEBI.

“SEBI Listing Regulations” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
"Stock Exchanges” means BSE and NSE.

“Transferor Company” means Adani Gas Holdings Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahnmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Transferee Company” or "Resulting Company” means Adani Gas Limited, a public company, limited
by shares, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at '‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India.

“Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction
in relation to the Parties.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the
business, undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of
whatsoever nature and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with
continuity of business of the Transferor Company, which shall include.:.
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1.2.
1.2.1.

1.2.2.

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

()
(9
(h)
()

()
(k)

0
(m)

all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion
including electrical fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power
lines, stocks and inventory, computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and
office equipment;

all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and
advances, actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions,
allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including
any credits arising from advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits,
withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services
tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables), other claims under tax laws,
privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits
and all other rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way,
equipment purchase agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits
thereunder;

all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid
to any person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other
entitlements;

all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different
instruments, including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured),
guarantees, duties, responsibilities and obligations;

all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies
and any other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

all intangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to
such intellectual property rights;

all employees of the Transferor Company;

all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process
information, software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues,
quotations, sales and advertising materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present
and former customers and suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing
information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form;

all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services; and

all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words used in the Scheme but not specifically defined herein shall, unless contrary to
the context thereof, have the meaning ascribed to them under the Act.

In the Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa and references to any gender
includes the other gender;

headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for the purposes
of interpretation;

references to the word “include” or “including” shall be construed without limitation;
references to Clauses are to the Clauses to this Scheme;
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(e) references to the words "hereof”, "herein” and "hereunder” and words of similar import shall
refer to this Scheme as a whole and not to anyparticular provision of this Scheme;.

f references in this Scheme to the date of "“coming into effect of this Scheme” or
“effectiveness of this Scheme” or “Scheme becoming effective” or "Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean Effective Date 1 or Effective Date 2, as the case may be;

(9) reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s), circulars,
notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) to, or replacement or amendment of, that law or
legislation or regulation;

(h) reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or replacement or
novation of, that document; (i) word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme
will have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them;

0] references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether incorporated or
not), government, state or agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership,
works council or employee representatives’ body (whether or not having separate legal
personality); and

(k) where a wider construction is possible, the words "other” and “otherwise” shall not be
construed ejusdem generis with any forgoing words.

1.3. SHARE CAPITAL

1.3.1. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on
31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000

24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 249,95,00,000

TOTAL 250,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5,00,000

23,36,00,000 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- 233,60,00,000

each fully paid up

TOTAL 233,65,00,000

1.3.2. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company/Resulting
Company as on 31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 260,00,00,000
TOTAL 260,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 256,74,20,400
TOTAL 256,74,20,400
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1.3.3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged Company as on

2.2.

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

PART Il

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
and in accordance with provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company along with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences,
records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested in or be deemed to have been vested
in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the
assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner provided in this
Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise
stated herein, upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective
Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of
the assets and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be
deemed to have been, transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to
become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and in
accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, subject however,
to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or any part thereof;
provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security for any loan,
deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be deemed to
have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore
upon coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required
security has not been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee
Company will create the security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto.
Similarly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to create any additional security over
assets acquired by it under the Scheme for any loans, deposits or other financial assistance
availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.2. with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company that are movable in nature or are
otherwise capable of being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement
and/or delivery, the same may be so transferred by the Transferor Company without any
further act or execution of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1.
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2.2.3.

2.2.4.

2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.7.

subject to Clause 2.2.4 below, with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company other
than those referred to in Clause 2.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of
the Transferor Company, the same shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, with.
effect from the Effective Date 1. It is hereby clarified that all the investments made by the
Transferor Company and all the rights, title and interests of the Transferor Company in any
properties of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested
in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the aforesaid, all the immovable property, if any, (including but not
limited to the land, buildings, offices and other immovable property, including accretions and
appurtenances), whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to any other document of title, rights,
interest and easements in relation thereto) shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Transferee Company, as successor to the Transferor Company, without any act
or deed to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company.
For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under section 232 of the Act in
respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges, and be liable to pay all taxes and charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation
to or applicable to all such immovable properties, including mutation and/or substitution of
the ownership or the title to, or interest in the immovable properties which shall be made
and duly recorded by the Appropriate Authority(ies) in favour of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof, without any further act or deed
to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that the Transferee Company shall be entitled to engage in such correspondence
and make such representations, as may be necessary, for the purposes of the
aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, until the owned property, leasehold property
and related rights thereto, license / right to use the immovable property, tenancy rights,
liberties and special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected and/ or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Transferor Company under the relevant agreement, deed, lease and/or license, as the case
may be, and the Transferee Company shall keep a record and/or account of such
transactions.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents,
permissions, licenses, certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts),
powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and
the rights and benefits under the same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever
nature and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately
before the Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in
full force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on
and be enforceable by and against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the
Transferee Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company
will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the
Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company on the other hand shall
stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the assets and liabilities of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company occurs by

44



2.2.8.

2.2.9.

2.2.10.

2.2.11.

2.2.12.

2.2.13.

2.2.14,

2.2.15.

virtue of this Scheme, the Transferee Company may, at any time after Part Il of the Scheme
coming into effect, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any
Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a party or any writings as may
be necessary in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute
any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out or perform all such
formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants,
special status and other benefits or privileges of whatsoever nature enjoyed, granted by any
Appropriate Authority, or availed of and/or entitled to, by the Transferor Company are
concerned as on the Effective Date 1, including income tax benefits, deductions,
recognitions and exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
same shall, without any further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Transferee
Company on the same terms and conditions with effect from the Effective Date 1.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been
stood transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from
the Effective Date 1, the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any person who is a party to contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

if and to the extent there are loans, deposits or balances or other outstanding inter-se
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect
thereof shall, on and from the Effective Date 1, come to an end and suitable effect
shall be given in the books of the Transferee Company.

with effect from the Effective Date 1, there would be no accrual of income or expense on
account of any transactions, including inter alia any transactions in the nature of sale or
transfer of any goods, materials or services between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act,
1944, goods and service tax laws, value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which
the Transferor Company operates, Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State
sales tax / value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation tax, or other Applicable Law
and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in this Clause 2.2 referred
to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the Transferor
Company’s accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall
be transferred to the Transferee Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/
levies account including advance tax and tax deducted at source, tax refunds and MAT
credit entitlement as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 will also be
transferred to the account of and belong to the Transferee Company.

any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the
assessment and which have not been received by the Transferor Company as on the date
immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall also belong to and be received by the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to
which the Transferor Company is entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including
but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value, and deposits with any
Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of
Part Il of this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company,

45



2.2.16.

2.2.17.

2.2.18.

2.2.19.

2.2.20.

2.2.21.

pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of
the Act shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions except to the extent modified under
the provisions of this Scheme and all rights, powers, duties and obligations in relation
thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the Transferee Company as
if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

with respect to the investments made by the Transferor Company in shares, stocks, bonds,
warrants, units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests, memberships
in other companies, whether quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Effective Date 1.

it is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc.,
the Transferor Company shall, if so required by the Transferee Company, issue notices in
such form as the Transferee Company may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the
Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant
refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on account of the
Transferee Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that the right of
the Transferor Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the Transferee
Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to record
the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 1, and thereafter, the Transferee Company shall be entitled
to operate all bank accounts of the Transferor Company and realize all monies and complete
and enforce all pending contracts and transactions and to accept stock returns and issue
credit notes in respect of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in
so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company under this Scheme have been formally given effect to
under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions
of the Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 1 and till such time that
the name of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company have been replaced with that of
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in so far as may
be necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or
presented for encashment which are in the name of the Transferor Company after the
Effective Date 1 shall be accepted by the bankers of the Transferee Company and credited
to the account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name of the
Transferor Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Transferee
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued
in the name of the Transferor Company. It is hereby expressly clarified that any legal
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in
the name of the Transferor Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by
or against the Transferee Company after the coming into effect of Part Il the Scheme.

without prejudice to the provisions of this Clause 2.2, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall execute any and
all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required, including
filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, to give formal effect to the above provisions.

upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
file / revise Income Tax returns, TDS Certificates, TDS returns, wealth tax returns and other
statutory returns to the extent required for itself and on and/ or behalf of the Transferor
Company, as the case may be. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim
refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax including minimum alternate tax, credit of tax
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3.2

4.2,

deducted at source, credit of foreign tax paid/ withheld, etc., if any, for and / or on behalf of
the Transferor Company, as may be required consequent to the implementation of Part Il of
the Scheme.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas,
approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance
cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or
privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have
accrued to, the Transferor Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act,
shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to
have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available to, the Transferee Company so as to
become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and authorities
of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 1 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities,
privileges, easements, special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected, and/or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the Transferor Company and
under the relevant license and/or permit and/or approval, as the case may be, and the Transferee
Company shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees,
if any, of the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by
the Transferor Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the
services of all such employees with the Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be taken into account for the purposes of
all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of
any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the
accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new
provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized
by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in
relation to the employees of the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not
covered under the provident fund trust of the Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor
Company is making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall
stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the
obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye
laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues of
the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and
superannuation fund respectively of the Transferor Company. It is clarified that upon transfer of the
aforesaid funds to the respective funds of the Transferee Company, the existing trusts created for
such funds by the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Board of the Transferee Company, if it deems fit and subject to
Applicable Law, shall be entitled to: (i) retain separate trusts or funds within the Transferee
Company for the erstwhile fund(s) of the Transferor Company; or (ii) merge with other similar funds
of the Transferee Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or
other proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

"Proceedings”) by or against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same
shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner
and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.
CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets

and liabilities of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions
of this Scheme:

(3) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company
shall stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each

compulsorily convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of
members and the records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder ("New Equity Shares");

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the
depository as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One)
Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as
fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
equity shareholder.

Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in the Transferee Company issued and allotted
by it to the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the
Transferor Company in terms of Clauses 6.1(b) and 6.1(c) above, the equity shares and the
compulsorily convertible preference shares of the Transferor Company, shall be deemed to have
been automatically cancelled and be of no effect.

The New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(b) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those compulsorily convertible preference shareholders who hold such
preference shares in the Transferor Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the
depository participant as is intimated by the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All those compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the preference shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the New Equity Shares in
dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of the Transferor
Company that the New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or if any compulsorily
convertible preference shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/her account
with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by
any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the New
Equity Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue New Equity
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(b) above, in physical form to such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder.

The Preference Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(c) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those equity shareholders who hold such equity shares in the Transferor
Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the depository participant as is
intimated by the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All
those equity shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the equity shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the Preference Shares in

48



6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any equity shareholder of the Transferor Company that the Preference Shares
are to be issued in physical form or if any equity shareholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his/her account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required
or if the details furnished by any equity shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the
Preference Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue Preference
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(c) above, in physical form to such equity shareholder.

In the event that the aggregate number of the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company
results in a fraction of equity shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such
fraction to the nearest whole number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the New Equity Shares to
the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company. Further, fractional
entitlements of individual compulsorily convertible preference shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(b) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

In the event that the aggregate number of the Preference Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company results in a fraction of Preference
Shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such fraction to the nearest whole
number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company. Further, fractional entitlements of individual equity shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(c) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

The New Equity Shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company, in terms of Clause 6.1(b)
above, shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of the Transferee Company after the Record Date 1.

Approval of the Scheme by the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company shall be deemed to
be the due compliance of the provisions of section 62 and section 55 of the Act for the issue and
allotment of the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares by the Transferee Company to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders and equity shareholders, respectively, of the
Transferor Company, as provided in the Scheme.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and
held by the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the
Transferee Company upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of
the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66
of the Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
authorised share capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated
with the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital
of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument
or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, without any liability for payment of any additional
fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the
purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company and for
that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the authorised preference
share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall be
deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each,
without any further act, instrument or deed.
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7.3.

8.2.

10.

10.1.

1.

1.1

12.

12.1.

Clause V. of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

The consent of the shareholders of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for purposes of effecting the above and that no further
action under section 13 or section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act, shall be
separately required nor shall any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty be payable by the Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 1

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence and shall not except in the ordinary
course of business or without prior written consent of the Transferee Company or as provided in
this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose any business
or part thereof, provided that the Board of the Transferor Company shall be permitted to
enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or undertaking, with third parties on arms-length
basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company shall notify the Transferee
Company in writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
which is or may be a breach of this Clause 8.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme,
the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in
accordance with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement
under the Act, as applicable on the Effective Date 1.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the resolutions of the Transferor Company, as are
considered necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company, and that are valid and subsisting on
the Effective Date 1, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of
the Transferee Company, and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the
provisions of the Act, or any other applicable statutory provisions, then said limits as are considered
necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company shall be added to the limits, if any, under like
resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits
in the Transferee Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up, without any further act or deed.

PART lll
DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING
TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and
subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company on a going concern basis, so as to become on and from the
Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Resulting Company,
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12.2.

12.2.4.

12.2.5.

pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and
in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

12.2.1. the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding
interests in other companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as
licenses and all other rights, title, interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and
description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated shall, pursuant to the provisions
of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and pursuant
to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and
stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

12.2.2. without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.2.1 above, with respect to the assets forming
part of the Demerged Undertaking that are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of
being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement and/or delivery, the
same may be so transferred by the Demerged Company without any further act or execution
of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the Resulting Company.

12.2.3. without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Demerged Undertaking, including all immoveable
property, if any, whether or not included in the books of the Demerged Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to land, buildings, sites and immovable
properties and any other document of title, rights, interest and easements in relation
thereto) of the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Resulting Company, without any act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting
order passed under section 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay all taxes and
charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation to or applicable to all such immovable
properties, including mutation and/or substitution of the ownership or the title to, or interest
in the immovable properties which shall be made and duly recorded by the Appropriate
Authority(ies) in favour of the Resulting Company pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme in accordance with the
terms hereof without any further act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. It is clarified that the Resulting Company shall be
entitled to engage in such correspondence and make such representations, as may be
necessary for the purposes of the aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, from the Effective Date 2 and until the
owned property, leasehold property and related rights thereto, license / right to use the
immovable property, tenancy rights, liberties and special status are transferred, vested,
recorded effected and or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on
business in the name and style of the Demerged Company under the relevant agreement,
deed, lease and/or license, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company shall keep a
record and/or account of such transactions.

with respect to the assets of the Demerged Undertaking other than those referred to in Clause
12.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of the Demerged Company, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act. All the rights, title and interests of the Demerged
Company in any leasehold properties in relation to the Demerged Undertaking shall, pursuant to
sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed,
be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Resulting Company.

the consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, authorisations (including for the operation of bank
accounts), powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Demerged Company
in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, and the rights and benefits under the same shall, and all
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intellectual property and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, be transferred to, and vest in, the
Resulting Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the
Demerged Company is a party subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective
Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall
be binding on and be enforceable by and against the Resulting Company as fully and effectually as
if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Resulting Company will,
if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements
and other instruments as stated above.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme, the Resulting Company may, at any
time on or after the Effective Date 2, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under
any Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any contract
or arrangement to which the Demerged Company is a party or any writings as may be necessary in
order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Resulting Company shall under the
provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of
the Demerged Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to
above on the part of the Demerged Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants, special
status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any Appropriate Authority, or availed of
by the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, are
concerned as on the Effective Date 2, including income tax deductions, recognitions and
exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the same shall, without any
further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Resulting Company on the same terms and
conditions on and from the Effective Date 2.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or
description (including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the
Demerged Undertaking) of the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the
Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand
transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company to the extent that they
are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations
and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. The term
“Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises
out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of the Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. in cases other than those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged
Company, as stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred
pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value of the assets of the Demerged
Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

12.2.10. in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance

shall, without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended
to and shall operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have
been encumbered in respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme. For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the
assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such
assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further act, instrument or deed being
required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances relating to the same.
Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not
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transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the
Demerged Company, shall without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and
shall no longer be available as security in relation to such liabilities;

any tax liabilities under Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act, 1944, goods and service tax laws,
value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which the Demerged Company operates, Central
Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State sales tax value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation
tax, or other Applicable Law and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in
this Clause 12.2 referred to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the Demerged Company’'s accounts, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 shall be transferred
to the Resulting Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account as on the
date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 in relation to the Demerged Undertaking will also
be transferred to the account of and belong to the Resulting Company.

any claims due to the Demerged Company from its customers or otherwise and which have not been
received by the Demerged Company as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 as
the case may be, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, shall also belong to
and be received by the Resulting Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to which the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, is entitled to in
terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including, but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind
or for value, and deposits with any Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available
to, and vest in, the Resulting Company.

with respect to the investments made by the Demerged Company in shares, stocks, bonds, warrants,
units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests in other companies, whether
quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, forming part of the Demerged Undertaking, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act.

It is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc., in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall, if so
required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as the Resulting Company may deem
fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections
230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good
or held on account of the Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent
that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the
Resulting Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 2, and thereafter, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to operate
all bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, and realize all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and
transactions and to accept stock returns and issue credit notes in respect of the Demerged
Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the
Resulting Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company under this Scheme have been formally given
effect to under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions of the
Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 2 and till such time that the name
of the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall
be entitled to operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the Demerged Company in so far as may be
necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for
encashment which are in the name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with
the Demerged Undertaking, after the Effective Date 2 shall be accepted by the bankers of the
Resulting Company and credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the
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Resulting Company. The Resulting Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name
of the Demerged Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Resulting
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued in the
name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. It
is hereby expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or against the Demerged Company, in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in the
name of the Demerged Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by or against
the Resulting Company after Part Il of this Scheme coming into effect.

without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Clauses of this Clause 12.2, and upon the
effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall
execute any and all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required,
including filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat to give formal effect to the above provisions.

the Resulting Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim refund regarding any tax paid and/or tax
deduction at source certificates, pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations,
easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or
availed of by and all rights and benefits that have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to
or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vest in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the Resulting Company so as
to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and
authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same
terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 2 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status are transferred, vested, recorded,
effected, and/or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Resulting
Company, the Resulting Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, and under the
relevant license and or permit and / or approval, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company
shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in
or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged by the Demerged Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services
of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into
account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits
and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the
existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be
transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the
Resulting Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be
established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company,
or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who
are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In
relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting
Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the Demerged Company, for all
purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in
accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.
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Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues
of the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund
and superannuation fund respectively of the Demerged Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged
Undertaking or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended and enforced by or against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to
the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Demerged Company for
matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The Resulting Company shall
have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to the Demerged
Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by
or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the face
value per equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-,
without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon
the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall, upon the effectiveness
of Part lll of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs)
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares
of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each.”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 16, the consent of the shareholders of the
Resulting Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for sub-division of the equity
share capital of the Resulting Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions
of the Act would be required to be seperately passed.

The Resulting Company, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, shall file the requisite
form with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, and pay necessary fees in respect thereof, if
required, for sub-division of its equity share capital.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the
Resulting Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of
the Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the
depository as members of the Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One)
equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company
(“Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as provided in Clause 17.1
above shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of Resulting Company after the Record Date 2 including with respect to dividend, bonus
entitlement, rights’ shares’ entitlement, voting rights and other corporate benefits.

In case any shareholder’'s shareholding in the Demerged Company is such that such shareholder
becomes entitled to a fraction of an equity share of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shall not issue fractional share certificates to such shareholder but shall consolidate such fractions
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and issue and allot the consolidated shares directly to a trustee nominated by the Board of the
Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such price or prices
and on such time or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay
to the Resulting Company, the net sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and other
expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting Company shall, subject to withholding tax, if any,
distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of the Demerged Company in
proportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to Clause 17.1 above shall be
issued in dematerialized form by the Resulting Company, unless otherwise notified in writing by the
shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company on or before such date as may be
determined by the Board of the Demerged Company. In the event that such notice has not been
received by the Resulting Company in respect of any of the shareholders of the Demerged Company,
the Resulting Company New Equity Shares shall be issued to such shareholders in dematerialized
form provided that the shareholders of the Resulting Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required to provide details thereon and such other
confirmations as may be required. In the event that the Resulting Company has received notice from
any shareholder that the Resulting Company New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or
if any shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/hers/its account with a
depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the shares of the Resulting Company, then the
Resulting Company shall issue Resulting Company New Equity Shares in physical form to such
shareholder or shareholders.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued and/or allotted pursuant to Clause 17.1, in respect
of such of the equity shares of the Demerged Company which are held in abeyance under the
provisions of section 126 of the Act shall, pending settlement of dispute by order of court or
otherwise, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 17.1, which the Resulting
Company is unable to allot due to Applicable Law (including, without limitation, the non receipt of
approvals of Appropriate Authority as required under Applicable Law) or any regulations or
otherwise shall, pending allotment, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company and shall be dealt
with in the manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fit by the Board of
the Resulting Company including to enable allotment and sale of such Resulting Company New
Equity Shares to a trustee as mentioned in Clause 17.3 above and thereafter make distributions of
the net sales proceeds in lieu thereof (after deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the
eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company, in proportion to their entitlements as per the
process specified in Clause 17.3 above. If the above cannot be effected for any reason, the Resulting
Company shall ensure that this does not delay implementation of the Scheme; and shall, take all
such appropriate actions as may be necessary under Applicable Law. The Resulting Company and/or
the depository shall enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be
necessary or appropriate in this regard and to enable actions contemplated therein.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered
prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date 2, to effectuate such transfers in the Demerged
Company as if such changes in registered holders were operative as on the Record Date 2, in order
to remove any difficulties arising to the transferors of the shares in relation to the shares issued by
the Resulting Company. The Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered to remove such
difficulties that may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new
shareholders in the Resulting Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares in terms of this Scheme shall
be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62 of the Act and
any other applicable provisions of the Act have been complied with.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required to, apply for and obtain any approvals
from the Appropriate Authorities including Reserve Bank of India, for the issue and allotment of
Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the non-resident equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company.
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The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the
Stock Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and
the SEBI Circular. The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall
otherwise comply with the provisions of the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to
procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in
the depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between
the Record Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the
Resulting Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the
Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or
deed. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the
reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in
the Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to
Part 11l of this Scheme shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company
and balance if any shall be adjusted against the other reserves of the Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to
its equity share capital account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the
Demerged Company in the Resulting Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting
Standard 103 - "Business Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after
considering the adjustment provided under Clause 20.1 of the Scheme.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE DEMERGED COMPANY PERTAINING TO THE DEMERGED
UNDERTAKING UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 2

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking with reasonable diligence, business
prudence and shall not except in the ordinary course of business or without prior written consent of
the Resulting Company or as provided in this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or
otherwise deal with or dispose any business or part thereof, provided that the Board of the
Demerged Company shall be permitted to enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or
undertaking pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, with third parties on arms-length basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company shall notify the Resulting Company in
writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
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which is or may be a breach of this Clause 21.
REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall
continue to belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

All proceedings by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether pending on the
Effective Date 2 or which may be instituted at any time thereafter, and relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company (including those relating to any property, right, power,
liability, obligation or duties of the Demerged Company in respect of the Remaining Undertaking)
shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged Company.

If proceedings are taken against the Resulting Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Remaining Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Demerged Company and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the
latter shall reimburse and indemnify the Resulting Company, against all liabilities and obligations
incurred by the Resulting Company in respect thereof.

If proceedings are taken against the Demerged Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Demerged Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Resulting Company and at the cost of the Resulting Company, and the latter shall
reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company, against all liabilities and obligations incurred by
the Demerged Company in respect thereof.

PART IV
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICATIONS/ PETITIONS TO THE TRIBUNAL AND APPROVALS

The Parties shall dispatch, make and file all applications and petitions under sections 230 to 232 of
the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act before the Tribunal, under whose jurisdiction, the
registered offices of the respective Parties are situated, for sanction of this Scheme under the
provisions of Applicable Law, and shall apply for such approvals as may be required under Applicable
Law and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without being wound up.

The Parties shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate
Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company/Resulting Company may require to own the assets and/ or liabilities of the
Transferor Company/ Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking
and to carry on the business of the Transferor Company/ Demerged Undertaking.

MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Parties (by their respective Boards), may jointly and as mutually agreed in writing:

(i) in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration(s) or modification(s) to this
Scheme which the Tribunal may deem fit to approve or impose, and/or effect any other
modification or amendment jointly and mutually agreed in writing, including, without
limitation, any modifications to the accounting treatment set out in the Scheme due to any
change in regulatory or compliance requirements being made applicable to the Parties or to
the matters set forth in this Scheme, and to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
desirable or expedient for the purposes of this Scheme;

(ii)  to give such directions (acting jointly) as they may consider necessary to settle any question
or difficulty arising under this Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of
this Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or
to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and if
necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under Applicable Law);

(iii) in their full and absolute discretion, modify, vary or withdraw this Scheme prior to the
Effective Date 1in any manner at any time; and

(iv) to determine whether any asset, liability, employee, proceedings pertains to the Transferor
Company and/or the Demerged Undertaking, or not, on the basis of any evidence that they
may deem relevant for this purpose.

Any modification to the Scheme by any of the Parties, after receipt of sanction by the Tribunal, shall

be made only with the prior approval of the Tribunal.
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CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

25.3.1. The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ noobjection letter from the
Stock Exchanges in respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular.

25.3.2. The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the
shareholders and creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

25.3.3. The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged
Company (by way of e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be
acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are
more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders, against it as required under
the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder’ shall carry the same meaning as definied
under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

25.3.4. The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS AND MATTERS RELATING TO REVOCATION /
WITHDRAWAL OF THE SCHEME

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals not being obtained and/or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by the Tribunal, and/or the order or orders not being passed as aforesaid on or
before 31st day of December 2018 or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon
between the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the Demerged
Company through their respective Boards, the Scheme shall become null and void and each Party
shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and/or in connection with the
Scheme.

The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged
Company acting through their respective Board shall each be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme, (i) in case any condition or alteration imposed by any Appropriate Authority / person is
unacceptable to any of them or (ii) they are of the view that coming into effect of the respective
parts to this Scheme could have adverse implications on the respective Parties.

In the event of revocation/withdrawal under Clauses 26.1 and 26.2 above, no rights and liabilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged Company or their respective shareholders or
creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen or
accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is
specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Law and in
such case, each Party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Each part in the Scheme shall be given effect to as per the chronology in which it has been provided
for in the Scheme.

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not,
subject to the decision of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the Demerged Company through their respective Boards, affect the validity or implementation of
the other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

COST, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

All costs, charges and expenses (including, but not limited to, any taxes and duties, etc.) of the
Parties, respectively, in relation to carrying out, implementing and completing the terms and
provisions of this Scheme and/or incidental to the completion of this Scheme shall be borne by the

Transferee Company/ Resulting Company.
*kksksksk
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Annexure 2
VALUATION REPORT

B SR & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Gth Floor, Lodha Excelus, Telephona 87 (22) 4345 5300
Apcllo Mills Compound Fax +01 (22) 4345 5300
M. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Murnbai - 400 011

India

The Board of Directors

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Circle,
Mavarangpura

Ahmedabad — 380 009 (Gujarat)

18 January 2018

Sub: Recommandation of equity share entitlement ratio for the Proposed Demerger
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprises Limited and transfer ta Adani
Gas Limited (" T ion”)

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the engagement letter dated 11 January 2018 whereby Adani Enterprizes
Limited {*AEL") has requested B 5 R & Associates LLP ("BSR” or “Valuer” or “us” ar
"we"} o recommend an equity share entitlernent ratio in connection with the
proposed demerger of Gas Sourcing & Distribution Business ("Gas Business
Undertaking”, or as defined herein) of Adani Enterprises Limited {“AEL", the “Client",
“"Company”, or “You") and transfer to Adani Gas Limited (“AGL") {“Proposed
Demerger” or "Transaction”) {together referred to as "Companies”).

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THE VALUATION REPORT

We understand that the Board of Direclors of AEL propose to demerge Gas Business
Undertaking and transfer to AGL. This is proposed to be achieved by way of a
composite scheme of arrangement under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 1"Proposed
Schame”), Under the Proposed Scheme, as consideration for the transfer of Gas
Business Undertaking from AEL, the shareholders of AEL will be issued aquity shares
of AGL.

BSR has been requested by the Board of Directors of AEL to submil a letter
recommending an equity share entitlemant ratio, as at date of this repart, in
connection with the Transaction. We understand that this Valuation Report will be
used by the Client for the above mentioned purpose only and, to the extent
mandatorily required under applicable laws of India, may be produced before judicial,
regulatory or government authorities, in connection with the Transaction,

85 B & Assclaies v permmeship liem with Fragigtarend Cllice k)
Fepisimdon Mo, WARIERS] comsarad min Sth Aoar, Lodhe Excebisi -+
A% N B Anscciuies LLP (n Lieniled Liabidisy, Apalo Ml Compownd ©, - °
Frrmerahip valh LLP Ragstration Mo, S0B-BIEE BB, Jehl Wharg, Mataleaari -
weith albact ko Delober W, 2003 Bemited - G0 LA b
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The scope of our services is to arrive at the equity share entitlernent ratio for the
aforesaid Transaction in accordance with ganarally accepted professional standards.

This Valuation Report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusians, limitations and
disclaimers detailed hereinafter. As such the Valuation Report is to be read in totality,
and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with preparing this Valuation Report, we have received the fallowing
infarmation fram the management of the Companies (*Management™):

= Shareholding pattern of AEL, AGL and AGHL {defined herginafter) as on 1
December 2017,

= Interviews and discussions with the Management to augment our knowledge of
tha oparations of the Companias;

« Draft Scheme of Arrangement received by Us on 12 January 2018:

¢ Other information, explanations and representations that were required and
provided by the Management

= Such other analysis, review and enquires, as we considerad necessary.

The Companies have been provided with the opportunity to review the draft roporl
{excluding the recommended equity share entitlement ratio) as part of our standard
practice to make sure that faclual inaccuracies’ omissions are avoided in our final
report.

SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND
DISCLAIMERS

Frovision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issues described herein arc
areas of our regular practice. The service does nol represent accounting, assurance,
accounling! tax due diligence, consulling or tax related services that may otherwise he
provided by us or our affiliates.

This Valuation Report, its contents and the results herein are spacific Lo (i} the purposs
of valuation agroed as per the terms of our engagement; and (i) the date of this
Valuation Report and {iii} the latesl available and envisagad shareholding pattern of
the Companies and other information provided by the Management or taken from
public sources till the 17 January 2018,

A wvaluation of this nature is necessarily based on the information mada available to us
as of, the date hereof and the prevailing market conditions, if impacting the cormpany.
Events accurring after the date hercof may affect this Valuation Report and the
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assumptions used in preparing it, and wa do nol assume any obligation to update,
revisea ar reaffirm this Valualion Repaort.

The recommendationis) rendered in this Valuation Report only represent our
recommendation{s) based upon information received by the Companias till 17 January
2018 and other sources and the said recommendationis) shall be considered to be in
the nature of non-hinding advice, (our recommendation will however not be used far
advising anybody to take buy or sell decision, for which specific opinion needs to be
taken from expert advisors). Further, the determination of equity share entitlemeant
ratio is not a precise science and the conclusions arrived at, in many cases will be
subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, theralore,
no indisputable single equity share entittement ratio. While we have provided our
recommendation of the equity share entitleament ratio based on the information
available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagement, athers may
have a different opinion as to the equily share entitlerment ratio of the equity shares of
AGL and Gas Business Undertaking. You acknowledge and agree that you have the
final responsibility for the determination of the equity share entitlement ratio at which
the Proposed Demerger shall take place and factors other than our Valuation Repaort
will need to be taken into account in determining the equity share entitlement ratio:
these will include your own assessment af Lhe Transaction and may include the input
of other professional advisors.

In the course of the wvaluation, we were provided with both written and wverbal
information. In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we have assurmed and
relied upon, without independent verification the accuracy and compleleness of
information made available to us by the Companies. We have not carried out a dua
diligence or audit of the Companias for the purpose of this engagement, nor have we
independantly investigated or otherwise verifiad the data provided. We are not legal
or regulatory advisars with respect Lo legal and regulatory matters Tar the Transaction.
We do nol express any form of assurance thal the financial information ar ather
information as preparad and provided by the Companies is acourate,

Our conclusions are based on these assumptions and information given by an hehalf
of the Companies. The Managemenl of the Companies have indicated to us that it has
undarstood that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements may materially affect
our valuation analysis/ results. Accordingly, we assume no responsibility for any
errors, incompleteness or inaccuracies in the information furnished by the Companies
and its impact on the Valuation Report. Also, we assume no responsibility for technical
information (if any} furnished by the Companies. Mothing has come to our attention to
indicata that the information provided was materially mis-stated! incorreat or would
not afford reasonable grounds upon which to base the Valuation Report. We do nat
imply and it should not be construed that we have wverified any of the information
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provided to us, or that our inguiries could have verified any matter, which a mare
extensive examination might disclose.

In no event shall we be liable for any loss, damages, cost or expenses arising in any way
from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or willful default on part of the Companies,
their directors, employees or agents. In no circumstances shall the liakility of a Valuer, its
partners, its directors or employees, relating to the services provided in connection with
the engagement set out in this Valuation Report shall exceed the amount paid to such
Valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services,

The Valuation Report assumes that the specified Companies comply fully with relevant
lews and regulations applicable in all its areas of oparations unless otherwize stated,
and that the specified Companies will be managed in a competant and responsible
manner. Further, excapt as specifically stated to the contrary, this Valuation Repart has
given no consideration to matters of a legal nature, including issues of legal title and
compliance with local laws, and litigation and other contingent liabilities that are not
recorded in Period Balance Sheat of the Specified Companies, QOur conclusion of value
assurmeas thal the assets and liabilities of the Specified Companies, raflected in their
respective latest balance sheets remain intact as of the Valuation Report date.

This Valuation Report does not address the relative merits of the Transaction as
compared with any other alternalive business transaction, or other alternatives, or
whether or not such alternatives could be achieved or are available.

The fee for the Engagement is not contingent upon the results of the Valuation Report,

We owe responsibility to the Board of Directors of AEL which have retained us, and
nobody alse. We will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liabilities arising
out of the actions taken, omissions of the other. We da not accept any liability to any
third party in relation to the issue of this Valuation Report. This Valuation Report is not
a substitute for the third parly’s own due diligences appraisal’ enquiries/ indepandant
advice that the third party should undertake for his purpose. It is understood that this
analysis does not represent a fairness opinion.

This Valuation Report is subject to the laws of India.

Meither the Valuation Report nor its contents may be refarred to or quoted in any
registration slatement, prospectus, offaring memorandum, annual report, loan
agreement or other agreament. Further, it cannot be used for purpose other than in
connection with the Transaction, withoul oul prior consent. In addition, this Valuation
Report does not in any manner address the prices al which equity shares will trade
following consummation of the Transaction and we express no opinion or
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recommendation as to how the shareholders of either Company should vote at any
shareholders’ meeting(s) to be held in connection with the Transaction.

BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Enterprises Limited, together with its subsidiarias, primarily engages in the coal
mining and trading; oil and gas explaration; gas sourcing and distribution: and edible
oil and agro commodities businesses in India and internationally. The company was
founded in 1988 and is based in Ahmedabad, India.

AEL also carries on business of sourcing and trading of natural gas and sourcing
warious spare parts required for city gas distribution related infrastructure thraugh its
division which is termed as Adani Gas Undertaking for the purpose of the Transaction,

The equity shareholding pattern of AEL as on 31 December 2017 is given below:

AEL equity shareholding as on 31 December Mo of Sharesh * Holding

2017
Promeoter and Promaoter Group A23,963,481 T74.92%

Public 275,846,602 25.08% |

| Total 1,099,810,083 i T100.00%

AFace value INA T pach
Sowrpa: B5E and Management Infarrmation

The equity shares of the AEL are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE") and the Mational Slock
Exchange of India Limited (“NSE"). The secured redeemable non-convertibla
debenlures issued by AEL are listed on the wholesale debt market segmant of BSE,

Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Adani Gas Holding Limited {*AGHL") is holding company of AGL and haolds 100 per
cent of the AGL along with its nominees, AGHL, in turn, is an indirect whelly owned
subsidiary company of Adani Enterprises Lirmited,

The equity shareholding pattern of AGHL as on 31 December 2017 is given below:
AGHL shareholding as on 31 December 2017 Mo of Shares? % shareholding

Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominees 25,500 51.00%
Adani Tradewing LLP R 24,500 49.00%
[ Total ' 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INA T eachr
Sowrve: Wanagemeant

In addition ta the above, AGHL has issued and allatted compulsorily convertinle
preference shares ("CCPS™) to AEL. Details provided below:
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AGHL CCPS holders as on 31 December 2017
Adani Enterprises Limited

Mo of Sharest
233,600,000

% shareholding
100.00%

Total

233,600,000

100.00% |

AFaee valie INF 10 each
Sawurca: Wanagamarnt

AGL

Adani Gas Limiled is engaged in the distribution of natural gas to domestic
consumers, industries and commercial establishments. The company also distributes
compressed natural gas for transportation purposes, It has gas distribution networks
in Ahmedabad and Vadodara in Gujarat; Faridabad in Haryana; and Khurja in Uttar
Pradash, The company was founded in 2004 and is based in Ahmedabad, India. AGL
operates as an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

The equity shareholding pattern of AGL as at 31 Decamber 2017 is as follows:
AGL equity shareholding as on 31 Mo of Sharas®
December 2017

Adani Gas Haldings Limited along with its
nominees

Total
Afaca valuwe NG 10 each
Saurea! Mahagermgent

% shareholding

256,742,040 100.00%

1m.uuy

256,742, 040

Gas Business Undertaking

The aforesaid businesses of trading, sourcing and distribution of gas and sourcing of
spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure carried out by AEL,
either itself or through ils wholly owned subsidiary are together referred to as " Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business™ or “Gas Business Undertaking”. In other words, it
includes Gas Trading Undertaking as defined above, and 100 per cent stake of AEL in
AGL fon completion of Step 1 mantionad below),

BASIS OF TRANSACTION - PROPOSED SCHEME

The Transaction contermplates the demerger of Gas Business Undertaking from AEL
and transfar to AGL pursuant to the Proposed Scheme. The Proposed Scheme will
include the following steps:

Step 1: Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL

Under Slep 1, AGHL which is parent company of AGL will be amalgamated with AGL.
&5 consideration for the amalgamation of AGHL into AGL, AGL shall issue shares to
sharahalders of AGHL, As a result of this, the resultant shareholding of AGL will be as
follows:
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Resultant sharaholding of AGL Mo of Sharest % shareholding

Equity share capital :

ﬁdar_u Enterprises Limited along with its 233,600,000 100.00%

naminees

Total 233,600,000 | 100.00%

Preference share ca pital

Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominaes 25,500 | 51.00%

Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 49,00%
| Total ' ' 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INA 10 each
Savrca: Managemaent

Step 2: Transfer and vesting of Gas Businass Underlaking from AEL into AGL.

Under Step 2, Gas Business Underlaking, as defined above, will be demerged fram
AEL and will be transferred to AGL. As a part of the Proposed Scheme, the face valua
per equity share of AGL shall be sub-divided from INR 10 to INR 1.

As a consideration, equity shares of AGL will be issued and allotted to the eguity
shareholders of AEL,

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO
As sal oul above,

= Az on 31 December 2017, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of AEL
consists of 1,099,810,083 fully paid up equity shares of face value INR 1 each.
= AGL is indirectly a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

We understand that in consideration of the demerger of the Gas Business
Undertaking, AGL proposes to issue 1 aquily share of face value INR 1 each of &GL for
evary 1 aquity share of face value INR 1 each held in AEL, being the consideration of
the transfer and vesting of the Gas Business Undertaking.

In case any shareholder's equity holding in AEL is such that such sharehalder
becomes entitled ta a fraction of an equity share of AGL, the same will be trealed as
per relevanl provisions of the Proposed Schemo.

Based on the aforementioned and that upon demaerger, the sel of shareholders and
holding proportion being proposed for AGL is identical to that of AEL, the beneficial
economic intarast of the equity shareholders of AEL in AGL will remain sarme at the
time of the Proposed Transaction.

We believe that the above share entitlement ratio is Tair and reasonable considering
that all the shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
econamic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio {inter se] as they hold
shares in AEL, as on the record dale to be decided by Management of AEL in the
Proposad Scheme,
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Our Report and share entitlernent ratio is based an the envisaged equity share capital
structure of AEL, AGHL and AGL as mentioned earlier in this Report. Any variation in
the equity capital structures of AEL, AGHL and AGL apart from the above mentioned
Proposed Schame may have material impact on the share entitlement ratio.

Respectfully submitted,

For B § R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reqistration MNo: 116231W

Mahek Vikamsey
Partner
Membership Mo: 108235

Dated: 18 January 2018

Fage 8 af 8
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Annexure 3
FAIRNESS OPINION

IJM FINANCIAL

STRICTLY C

Januay 18, 2015

The Board of EAreclors,

Adani Enterprises Limited

Addani Hoase,

Mear Mithakhzli Circla, Maveaagpora
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India

Ladies { Gentlemen:

We reler o the enpagement letles dated Joneary 9, 208 (“Engagement Letter'™) whereby Adeani
Enlerprises Limiled [ Demerged Company™ or “AEL” or “Company™) has engaged 1M Financial
Insliutionsl Securitics Limised (“JM Financlal™k faver alia, 1o provide a faimess apinion to the
Cumpany on the valuztien report dated Janvary 1B, 20018 (“Valuation Repmt™} issucd by B S R
Associates & LLIP (the “Valwer™) for the proposed demerser of the Demerged Underaking (o
defined below) of AEL and transfer of the same to Adsni CGias Limited ¢“Transferee Company ™ or
“AGLY or “Resulting Company ™}, vide a scheme of arrangement under the provisions of Seclions
230 1o Section 232 and other apphcshle provisions of the Companizs Acl, 2012 (“Proposed
Scheme').

Company Background and Purpose

Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company™ or “AGHL™ was incorporated on Ausust 28,
2010 us Mundra LMNG Limited, & public company under the Companigs Act 1956, [ts name was
changed to Adani Gas Holdlngs Limited as of March 15, 2007, AGHL is the halding company of
AGL and holds 100% of the pald-up share capital of AGL alonz with s nominess, The antire share
capital of AGIHL 15 indireetly held by the Demerged Company.

AGL s o whoelly vwned subsidiary of AGHLL incomarated under the provisions of the Comparics
Act, Z002 and is enpaged o the besiness of sapplving Piped Matuml Gos o househald, commercial

and indusirial consumers and Comprossed Mateal Gas CCMNG' Tor ase inautomobiles,

AFL iz a public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act 1930, The Company s, imier
affer, engaged in the businses of sourcing and wading in natual gas and svurcing various sparcs
required for ¢ity gas distribution related infrastructure, The equity shares of the Company sre listed on
the BSLE Limited ("BSE") z2nd the Mational Stock BExchange of India Limiled (“N3E™ and together
with the BEE, the “Swck Exchanges™),

Without uny prejudive by the defnition stated in the Propesed Scheme, the Demerpged Undedaking is
proposad o inclide the business, assets, liabilities, ele. perfaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution

0
JM Fnanclal Instifulonal Securlties Umited
Comporaler Idenlily Murmber - USS1P2H19R5PLCOR2522
Hegd. Olice: Ah Floar, Cnargy, Appasaheh Morathe Morg, Probhodes, sormiboi 420 025,
T +71 22 6450 3030 F 481 22 4630 3330 wewrw jrmifl.com
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Business in AEL and shall include the Demerged Company™s slrategic investment in the "Transleres
Company as on the effectiveness ol Parl 11 ol the Scheme (“Demersed Undertaking™).

The Company has appointed the Valuer to determine the Share Tolitlement Ratio (as defined below)
aml has in terms of the Engagement Letter requesied us W examine the Valuation Report issued by the
Waluer and other related intformation provided by the Company and issue owr independent opinion az
to the fairness of the Share Tntidernent Fatio (“Fairness Opinion”) as per the requirements of the
SEBL circular e, CPTVDITIACTRZ01 721 dated Mareh 10, 2017 and subsequent amendments thereto
(*SEBI Circular™).

All ferms not specifically defined in this Faimess Opinion shall carry the same meaning as in the
Proposed Scheme,

Bricl Backyround of the Proposed Scheme

Part 1T ol the Proposed Scheme provides for “Amelpamation of AGHT. with AGL? and Part 1 of the
Fropuosed Scheme provides for "Demerger ol the Demerged Undertaking”,

Amalgamation of AGEIL with AGLL

Az per the Proposed Scheme, upon the elTectivencss of Part 1 of the Scheme and in consideration of
the amalzamation of AGIHL with AGT,

a.  all the equity shares issued by AGT and held by AGHL shall stand cancelled;

b. AGL shall, issue and allob to each compulsorily convertible preference sharcholder, 1 (One)
equily share of Rs, 104 (Hupees Ten only) esch ol AGT G every | (One) compulsocily
cunverlible preferenee share of Rso 104 (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily
convertible preference sharchelder (*New Equily Shares™);

e AGL shall, issue and allol to each eguity sharcholder, 1 (One) Redeemable Preference Share of
Bz 1= {Rupees Ten only) each of AGL for every 1 (One) equity share of R, [0/ (Rupees len
oy each held by soch equity sharcholder

i Upen the Mew Foquity Shares and Preference Shares in AGT issued and allotted by it the equity
shares and the compulsorily convertible preference shares of AGHL shall be decmed 1o have heen
automatically cancelled and be ol no elTect

Dremerper of the Demerged Tndeartaking

Asg per the Proposed Scheme, upon the effectiveness of Parl [T ol the Scheme, the face value per
equily share of AGL shall be subdivided from Bs 10 1w Re | Tn consideration of the transfer and
vesting of the Demerged Undertaking inle the Besulting Company, the Besulting Company shall,
izsue and allot o each shareholder of the Demerged Company, 1 (One) equily share of Be, 14

x_ijtlﬁ

69



IJM FINANCIAL

(Rupes One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Share Entitlement
Katin™).

As per the Propused Scheme, the proposed transaction is expested to result in reduction of managecial
overlaps and reductiom in mulplicity of legal and regulatory cemplisnces,

Further, the propesed transaclion is also expected to result in greater focus 1o the operation of the Gas
Sourcing angd Distributivn Business and would create enhanced value for shareholders.

Souree of Information

For the said examination and for arriving at the epinion set forth below, we have received:

L. Waluation Report issued by the Valuer;
X Dmaft of the Proposed Scheme;

Ao Mecessary confirmations from the representatives of AEL and its subsidiaries £ affiliates.

Scope Limitations

W have assumed and relied upon, withoul independent verification, the accurncy and completengss
of all infarmation that was publicly available or provided or otherwise made available to us by the
Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion, We express no opinion and accordingly accept no
responsibilily with respeet to or for such information, or the assumptions on which it is based. We
have nut assumed any obligation to cenduct, nor bave we conducted any physical Inspection or title
verification of the preperties or facilities of the Company and neither express any opinion with respect
thereta nor accepl any responsibility therefore. We have not made any independent valuation or
appraisal of the assels or liabilities of the Company, nor bave we been furnished with any such
appraizals. We have not reviewed any intornal management informalion statements or any nen-public
reporls, and instead, with your consent, have relied upon information that was publicly available ar
provided or otherwise made available to us by the Company for the purposes of this Fairness Chpinion,
W are not experts in the evaluation of litigation or other acmal or threatensd ¢laims and aceordingly
we hava not evaluated any [ligation or other actual o threatened claims. In addition, we have
assumed that the Proposed Scheme will be approved by regolatory anthorities and that the Proposed
Scheme will be consummated substantially in accordanve with the terms sct forth in the Propused
Svheme. We have assumed that there are no other contingent liabilitics or circumstances that could
materially affect the business or Mouncial prospects of the Company, cther than those disclosed in the
information provided or considered in the Proposed Scheme.

Wi understand that the management of the Company, during our discussion with them, would have
drawen cur attention to all such information and mateers which may bave an impact on our analysis and
opinion. We have assumed that in the course of obtalning necessary regulatory or ather consents or
appravals for the Proposed Scheme, ne vestrictions will be impased or thers will be no delays that will

ALEN
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have a material adverse effect on the benefits of the Proposed Scheme that may have heen
contemplated. Our opinien s necessarily based on linancial, ceonomic, market and other conditions
as they corrently exist and on the inlormation made available to us as of the date hereof, It should be
understood that although subsequent developments may affect this apinion, we do oot have an
obligation to update, revise or reaffirm this opinion. In arciving al aur opinion, we were nol autlorized
to solicit, and did not selicit, interest from any parly with respeet to the acquisition, husiness
combinalion or olher extraordinary ansaction invelving the Company or any of ils assels, nor did we
negoliale with any othor party in this regard.

In the ordinary course of business, the ITM Financial group is eogaped in secariiies trading, scouritics
brokerage and investment aclivities, as well as, providiog invesiment hanking anc invesimeni
advisory services. Tn the ordinary cowsc of its wading, brokerage and financing activities, any
member of the M Tinancial group may at any time hold long or short pesitions. and may trade or
otherwise ellecl ransactions, for its own account or the accounts of customers, in debl or equity
securities or senior [ans of any company thal may he involved in the Proposed Scheme,

We express no opinion whalsoever and make ne recommendation al all as to the Company s
underlying decision o ellect the Proposed Schome or as w how the holders of cquity shares or
secured or unsecured creditors of Clompany should wale wl their respeotive meetings held in
connection with the Propesed Schome, We do nol express and should not be deemed o have
expressed any views on any other erms of the Proposed Scheme, We also express no opinion, and
accordingly, avcept no responsibility for or as 1w ke price atwhich the eguity shares of Company will
tracle fellowing the announcement of the Proposed Scheme or as to the {inancial perfformance of the
Company following.the consummation of the Proposed Scheme. We express no opinion whataoever
anel make ne recommendations al all (and accordingly take oo responsibility) as to whether
sharcholders £ investors should buy, sell or hold any stalke i e Company or any of itz related parties
(holding company ¢ subsidiary Jassociates ool

C'onelusion

W understand that the economic inlerest ol the sharchalders of AEL in AGL pre demerger continues
to remain the same post the demerger. Based on our examination of the Waluation Bepart, such oflher
information S underlukings 7 representations provided o us by the Company and our independent
analysis and evaluation of such information and subject 1o the scope limitations as mentioned
herginabove and to the best of ow knowledge and helief, we are of the cpinion that the Share
Fntitlement Katio of issuance of 1 (One) sguity share of face value of Re 1 by AGL for every 1 (One)
couity share of AEL of lhce value of Re | is fair,

Distribution of the Fairness

The: Fairness Opinien is addressed Lo the Board of Direetors of the Company solely for the purpose of
providing them with an independent opinien on the faimess ol the Valuation ss determined by the

-

X
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Waluer and for the purpose of submission to the Stock Exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal
along with the petition for the Proposed Scheme and such other applicable regulatory authorities
under SEBI Circular and/ or the Companies Act, 2013, The Fairness Opinion shall not be disclosed or
referred to publicly or to any other third party, other than as reguired by Indian law (in which case you
would provide us a prior written intimation) without our prior written consent. The Faimess Opinion
should be read in totality and not in parts. Further, this Fairness Opinion should not be used or quoted
for any purpose. If this Faimess Opinion is used by any person other than to whom it is addressed or
for any purpose other than the purpose stated hereinabove, then, we will not be liable for any
consequences thereof. In no circumstances however, will JM Financial or its directors, officers,
employees and controlling persons of JM Financial accept any responsibility or liability including any
pecuniary or financial liability to any third party. Neither this Faimess Opinion nor its contents may
be referred to or quoted to / by any third party, in any registration statement, prospectus, offering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or any other agreement or documents given to third
parties.

Yours truly,

For JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited

N
Vel
Au

wrized Signatory
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Annexure 4
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM BSE

CXFPERIENCE THE NEW

DCS/AMALMACIRIT 068/ 2017-18 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary

ADANI ENTERPRISES LTD

Agdani Housa, Shimai Soziety,

Mear Mithakhali Giede: 5 x Foads,
Mavrangours, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 280004,

Daar ir,

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Drafl Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited.

Wi are nrepaipt of Craft Scharme of &rrangement among Acani Gas Haoldings Listiled and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterpraes Limitec filed as raguired under SEBI Gircular Mo, CFOVDILACIR2C1 721 dated March 0
2017, SEBI wvide itz leter dalec Maroco 20, 2012, has inter alia gwen e fnlloaang sommentis) on the draft
acheme aof amangaimen|

s« "Company shall ensure that information, if any., submitted by the Company, after filing the
schame with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the

wehsites of the listed company.”

= “Company ahali duly eomply with various provisions of the Circulars,™

+ "Company is advised that the observationa of SEEUStock Exchanges shall be incorporated in
the petition to be filed before Mational Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) and the company is
abligad to bring the obsarvations to the notice of NCLT."

= It is to be noted that the petiions are filed by the company before HCLT after processing and
communication of comments/observations an draft scheme by SEBUstock exchange. Hence, the
campany is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 23008} of
Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments ¢ observations ! represantations.”

Aceordinaly, baged on aforesaid cormment offersd by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

+ To prowvide asdditicnal information, if any, [8a siatad above) along with varicws docurments o the
=xchange for further dissemination on Exchange website,

+  To ensure that additions| information. i any, (22 atatec eforesad) along with varous documorts ar
draseminated an their (company] waksite,
To duly comply with varicus provisions of the circulars.

In light of tre abowe, we nereby acvise that we have no adverse obaeratons wib limibed referenos to those
matters having 2 beadng on listngidelstingieontinuous listing requirements within the orovisions of Lisling
Agresment, 20 as to ensole the company to file the 2shams with Hon'ble MOLT Furher, whore apolicabs in the
axplanatory statement of fhe notiss fe be seef by 72 compary o the sharehodera, while sesking zaproval af e
safwema, it shall disclose Information about urlisted cornparies invalved in e Farmad prescribed for sbricged
oraspeciug & specilied ic the circolar caled March 10, 2017,

Hewiver, the listing of equity shares of Adarni Gas Limited snall be subject 1o SEBI granting refaxalion under Rula
19(2Kk) of the Securities Cortract (Regulation) Hules, 1957 and compliznce with the requirements of SEEBI
circular, Mo, GFOVDILRCIRACTTET dated March 10, 2017, Further, Adani Gas Limited shai comply wilh SEBI
Az, Rues, Regulations directices of the SEEBI ang any other steduiory authority and Rules, Byelaws, and

Regulations of tha Exchange

ook

91 32 2777 123493 |

SENSEX  Curperuie iy Murmber ez

..‘ BSE Limived (Formely Boarkay St ok Brlienge L
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The Company shall fullill the Exchange's critora for listing the secuntiez af such compary and alka comply with
almar applicable staiutory requirements. However, the listing of aharas of Adani Gas Limited is at the dizcretion of
the Exchange. Ir adotion to the abows, the listing of &dani Gas Limited pursuant o the Schema of Arrangamen:
shall be subyoct o SEBI approval and the Company satiaying the Tnlowing conditions:

1. T submit the Information Memorandum cortzining all e infoemation about Adani Gas Limited in line
with tha disclesure requirements applicable for public issues with BSE, for maxking the sama available 1o
{he public through the websita of the Exchangs, Further, the company is alzo zdvisec 1o maka the same
avallable o tha public treugh s websis,

2. Te publss an adeerbzaemesd in the newspapers cortzning all the imfarmation of Adzni Gaz Limited in
lire with the details raquired as per the aloresaid SEBI circular no, CROVDILACIREZ0 721 dated March
10, 2017, The advarlizerment should drew = specfic releenca: o dhe aforesaid  Information
Memaorandum available an the weasils of the comoany 5= well a5 BSE.

[

Ta disclose all tha material information aboui Adari Saz Limited on a continuaus hasis &o as o make
e same publiz, in addition to the requirermenta If @ny, specified 0 Listing Agreement for dizcosuras
about the aunsidiaries

4. The follewing orovisons shall ba incorporated in the scheme:

i. Tre znares allolies pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depository system il
lisstingfraading parmission is given by the casignated stack excharge ®

i, ‘There shall e no change in the sharehciding patberm of Adani Gas Umitad betwsern the record dats
and tha listing whict may affuct the siatus of this approval.”

Further you are aizo advised 1o bring the corfents of 1 s letter to the notice of your sharshalders, all relevant
auihorities 85 deamed fit, 2nd alza in your soplization for aporoval of the scheme of Arrargement.

Kirddly  ncie  that  as  required  under Regulatizn 3703y of SEBI [Listing Dbiigations and Disclesure
Raquirements) Requlalions, 2015, dhe validity of this Observation Latter shall be Six Months from the date
of this Letter, within which the szheme shall oe submitled o the MGLT.

Thex Exchange rasarves its right to withdraws it "Ma adverss observation' at any stage if the information subm tes
ta the Exchinge is found te e incomplets ¢ incomact / m sleading / false or for any contravention of Rulos, Bye-
law= and Ragulations of the Exshange, Listing Agresment, Suidelines'Regulafions issued by siaiulory
autharities,

Plesss note thal the aforesaid chserations coes not preslude the Company Trom comalying with any ather

regUiremants.

Yours fathiully,

) .

A

Hitin Pujari
Sr. Manager

“ BSE Limired (Frirmverky Scanbegy Stock Bxcbange L)
" epistared Ciffier o Foar 35 Toerrs, Lol Strawt, Muornizai <00 00 Lonsia

S E N S EX |:|_.. # 3] Forarommifibserd woe v hssindasom

¢ amber o LGS 20M12005P ]G5 188
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Annexure 5
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM NSE

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE '
OF INDIA LIMITED

0O

Ref: NSE/LIST/14942 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)
Adani Enterprises Limited

"Adani House" Shrimali Society

Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Kind Attn: Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation letter for Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors.

This has reference to Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors submitted to NSE on January 19, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/36516 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI has vide letter dated
March 20, 2018, has given following comments on the draft Composite Scheme of
Arrangement:

1. Company to ensure that additional information, if any, submitted after filing the scheme
with the Stock Exchanges, shall be displayed from the date of receipt of this letter on
the website of the listed company.

2. Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

3. Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

4. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by
SEBI/stock exchange. Hence the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments /observations /representations.
1.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with the National Company Law Tribunal.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any

Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 Tel: +91 22 26598235/36 , 26598346, 26598459 /26598458 Web site: www.nseindia .com
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Continuation Sheet

contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Listing
Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from March 20, 2018, within
which the Scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Kautuk Upadhyay

Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL http://www.nseindai.com/corporates/content/further issues.htm

2 This Dncument i Digitaly Signen

Signer. Kauluk Rohit Upadhyay
Date: Tue, Mar 20, 2098 16:12:19 151
L N ¢ Location: NSE N .
Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza. Plot No. C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Furla If‘u.' N SE (E}. Mumbai 400 051, India

CIN: U67120MHIS2PLOCDGSTEY Tel: =91 22 26598235/36, 26598340, 265984539/ 26598458  Web sile: waow nseindia com
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Annexure 6
COMPLAINT REPORTS SENT TO BSE AND NSE

adani

13" Febriary, 2018

Ta.

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Streel,

Mumbal - 400 001,

Serip Code: 5125598

Sub: Application for grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEBI Circular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 for the propoesed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement amang Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL")
and Adani Gas Limited ("AGLY) and Adani Enterprises Limited ('AELY) and thelr
respective Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 te 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Scheme”).

Please find enclosed herewlith details af Camplaints received by the Company ‘on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of filling of draft Scheme with
BSE Limited (19" January, 2018) and Natlonal Stock Exchange of India Limited
(19%" January, 2018) and hosting of draft Scheme along with other documents an the
website of the Company (19" January, 2018) and BSE Limited (22™ January, 2018) l.e.
upto 12" February, 2018.

Kindly take the same on your record and provide us necessary "No Objection” at the
earllest to enable us to file the Composite Scheme of Arrangement with Natlonal
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad,

Thanking you,

Yours falthfully,
For Adani Enterprises Limited

= i rﬂftﬂwzﬁ {"}F .'I?ﬁ-,

Jatin Jalundhwala (- fpmonind)§

Company Secretary & Ve

51, Vite President (Legal)
LEnelk: a/a

éﬁnl Entemtses Lid Te| #9119 2656 5555
| Hause, Falg + 1 70 2555 6500
N 'Sithakhall I:[Ihrnll.-. Mairangpura infs@adant Ead
Ahmedabad 380 0O9

Bufarat, indis iy edunlcom

LN LSOOG NIBIPLCMBOG6T

Regisrersd OFfice | Agani House, Ni, Mithalmall Chclie. Noveangpliea, Ahmedabiod 180 009, dujarat, Indla
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Complaints Report

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. | Number of complaints received directly Nit
' Number of complaints forwarded by stock NI
exchanges
B, Total Number of complaints / comments received Wl
(1+2)
4, | Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable

5. | Number of complaints pending

Not Applicable

Part B

No.

Sr. | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pending)

L Mot Applicable

For Adani Enterprises Limited

T Recetiiyelinse
Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

r. Vice President (Legal)

Date: 13" February, 2018

Place: Ahmedabad
Adant Entenprises Lid Tel #2179 2656 5365
diudan| Hoube, Fax + %1 79 2555 5500
#&drh Mlth::h ;II Chele, Mavranggii infoiadanlzon
Anmedabad 380 009 )
(Gujarar ndla WAL ER

CiN: LTIO0G N893PLED1E0ET

Registered OFfice | Adan| Houss, Nr. Mithakhall Ciricta, Neviongplira, Alimedatiad 380 009, Gilnat, ndia
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19" February, 2018

To,

Manager - Listing Compliance

National Stock Exchange of Indfa Limlited
‘Exchange Plaza'. C-1, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai- 400 051

Serip Code: ADANIENT

Sub: Application for grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEB) Qircular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March
10, 2017

Dear Sir,

This i5 in reference to our applleation under Reguiation 37 of the SEB! (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the proposed Compasite
Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited {AGHL?Y) and Adan| Gas
Limited (AGLY) and Adan| Enterprises Limited (AELY) and thelr respective Shareholders
and Creditors (the ‘seheme’) under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companles Aat, 2013 ("the Scheme”),

Please find enclosed herewith detalls of Complaints received by the Company on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of Filling bf draft Scheme with BSE
Limited (19" January, 2018) and National Stock Exchanges of India Limited (19™ January,
2018) and hosting of draft Seheme along with ather documents on the website of the
Company (19" January, 2018) and National Stock Exchange of Indls  Limited
(23" January, 2018) i.e. upto 13" February, 2018.

Kindly take the same on your regord and provide us necessary "No Objection” at the
earliest to enable us to file the Composite Scheme of Arrangement with National
Company Law Tribunal, Beneh at Ahmedabad.

Thanklng you,
Yours falchiully,

T Reaaltdlitiads
Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

51 Wice President (Legal)
L Encl: afa

Adanl Enterpised Lid Tel + 9175 2h5E 5555
Adnn| Housy, Fax + 91 792555 5500
W iichakiull Cleete, Navrangputa infediBadant com
Atmedabad 380 009 e adin | sam
Gujarat, indla

CiM: LET00GNR0AMCT 06T
Iipg ltzreed Offlee - Adanl Howse, hir Mighakhell Tlcle, Mavrengpurs, Atmedabad 380 009, Guintak ndi
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Complaints Repaort
Part A
Sr. No. Particulars Number
1. Number of complaints received directly Nl
2, umber of complaints forwarded by stock exchanges il
3. [Total Number of complaints / camments recelved (1+2) il
4. |Number of tomplalnts resolved ‘Mot Applicable
5, umber of complaints pending Nat Applicable |
. Part B
Sr. No.| Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pendin
1, Not Applicable
For Adani Enterprises Limited

o Reeatllisdlivily
Jatin Jalundhwala:
Company Secretary &
sr. Mice Presitdent {Legal)

te: 14™ February, 2018
Piace: Ahmedabad

Adani Entevprises L fal » 91 79 2656 %555
Adani Mows, Fad v B 79 2555 5500
Wt Withalkhal| Uirole, Navinngpur Infofadant cam
Anmodabod 380 009 il el B |
Gularat, Indii

LN LS 006858PLCR 190 67
Heghearsd Offide : Adant Houte, Mi Mithekhaly ircle, Mavepngpurs Anmedabad 380 000 Rk o=
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Annexure 7
SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORT INCLUDING THE BASIS OF VALUATION

B 5H & Asaociptes LLP

Annexure to Raport on the equity share entitlement ratio for the Proposed Demerger
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprises Limited and transfer to Adani
Gas Limhead {“Transaction”]

With reference to Report section "Basis of Equity Share Entitlement Batio”
Computatian of equily share entitlament ratio
Conseguent to the proposed demerger, the econemic beneficial interest of the equity

shareholder of AEL in AGL shall remain the same. In light of the abave, a fair valuation
of the equity shares of AGL and AEL has not been carriad out.

i Adant Entarprises Limited Adani Gas Limited
Valuation [ Value per o Value par
v -
pproach chare Weilght shars Waight
Asset NA. N_A. N.A. N.A.
approach
Income NA M.A. LA, N.A.
appraach
] .
Market MA M.A. M.A. M.A,
| approach '
| Belati
Relative value NA. MLA, ]—
| pershare | T
Exchange ratio -
trounde aff -

Based on the particular reading of section Basis of Transaction — Proposed Scherme and
the scape and limitations sectioh of the Report and considering that all eguity
shareholders of AEL are and will, Upen demerger, bacame equity shareholders of AGL,
holding beneficial economie interest in the same proportian as they hold in AEL, the
fallowing proposed share entitlement ratio is and reasanabile to the equity shareholders
of AEL in relation to the demerger:

“1 equity share of face value INR 1 gach of AGL shall be issned and ailotted for svery 1
eduity shara of face value [NR 1 aach hald in AEL."

Respectiully submitted.

For B 5 R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 116231TW—————
I}_"::-SUC'FQ@

15w, wd

Mahek Vikamsey
Partner
Membership Mo: 108235
Datad: 18 January 2018
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Annexure 8

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AEL

adani

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES
LIMITED (THE COMPANY') AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 18™ JANUARY, 2018
EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, SECURED (INCLUDING DEBENTURE HOLDERS) /

UNSECURED CREDITORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL, PROMOTERS,
NON-PRO REHOLDERS

1. Background

1.1,

The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adanl Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors
{"the Composite Scheme of Arrangement® or "the Scheme") inter alia,
pravides for —

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
‘Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited ("AGL" or
‘Transferee Company' or 'Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and ather applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b} subject to satisfactory fulfilment of {(a) azbove ie., upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises
Limited (AEL' or ‘Demerged Company’) and transfer of the same
te the Resulting Company pursuant to the pravisions of sections
230 to 232 and ather applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of praference shares by AGL to
the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL: issuance of eguity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization of
suthorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consequential,
supplemental and/ar atherwise integrally connected therewith, was

Adasl Enterprises Lid Ta = %179 264k 5555

Adani House

Fax - 91 79 2555 5500

Mr Richakhali Crcle, Mavengpura nla@acan, com

Aamedabed 230 209

Gujeral, Irdla

WY adan com

GCIN: L5 100G 11293PL COS167

Fegisterec Orfice ; Adan Hoase, hr Michakhall Sleele, Maveangpora, Ahmedatbad 360 D03, Gujarat India
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approved by the Board of Directors of the AEL at its meeting held on

18"
requ

January, 2018, Section 232(2}{c) of the Companies Act, 2013
ires that the Cirectors to adopt a report explaining the effect of

arrangement on equity sharcholders, key managerial personnel
(KMPs), promoters and non-pramater sharehalders of the Company

layin
requ

1.2, This

g out in particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is
ired to be circulated to the equity shareholders.

report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to

the requirements of Section 232(2){c) of the Companies Ack, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3.7.

1.3.2.

1.3.3,

Uraft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secratary for the purpose of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18™ January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Assaciates LLP (the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and far Issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL far
Cemerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL intoc AGL
("Jaluation Report™;

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM
Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant
Banker, providing the Fairness Cpinion on Share Entitlernent
Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the
Demerged Undertaking ("Fairness Opinion”) as recommended by
the Valuer;

2. [Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial persannel,
promoters and non-promoter shareholders

21, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between AEL and its equity shareholders {promoter shareholders and

Adari Enberprises 1A
Adari House,

Tel +5° 78 2556 bhbh
Fax+ 97 M 2555 5500

Mr Mithekhali Circle. Mavrar gpura il o da i, con

Ahmadebac 380 009
LU arat, India

weavwadanicam

CIN: LST00G 1 993PLCC 19067

Reclstared QrTice ; Adani Fouse, Nr. Mltazkhall Cleele, Maveangpurss, Ahmecabad 38D 109, Gu srat, India
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non-promoter shareheolders). Upon the caming into effect of Part 11
of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17
af Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each equity
shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) eguity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Re. 1/- (Rupee Ona only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

2.2, In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is saught to be entered
into between AEL and its craeditors though no liabilities of the
creditors of AEL is being reduced ar being extinguished under the
Scheme. The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by
the Scheme,

2.3, As on date, AEL has no oukstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit
holders or deposit trustees doas not arise,

2.4, Under the Scheme, no arrangament is saught to be entered into
between AEL and its debenture holder. No rights of the debenture
holder of AEL Is being affected pursuant te the transfer and vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debenture trustee
appointed for debentures shall continue to remain the debenture
trustes,

2.5, Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking. on the same
terms and conditions an which they are engaged by AEL withaut any
interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, In the circumstances, the rights
af the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Cemerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scherme. The
employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall
continue to be employed by AEL,

2.6. The directors, key managerial personnel af AEL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of che

Adari Extgrarises Lid Tel + 3175 2E55 5355
Adani Houge, Fex + 1 70 2655 BELA
Mr Michahali Circle, Movrangpura infoiadantcom

Anmedebad 300 009

wow, adar] com
Gu, arak, naia

CIM: LENO0GNSSERLCOI90ET
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equity shares held by them in AEL andfor to the extent they ars
holding shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees andfor to the extent
that twa of the directors of AEL, namely, Mr, Rajesh 5. Adani and Mr.
Pranav V. Adani are the directars of AGL and/or to the extent that
the key managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
is @ director of AGHL and/or to the extent that the said directar(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives zre the
director(s), members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL
Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
personnel has any material interest in the Scheme,

3. \Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B S R & Associates LLP (the "Waluer"), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL Lo the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL ta the equity sharehalders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity sharehalders af AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking as mentioned stating that share
entitliement ratio is fair and reasonzble considering that all the
sharcholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficial owners of AGL and In the same ratio (inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Scheme.

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1(One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully pald-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten only)
each ko the caompulsorily convertible preference shareholder of

AGHL.
Arlanmi Enterprises Lid Ta 91 79 265G BELS
Adani B ouse, Fax + @1 79 Z555 B500
MNr ifilthakhall Clrole, Mawéngpra Info@acani.cemn

Ahmedabad 380 003

Gujarzt, Ind'a Wy odan com
3 el

CIM: 1100519832 C0150 6y
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b. 1(0One) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of
AGHL.

Il. Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (Onej equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/-
(Rupee Cne only) each to the equity shareholders af AEL.

2.3, Mo special valuation difficulties were reparted.

By arder of the Board
For Adani Enterprises Limited
=3

Gautam S. Adani
Chairman
Date: 18.01.2018

N

Adani Entararises Lid Tel + %179 2556 5535
fdari House, Fex+ 9172 2555 5300
M Mithakhali Circle, Mavrangpura Info@ads nicom
Ahmedabad 380 Q0%

Gularmr, India wwanadani.cam
CIN: LSTIODG 9930 _20190E7
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Annexure 9
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL

dani
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS

LI THE COMPANY" AT NG HELD On 18™ UARY, 201
EXPLAINING TH T OF COMPOSITE S OF ARRANGE ON
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, SECURED / UNSECURED CREDITORS, KEY

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS NON-PROMOTERS
SHAREH

1. Background

1.1. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement"} /nter alia, provides far -

(a)amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
‘Transferor Company’) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL or
‘Transferee Company’ or ‘Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
pravisions aof sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and

(b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (3} above ie, upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement) of Adani Enterprises Limited ('AEL’ or 'Demerged
Company’) and transfer of the same to the Resulting Company
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and ather
applicable pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL; Issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders af
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL;
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL In AGL; recrganisation of
authorised share capital of AGL; and for matters conseguential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held an
18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
reguires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel
(KMPs), promoters and non-pramoter shareholders of the Company
laying aut in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
reguired to be circulated to the equity shareholders,

FAadeni Gas Holgings Limiced Tel +31 72 2656 5565
{Formerly kroven as Mundra LMS Led) Fax +31 75 2555 3500
Adani Kousa info@ladanl.com

M filithakhall Circle, Mavrargpos ws.adanl.ocom
Ahmedabed 280 000,

Guijarat, lndia

CIM: LT 20062010 PLCOS3T 4R

Rugistergd Office: Adani House, Shrimall Sociewy, Mithekhali Six Road, Navranppura, Ahmedabed 380 009, Gujaras, India
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1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to

the reguirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2 013,

1.3, The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3, Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification;

1.3.2. Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by BES R &
Associates LLP (the “Valuer’), Independent Chartered
Accountants deseribing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL
and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
sharehalders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and for issuance of  equity shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of
AEL into AGL ("/aluation Repaort");

1.3.3. Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by
JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category |
Merchant Banker, providing the Fairmness Opinion on the Share
Entitlement Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and
Cemerger of the Demerged Undercaking of AEL into AGL
("Fairness Opinion”) as recommended by the Valuer;

1,34, Summary of the VYaluation Report along with the basis of such

valuation,

2, Effect of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.1

Adari Gas Holdings Limived Tel +91 75 25596 5555
(Formeddy known a5 Mundra LNG Lid) Fax +91 73 2555 5500
Adani House Inta@adani som

Hr Michakhali Circle, Nawrangpura WAL 3Nt aom

Ahmedabag 380 00%,
Gujarat, India

CIM: LM ZD0G200FLC06Z 145

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
sharehalders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause & of
Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
gllot to each compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL, 1 {One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsarily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL.

Reglstered Mifice: Adani Howse, Shrimali Society, Mizchakhall Slx Raad, Havangpura, Ahmedabad 330 009, Gu|arat, 11dia
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2.2,

£,

2.4,

2.5

2.6,

&7,

fidani Gas Helzings Limiced Tel +9179 2656 BG55
(Formar by knowen as Mundra LMG Lid) Fax +81 79 2525 5500
Fudan| Hauss Infoedanl. com

M Wilthakball Circle. Naviangpura wn. adanl. com

Ahmedabad 230 009,
Cujargk, India

CIM: UT200G I20aPLCOe214E

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
sought to be entered intoc between AGHL and its  equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effest of Part || of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause & of
Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 {One) Preference Share
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten anly) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up
for every 1{One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held
by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, there is no
arrangement with the creditors of AGHL, Mo compromise is offered
under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement to any of the creditors
of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement is neither being reduced nor being
extinguished,

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, no arrangement |s
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture holders
(secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being
affected pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement. The
debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures
shall continue to remain the debenture trustee,

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public
deposits and therefore, the effect of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement on any such public deposit holders or deposit trustees
does nat arise,

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement,
and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage
the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions an which
they are engaged by AGHL without any interruption of service and in
the same manner as provided under clsuse 4 of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement, In the circumstances, the rights
of the emplovees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement,

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective
relatives may hawve an interest in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL

Rugistared Office: Adanl House, Shrimsli Sociewy, Mithakha'i Six Reao, Mavranopara, Ahmadabad 380 009, Gujaret, India
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andfor to the extent they are holding shares in AGL a5 nominee
and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial
persannel and their respective relatives are the director(s), memhbers
of the companies that hold shares in AEL, Save as aforesaid, none of
the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material
interest in the Composite Schame of Arrangement.

3, Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

3.1

32

Adani Gas Holdings Limiited Tel +%1 71 26596 535%
(Farmery krown as Mundre LG Led) Fax +%1 79 2555 5500
Adari Hause infn@adaniaam

M fichakhal Circle, Navrengpura WAl daniLeam

Ahmedabod 380 309,
Gujarak, India

CIN: LM2C0E2010°PLC062148

BE 5 R & Associates LLP (the "Valuer”), Independent Charktered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the eguity shareholders of
AGHL far amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share
enticlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficlial owners of AGL and in the same ratio {inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors appraved share
entitlernent ratio based on the Valuation Report i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Schemea of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1(0ne) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Tan anly) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsarily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL.

b. 1{0One) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of
AGHL.

ii. Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

Recisiered Cffice: Adani House, Shrimali Society, Mithakhall 51x Road, Mavrangoura, &nmedabad 380 009, Sujarat, Inda
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1 {One) equity share of Re, 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 {(One) equity share of Re. 1/-
(Rupee One anly) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

33 Mo special valuation difficulties were reported.

By arder of the Baard
For Adanl Gas Holdings Li

L

{_J_v«_:ﬁi r'llm':.—‘i W

Chairman

"Egte: 18.01.2018

Adeni Fes Heldings Limited Tel #9173 656 5555
tFormerly knewr as Mundrs LG Led) Fax +81 75 E555 5500
Anani Housa infoifzdanl.comn
Wr MiEhakball Circle, Mavrangpura rowvw.adani.com

Armedabad Z80 305,
Gujarat India
CIN: UM200GJ2N0FLCOG2 148
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Annexure 10

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGL

adani

REPORT ADOPT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED ('THE
COMPANY') AT ITS MEETING HELD OM 18™ JANUARY, 2018 EXPLAINI E

EFFECT OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT OM EQUITY
HAREHOLDERS, SE MSECURED CREDIT EY MAMNA L
FER DTERS, NON-PROMOTERS SHARE

1. Background

11. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited
and their respective sharehalders and creditors ("the Compaosite Scheme
of Arrangement” or "the scheme"} inter alia, provides for -

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited ("AGHL" or “Transferor
Company’) with Adani Gas Limited ('AGL' or 'Transferee Company’ or
'Resulting Company'} pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
252 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b) subject to satisfactory fulfiment of (a) above e, upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises Limited
(BEL' or 'Demerged Company’) and transfer of the same to the
Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of zections 230 to
232 and other applicable provislons of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
sharehelders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the
equity sharehalders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL
after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL;
reduction of paid-up egquity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-arganization of
authorised share capital of AGL, and for matters consequential,
supplemental andfor otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held an

BAdeni Gas Leo Tel +91 79 2754 1948
Heritage Building, 8" flaor, Fax +51 79 2754 2934
fshrom Road, Usmanpurs, info@adani.com
ARmadabad- 380074 W acanicom
Gujaral India

CIK: 4010052005 LE045553

Repistered DFfice: Adanl House, Me Mithakbali Circe, Mawangpura, Ahmadabad 380 009, Gujast (ndla
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18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs),
promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in
particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is required to be
circulated to the equity shareholders,

1.2, This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the
requirements of Section 232(2){c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.5,

Adani Gas Led

The Board of Directors took note of the fallowing:

1.3.1,

1.3.2.

1.3.3,

Herizage Building, 8™ floor,
Aghram Read, Usman pura,

Aamecaban-320014

Gujarat, Indla

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secretary for the purpase of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Associates  LLP  (the ™Waluer”), Independent Charterad
Accountants describing the Share Entitlement Ratio far issuance
of aquity shares by AGL to the preference sharehalder of AGHL
and Issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamartion of AGHL with AGL: and
for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into
AGL{"/aluation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM Financial
Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker,
providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share Entitlement Ratio for
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking of AEL into AGL ("Fairness Opinian™ as
recommended by the Valuer;

Tel +317% 2754 1936
Fax +3178 2734 20886
Inrofbadant, o
wanne. 2dani. com

CIM: UaGTOaGI 0052 0045553
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2.  Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters
and non-promoter shareholders

2.1

2.2,

2.3

2.4.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered inko
between AGL and its equity shareholders. Upon the coming into effect
of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by
AGHL shall stand cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the
compulserily convertible preference shareheolders of AGHL in the ratic
stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (g} AGL shall allok
Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upen the coming inta
effect of Part Il of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allat equity shares to the
shareholders of AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause
17.1 of the Scheme; and (i) the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon
the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner as stipulated in clause 18.1 of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered inkta
between the AGL and its creditors though no liabilities of the creditors
of the AGL 15 being reduced ar being extinguished under the Scheme,
The creditors of AGL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or
debentures and therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public
deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or debenture
trustees does not arise,

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect fram the
Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AGHL an
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided
under clause 4 of Part || of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL wauld in no way be affected by the Scheme.

Acani Gas Lwd Tal +9179 2754 1936
Heritage Building, 8™ faor, Fax +917% 7754 2908
Ashram Road, Usmanpura, Infa@adani,com
Ahmedanad-SHO014 WAL ACEN LEEm
Bujarat, India

GIN: LMDIG0GJ2 00520045553

Registerad Office: Adan: Housa, Mr iitrakhali Cicels, Naveangpurs Ahmedabad 380 009, Sujarat, India
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2.5,

2.8,

Under clause 14 of Part lll of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engsged by AEL without any
interruption of service and In the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, tha rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in ar in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employed by AGL

The directars, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding shares
in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of
AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh S, Adani and fr. Pranav V. Adanl are the
directars of AEL andfor to the extent that the said director(s). key
managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companiesftrust that hold shares in AEL Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directars or key managerial personnel has
any material interest in the Scheme.

3.  Valuation of Share Entitlemeant Ratio

31

B 5 R & Associates LLP (the "Waluer"), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and for issuance of equity
shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL far Demerger of
Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share entitlement
ratio iz fair and regsonable considering that all the shareholders of AEL
are and will upon demerger, be the ultimate economic beneficial
owners af AGL and in the same ratio (inter se) as they hold shares in
AEL as on record date to be decided by AEL in the proposed Scheme.

A o
o)

Adan| G&s Lod Tel +87 79 2754 198
Herlbage Bullding, B flar, Fax +%1 79 2754 2988
Ashram Road, Usmanzura, infe@adanicom
Ahmedaad-380014 wAnY, Adan, com
Guijarat, Indis

CIM: U40100GJ2 00 SFLC04G553
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-

32 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio i.e.

33 MNo

Upon the effectiveness of Part |l of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferar Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1{0ne) equity share of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs 10/~ (Rupees Ten anly) each to the
compulsaorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL,

b. 1 (0One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up far avery 1 (One) equity share of Rs,
10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the eguity shareholder of AGHL.

ii. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of

Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and westing of the
Cemerged Undertaking inkto the Resulting Company -

1 {One} equity share of Re., /- {Rupee Ore anly) each of the AGL

credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee
COne only) each to che equity shareholders of AEL,

special valuation difficulties were reported.

By order of the Board

Far Adani Gas Limited

- Adan-

Pranav Adani
hairman

ata: 18.01.2018

Adani Gas Led

Heritage Buildirg, B foar,
Asaram Road, Usmanpurs,
Ahmedzbad-280014

(':.I_Ia rak, Indla

Tl 451 7% 254 1988
Faz +51 79 2754 2988
infafadani.com
v adani.com

CIN: U4 00GI2005PLE04655%

Regizzared Office: Adani Hause, Nr Mithakhzli Circle, Mewangpuera, Ahmedabad 320 Q09 Gujarat, Indiz

96



Annexure 11

COPY OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

Adani Enterprises Limited

-

adani

{CIN Mo : L511000.1903PLES1306T)
Rapgistared Office: “Adanl House®, Mear Withakhali Circle,
FMawrangpura, Ahmadabad 380 009

Phani : D7Q.2EEES55E5 ; Faee : OPR-2ESES500 ; Email | wfoddadand. sam ; Webste : wweadani.com

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AMND YEAR EMDED 315T MAARCH. 20118

¥ im Crones)
Guareer Ended Yeoar Ended
r::j Partbculars 31-03-2018 3z-z20n7 -0%207 31-03-2018 3-03-2017
{Audbsd) {Unaudizea) [Awdited) {Audibad} {Auiited)
1 (Ineome
Revenue fram Opsractlons 10,7348.0% Q72an 11.836,53 38155 36,608,350
Okt Ircoms 34215 20,10 161,38 S0z.52 FRe.IZ2
Total Incame 10,577.21 §,E18.21 11,097.31 3798437 | 37342.62 |
2 |Expenses ]
{a) Cost of macerlals consemed 5,11 103,580 I0B.ER R [ w1
() Purchezes of scock-in-trade ihara i 247,65 42342 30971.75 E0.4435.31
{c} Changes in imventores of finished goods,
WOr-iN-Arogeess B o0 e-in-trage 1HH. (3E.8.97) A019.58 (371 om 15,44
[d) Employes Denefiis axpenze 16070 1358 A0 135,38 0721 0,67
(&l Finance casls 304,18 32325 IR0,55 1.306.02 1408
(%) Depneiabicn anid srnorbisation expansa 1627 207.54 H6,45 F24,82 545
| Q) impalrment of rar-current assets a9.64 T - e G -
Ih} DCner expansas 1,139,349 BAG 0 a27.64 3,40 60 08528
(i} Forelgn exshange lose # [gain; 1.86 [4.57) (#3547 B7.64 B 6
Toral Expenses 10,084.77 9,535.5?_ 11,545, 08 37,102,668 356,251,890
X | Profit bafore axcepbonsl ibems and kax {1-2) ) 482,44 ZBZ 54 431,93 8B1.71 | 1,080, T2
A | Addfilews) : Exueptivngl iszms (net)  (Relo Hate 2 E.48) - (2046 1193.49) RS
5 | Profic beforz tax (34} 2508.55 zB2.54 22730 6eB.R 11767 |
& |Tax expensas
{o) Current Tax T aa1e 3553 EAR R 183,07
(b} Deferras Tax 1885 (1.5F] 36,02 E.55 28,08
Takcal Tax Expense 9555 _5-1.E'I 75,55 206,956 .15
’ f;ﬁﬂui’;gfﬁs}a;::tf:?fafme AR FRODLE At 203.30 230,53 151.75 491,26 B46 52
A o) T - i 5s o | i
8 ::;:Iri':j Share of profit/ Joc= of Joint vencuras and 15,80 59.37 &1 20657 1753
¥ Profit/ (Losg) For the period fram Continuing Operations (7+8) 232310 30030 16016 TO813 | =TT
10 (Pl ¢ {Loss) Trom DisconLing oo Operabuns (77460 (#4710 118.02) 1120,28) 21307
Less : Tao amninse nf Cisconbinoing Operations 13553 el e [0 GE] {TE.35) {eazEd
Frofit [ [Lose) after bae from Disssntinuing Operations (41,85 (13,33} S8, 64 (1-13?95_1 BE.80)
11 |Profit  (Lass) for Ehe pericd (5+10) BT | 2B6ST | 218,80 594.20 | 925.25
12 |Other Comprehensive Income ]
[n) Iterms that weill nnt ke rerlessified to aoofic or loss z.55 1.1 5N 18856 (Ee
‘ ; . ; I
{21 ltems Chial weill e reclassifed o profil or loss 174,07 (283.47) (448 5E) RN %] 1230.52)
() Ineeme Lo relating B0 ems that il e _
redasaiad o profic or loss | : !
Oeher Camprehensive Income 274,28 (263.59) [449.00)% 24856 (232.35)
13 |Totad Comprehensive Income far the parled (11+12) 485, 43 18.38 (230.20) B4Z 56 S92 00
14 [Met Profit atcributabie to T
Cweiirrs af bhe Conmgany 188.29 350,99 220.97 757.25 HB87.74
non=gontralling intersscs (712 R A E G300 (2. 45}
15  Dther Comprehensive Incoma abkributable ko ;
Cyenens of che Company #4080 (Z6E.50) [CERR Y 24E 44 wazan
Mas-racsralling inmarssss ) {1, 24} o <A ] 0,12 012
16 | Total Comprehensive Income attributabic bo
Clwnan s of thia Company 45273 210% (226.15) 12067s
Moar-sontiolling nkeresks [, 5l (53571 [2.04) [163.17)
17 |Paid-up Equiry Share Capical
il S it 103,92 109,95 "na.4n 109 a8
15 |Oeher Eguizy 14,5799
19 |Earning per share (Face Value of T 1 mech) -
[t wnual isad):
Fram Cantinuing Operations
Bacsia & Oilusad 2 0% 1.77 T.ES 9,15
From Qiscontinuing Operations
desic B O utad (0.51) on 0,24 i0.76) [0.17)
Framn Continuing & Diacentinuing Dperations
Besic & Dilutod 1A 519 Z o1 £ 8,93
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STATEMENT OF STANDALOME ALDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENEED 315T MARSH, 2018

[¥in Crores]}
& Quarker Ended Taar Ended )
Me. Particulars 31-05-2018 3-12-2077 -03-2017 | 51-0%.Z018 31-03.3017
Bl ] [Unaudited) {#sdlibed) {Auwditac) (rudized) |
1 Inceme
Reyanue from Operabons 3,79R8.87 AT A 2.435.02 9,550, 777027
2Lher Incomie 25917 11d.24 0,04 575.21 GAY.IZ
Tatal lncome 30%8.04 2,580.59 283817 1016642 B4BS 4%
2 |Expanaas
ek P chases ol sLock-in-Lads 2,851.55 FAOaE1 1520 08 8,50&.36 nUEZ IR
(b)) Changes in imaentonas of tiockans-trade (50286 [A0,28) To45 73006 (30 34)
() Emplopes benafits expensa 203 5042 ERNA i T 247 0¥
(£} FInance costs 204 135.20 194,52 LER 25 81 80
() Depresiation and amsrtitation sxpense LR 22,55 20,91 7.1 7E.8E
[F} Oeher enpenses 24525 210 FEF13 E33.07 94766
Tl Foreign exchange loss /S fgaing 20.92 1,45 14,85 T B
Totsl Erpenses 273454 2,453.50 250563 #,677.48 £,060,08
3 | Profit before exseptianal ikems and tax (1-2) 323,50 137,09 50,54 4E6H. 94 @7 45
4 | Addf(Less) ; Excegtonal items (neg) (Rele hute o [T .0 - [181.05)
5 |Profit before cas (3+4) 14z 48 157,00 I0.54 i07.89 39748
G |Tax -:.:c}i-";lscﬁ- .
(=) Current Tax 3496 H1LEE 12,84 53.33 HAasg
(L Dl erred Tas 17.30 12,90 3150 33.08 FEED
|Total Tax Expense _ 51.48 3420 4420 85,81 166,86
7 Profic / {Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations {5-6) 50.99 102.80 [13,56) 098 230,57
B | Prof ¢ (Loss] from 2iscontinuing Dpsmtnns o (47 BX) 33.33 .[22.' 1 17 500 | R |:':I
Less | Tax expense of Discontinuing Dperations 7.80] 6,97 (4,95 (2E65) 2,450
Profit after bax fram Discankinuing Operakians (29.43) 2642 L76) (15.93) [3.91:_
9 |Profit £ {Loss) Far the periad (T+8) 1.5 125.31 {30.82) 197.03 221,64
10 |Other Comprehensye INcome
(z) Iterrs thak will not be reclassifizd 1o prafie o loss 4,539 (218} 11% [1.55) 0,70
(b) Inzome cax relatng to tems chat vl not bo ¢ o - p— - o
reclasaified to orefic or lose .52 10 (D.40) 152 D24}
i) [ bmns that weill G reclassdfiad to profik arilozs = - -
{2) ‘neoma ke relating to ikemns Ehe will be i
reclarsified to peofit or loss ' ) )
Dther Comprahansive Income B 2.87 [0.05) 0.75 {zar 0,46
11 | Toksd Comprehensive Income Tor the poriod (94107 B4.03 120,25 (50,07 194,16 220
i '[F"::';:",_“I,';u"':::f :Tg’cﬁﬂ"a' 100,26 10898 105,53 109.548 109 98
11 |Dther Equity ] NTEN 363720 |
14 |Earning per shara [Face Valua of ¢ 1aseh) T
ot annualised):
1me Continuing O porations
Baso: B Dilute:l 0.8% .54 {1 19z 219
From Discontinuing Operations
Basiz & [nlyred 0.2 e (ILAEY (] (0.08)
From Continuing B Discontinuwing Dperatlons
Basiz & Dilubsc .56 L.1& (0.2H) 1,75 202
1% |Deot Equity Rava [ el it = 3 177 1.91
16 |Deck Service Coversge Rabio  Teafer Mos 100 1.04 116
17 | Intarask Service Cowersga Rabio gEeler Mo 'ab 228

1Az
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T MARCH 2018

) [T in Grores)
Stand pkaoo Consolidabed
ME;': Parkiculars 052016 | 31032017 31-03-2018 | 51032017 ]
[Audited) i i) [Aumrnd] Pdited)
ASSETS
| Moan-Culfent ASseEs
ol Property, Flen & Covipment 623,61 51196 249,58 1026356
(i} Caplical vork-In-Frogress A15H0 Bzl.al £ 535 @7 fiAAn
() Invascmert roperties Q.37 257 A570 JG.E2
[Cel] Sacoa il = g 765 260
(e} ehm intEngibile &asubs 520.79 ES0.06 L5045 1287.684
il Fimenchal Aosars |
(Il Investments 3.007.97 5,080 20 1369.0% LRLR-]
() Loans TRATD - 1.420.87 QTG G
{iiiy Otk Finaneial Sssats 252,78 831 17185, 5% Rap22
[ g} Irczomme Tax A s (net) 177.25 Tda 38 0213
"1} Celerred Tak fssa0s [NeL) 214,07 24557 AHZ B3
N Uthes Mon-Current Sssags 25624 27154 654.35
5.613.61 5,716.93 2111684 | 7553073
1] Current Assets )
=) Inuverenrias 1.294.42 =] 234256 1E51.20
() Financ il AsspeLs
01 Investmens 1,000 1.0 TLED GRS
i} Trada fisssivables 2E35,37 2,023, 44 12, 0 77 1274100
(0} Gash & Gasm EQuanients ZTREAS 290,95 1.159.03 =T
[ind OLesn Balaness with Banks 251.71 10428 Lz B 7
[} Loans 1165019 3785293 o AeRr 3,535.07
{vi} Ocher Financal Assers 1R, TFROE 57380 AH0.E0
1] Dbher Corrent Aesets 43172 1,0%6,7% 1,370.73 1,637.60
d} fasats held for dstribution oo winers &1 A0 12374.25 .
979708 8,047,328 3586982 2215867
Total Assets N 15,410, 56 14,650,268 56,00B.66 47 B30 40
EQUITY ANMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(s} Equiky Share Capial 10928 105,94 08 .58 100,93
=] QEREr Sqaity 378047 3GET.20 14.975.19 14,029,949
Equity attributable to cwners of the Company 3.908.40 ER AT 18,089.97 14,135.97
o) Man-Conoroll g (MCerests - - 400,25 SELZ2S
Tokal Equiky 5908.40 376718 15,588,432 14,698.22
LIABILITIES
I Men-Currant Liabilibies
Loy Fnancizl Liabilicics
{1 Borrawings 1,605,099 1H57 BE 4,551,658 5173.22
{1} Other Finonclal Labllices 10554 FE.1E 1484.74 1,527, 60
i Prowmsicns 17.99 1E BB AB1E 4309
=] DeFerred Tax Cizbilities (nat) 3 - &9.37 ¥7.5%
] OLher Man-Cuirent Liabilities - . =R 197,47
1,720 82 1,952,348 7.001.00 10,764,253 |
] Currant Liakilites
al Financial Liabilicies
il Borrswings 4,571.34 4,202,400 T2,.5589.35 1E?R B
fii) Teece Peyables 389318 3,#17.59 W86 BT B555.01
iy Crher Foansial Uabilicies 258,54 B2l 53 QBT 44 179914
3] cher Current Labilikies 160,25 e 112190 112234
[ Broyisions 27.45 E7.27 38.47 S
[x] Currentt Tax Linbilities {net) - A0.24 32,00
fi) Liabilities azeac atee with assets held for distribution oo Owners L5103 - 1045174 -
97A1.74 293876 54,590,.24 2222655
Tokal Equiky and Liabilitas 15,410,656 1455826 | 56,068.656 47,58%.40 |
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MNotes :

Tra aboue finaacial fesu'ts have 2aan reviawes by the Audit Committes and sunzequencly approwved by e Doard of Diceotars at chair meetings Fel:d
an 10ch #ay, 2010,

The: financia’ resulls of Lhe Comzany havs been coecarad in acsordance wikh the Indisn &zcounting Standards {ind 457 a5 prescribed uncsr Section
133 of the Campanies &cl 2003 read with the relevart rmules [ssusd thereundar,

The Scheme of Arengemsn: smong &ian Enterprses Limited (ooe Companyd and Sdani Green Erergy Limitsd PAGEL] 2nd thelr respective
sharsholdars aml wlicors £ 2emma’) urcer Sections 230 ke P33 and othae appheable provisions of the Campanies ez, 2013 For demerger al the
Renewable Poseor Lindercaking (es defined in tve Schemed of the Company ond rransfer of the same to ASEL was sanctinned oy the Hon'blle Macional
Campary Law Tabunal (MCLT) on 7Sth Feoroang 2008,

Since the Szhame nzs bear approved 8nd hes become eftectlve Iom the appainted dece ie. 15t April, 2078, the Kenewable Power Undertaking fas
detined in the Schame) of twe Company has been clasafied as Miscontinurg Deeralions. The esclbs of the same are presented below,

- (T im Crorea)
SI‘.:II'Ié:.ﬂEI'IH Cangalidated
Parkiculars ear Ended aar Endad
51-03-2018 31-03-2017 3032018 21.03-2017 |
Tualal Incame 163565 B15.45 LOTETE | T13.82
[Leas) - Total Expenzas [1L.711.26) (AP 7HE) {1,269, 24) LIE 85}
Profit before exepptianal ikams snd bax frem {11,500 [RELNT:H {!ﬂ,a?j
Add ¢ (Less) : Fsceptinnal [bem (o) : Lin .
Prafic batore ba {17,600 {(11.50) [190.28) 212,07)
Lesa : Tax axpense (3.6 5] (257 75.35) [174.27)
Profit aFeer Tax {13.05) {891} [ETEN (38.80)

The Board of Diectors of Che Company stits mesting el on 18th Jaegarng, 2018, ras conslderad and agprovad the Composibe Schaemme of
ArrangeTant amesd Ndari Entardcises Limited (the Cempany]) Adani Gas Lmited PAOLY and Bdeni Bas Holdings Limieed CASH1Y amd thsin
respective shareholders srd crecitors (Scheme? under Sectians 230 to 232 and oEner sppllezble provisians of the Compzan es e 2013, The Sehars,
inter alia, prevades for amalgamasion of AL snd AGHL, damergar af tne Gas Sourcing and Dlste but e Busingss (o5 def med i Lhe Scheme) of the
CSompany and cronsfer of £he same tx AGL and Issue of squity shares by AGL o Lhe equity sharehlders of the Company 2rc cancellatico of Bty
therel hEC by the Company in acl,

T Gehame 5 sublect e requisies stakubsty a0d segulzceny approvals aod sancbon by the espedlive sharehelders ang sreditors of each Lhe
armpanies srenlved in the Schems,

Cursg Lo guarter and year ended 31:0 Warcn, 2008, e Company's step-down subsiciaey Acan fRining Pry Lod. Ausiralia has recnynissd T AW 54
CrOMEs &5 Imodirment of £s min o pra;sce

Dunrg the previpus year grded 3150 Rarch, 2007, tr2 Company had raised 2 relmbursament caim on custome for nundifiing of conzrectdsl ceal
cLantity and price sezlat o in mining business pursusat b Favourahla arkitrabion awans, &nnusl results of teg mrevions vear Inclades impait of T
18418 orores and of ¥ 18551 grores in skendelone and consolidated resules respectively. Durdng the current cusctesr ard paar snded 51t March, 2018,

the arhikration waard bas hesn reveessd by the Hoe'te Hign Court of Rejasthan. Purssant e enis arder, the Campany has written-of | Lhe claim

| he exceprional kemsin b ahmee results inclode

{7 in Crares)
Partioulars Quarter Ended Year Ended
31-03-2018 31-12-2077 31-03-2017 314}3-2{”3__ 31-03-2017
Seand alond Rasults
0 Gainan sale of invescment in subsidieoy (e 0.3 - 1%
Dy Write ol f due Lo reversal of remburserent claim (doce 5 1m1,13) - (1A1.17)
{1e4.08) - (18105 .
Consodidat ed Results l
01 Ganoan sale of mwast ment in subsid anies and essociales .02 - ared 2.02 gray
(i) Derarmeant of gain awer assignment of contiasL by
suis plery Adan Mining Pry Led - (231.58) -
() Costs woeten off an account of anandoned project by
subisitiary Acani Gas L - (R0, - GERan
(i) Warie alf dus to reversal of relm Sursensns caim [loees 6 liER=Y] | - (IRS.51) .
(183.45) -] (204.63) [185.4%) 26.05
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B Consalidzted Ssgment wise Bewenue, Kesults Azmecs ard Liabiibes ;
1% i Crores)
Condalidated
| =r. Pacticulans Juarkar Ended Yaanr Ended |
Mo, 3032018 3-12-2017 3032017 3M-03-2018 51 03 2017
[Aud ized) {LIns v pd)} (A dited) ffuudited) [ it el
il | Segmant Revenue
Trading 9053 88 8395219 1136024 EL- 3307065
Iniming 41234 33492 591,20 152587 140883
Gty Gas Chstriloation 409,00 24H.GA 3ade 1,£55.29 115244
Gthars 1,365, %4 104055 9636 | 047,70 2.034.77
Groas Turnauer 11,346.16 10,663 68 12, 656.08 | 42,255, 45 38,576.73
Luss : Inter Sagment TransTed 111213 955,57 e 4,877.94 1.5GE 42
Met Tumaver 'I_l.'l:z!-‘ 035 aTEEM 11,436.53 37.381.55 6,608 30
ily | Segment Rasults
Profit / (Loss) Bafora Inkerast and Tax
Trading 45537 56T ELIE R 109194 BoG T
Mining (35,77 a4zl 19529 PR nad 13
Caby Gam Distriburinn [l B B5.0% 5414 N3G ZLE. 84
[ichers (1,90 (25.23) (51,35 (57,512 (3300
Unall pzable Inceme 313185 SO0 161,58 =285 734 37
Tatal Profic Before Intarest and Tax B36. 62 &05 &q 130,29 2,187.73 234803
| [Less; Finznce Expen ses [ 354,18 32320 205,38 1, 306,02 1.257.51
Tat# Frofit Before Tax ] 482,44 ZBZ.55 431.03 BE1.T1 1.080.72
iii] | Segmank Ansaks )
Trading 1554502 15, 965.07 THE1RE, 13.845.02 13,215 95
Tiining S.899.20 i | 140, 511,59 2,859.20 0ENED
ity Gas Crzkrilwtion v IN6.23 1.064.34 228,23 1064 34
tenewsnl e Enagy - 11.095.56 5,987 57 SRHT ST
drhers 2235.54 74T B2G1.80 S it50. B4 &5,260 Al
34,212.49 45 62% 59 39 444 55 Id4,212.49 3944455
Uralioc sisle 241152 921280 &.244.85 411,97 B.244.85
Diszontbinuisg Opsrat ns AR e = - 1337475 -
Total Segmant Assots 56,908, 66 - 56,126,732 A7.885.40 5699866 a7, 685,40 |
i) | Segment Liabilltles ) |
Trading Bz TLERRAT @ 32582 Bizra 932562
M inire 1458 BE 107377 ZES14 1,458,465 2EQ14
City Gas Distribution AHE 5D Xa5.05 30770 486 L0 20FT0
Renewabla Enargy - .55 23474 - FEL R
Othars 2E10.57 JBE20% 1HEA Qi 281097 1,054,832
1288363 15,076, 92 12,062.208 12 BA5, 63 12,062,248
nalioea ble (LRALON- 20, 865 85 20,538.90 12054 57 2092590
liscantinuing dosrations 10,457, 74 - 10,451.74 -
[ Total Segmant Liabllitles 41,400 24 40,842,7F 32,991,118 a41,400.24 209178
B The Company had issued Eated, Listed. Secarsg, Redesmabis Mor-Converttle Ceboentures (MCGDG of 150 croves and has meinta ined 100% sseurity

cowar on MCDs as ar 31st Macch, 2098 hy weay of subserdient chare an entire corrert ssseks ard moavable Fixed assets of che Somaoany BAEGERL At

pCrzainirg ka miniceg bus ness

Ligcails of peyrmsnt in eespeck of Secursd o Corwertible Debenturss are as Sallows

Pravious Due Dakes Fram
TscApre 20717 to

Farticul ars (151N 315 M 2018
Frincipal Inberost
IJEAZIA0FIE6 BORIEDT
IESR 3019 ZE0EZ01T
I EAZ SADATEN ZEM 227
INE423A07185 FOREIS

Incerask nas D2an paid on due rafes.

10 The Ratios mave been campubed as Nallows

Debt Equity Ratia = Tatal Serrawemgs | Totol Souity
Debt Servce Caverage Katlo = Eanmings 2afore Interest, Cepreclation, Tax and Mon-césh lbems! (nterest + Me: Long-tarm PrARcipal Rapaym snt)
IntErest Service Coversne Raclo = Carninge befors Intarest, Depreciadon snd Tax [ lnterest Expenss

11

T Board hias recemmencadd @ dividend of 7 0,40 (40%) per eouity snare of tha faes value af £ 1 esch for the financial vear 2002-TH subjest tn

approwe! of the sharehaldens,
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1@ Troe tigures for che gquacter andad o March 2078 ropresent thi iffeenes between the audiced figuras ie saspact of f0ll financal year and tha
sanciksd published yeasto-cate Fgures uplo Lie Lhird quester of the financizl year, which were sublected o limitss i,

13 Figures af tha pravieus pecind have bean regrouped wiherever considened necessary bz moka them comparable wa saaent pennd's figures.

Datz @ 10 D52013
Pleze  Ahmedabad Ghalrman

102



|~ % | SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.

CHART EI*LI:L_"?_;"-.E'.L' LN TANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Directors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

1.

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of
Adani Enterprises Limited ("the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the 1lolding
Company and its subsidiaries together reterred to as "the Group") and its share of profit
or loss from its assoeiates and joint ventures, for the year ended 31 March, 2018 ("the
Statement"), being submitted by the Iolding Company pursuant o the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SCBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations. 2015 as modified by Circular No. CIR/CFIFAC/62/2016 dated 5th July
2014.

This Statement. which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's Management
and approved by the Board of 1Jirectors, has been compiled on the hasis of the related
financial statements which are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thercunder (Ind AS) and other accounting principles gencrally accepted in India.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement hased on our audit of such
consolidated Ind AS Financial Stalements.

We conducled our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable
assurance about whether the Stalement is free from material misstatement,

An andit invelves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the statement. The procedure selected depends on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Statement, whether due to [raud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
conziders internal financial control relevant (o the Holding Company s preparation and
fair presentation of Lhe Statement that give a true and fair view in order to design audir
pracedures that are appropriale in the circumstances, bul not for the purpese of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Holdmg Company’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ol the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement.

We believe that the audit evidenee obtained by us is sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on the consideration of the reparts of the other auditors on
separate finaneial statements and other [inancial information of subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates relemed Lo in paragraph 5 below, the Statement:——

a. includes the resullts of the Holding Company, subsi
associates as given in Annexure to this Report;

(M) 2327077643, [E-mail) praviniisdeo.in, Website, wiw.adco.in
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b. is presented in accordance with the requirements of SEBI {Listing Oblipations and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modilied by Circular No.
CIR/CFINTAC/62/2016 dated Sth July 2016; and

¢ gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standards and other sccounting principles generully accepted in India ol the
consolidated net profit and total comprchensive income and other financial
information of the Group tor the year ended 3 1% March. 201 8.

5. {a) 'The Statement and other financial information include the Group's proportionate
share in jointly controlled net assets of Rs. 187.8Y Crores in respect of 3
Unincorporated Joint Venlures not operated by the company., which is based on
unaudited statements which have been certificd by the management and relied upon
by us.

(b  The accompanying consolidaled Mnancial resulis include Financial statements of
10} subsidiaries which reflect otal assets of Ra. 45,331.71 Crores as at 317 March,
2018 and total revenues of Hs. 2856532 Crores and Net Profit afier tax (after
adjusting minority interest and olther comprehensive income) of Bs, 485,09 Crores
for the year then ended, which have been audited by other auditors whose finaneial
statements, other Mnancial information and auditor’s reports have been furnished Lo
us by the management, Our opinion on the consolidated financial stalements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reporis of such other auditors.

(¢)  The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group's share of Net
Loss aller tax of Rs, 281 Crores for the year ended on that date, in respect of 4
Joint Venlures and 3 Associates, which have been audited by other auditars, whose
financial statements, other financial infvrmation and auditor’s reporis have been
[umished to us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as il relales o the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these joint ventures and associales is based solely on the reports of such ather
auditors,

(0} The accompanying consolidated financial results include financial statements of 15
subsidiaries which rellect total assets of Rs. 8,18 Crores as at 31% March, 2018 and
total revenues ot Rs. 0.39 Crores and Net Loss after tax (after adjusting minority
interest and other comprehensive income) ol Rs. 29.69 Crores for the year then
ended whose financial statements are unaudited and have been [umished to us by
the Management and cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so Car
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these Subsidiaries
is bascd solely on such unaudited lnancial statements.

{e) The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group’s share of Net
Profit after tax of Bs. 15.60 Crores for the vear ended on Lhal date, in respect of 6
Joint ¥enture and 3 assoclales whose financial statements are unaudited and have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinien-on-the-consolidated
lnancial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts anpd disclosures included
in respect of these joint ventures and associates i based sG]
lnancial statcments,

o [ FAN o BTN 2

402, Sheel Complex, Mavur Colony, Mithaleali Six Roads, Navran M§ HO00%,
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&,

Place : Ahmedabad
[ate ; 1WOE2018

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with resgard
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements! consolidated financial stalements certified by the Management.

Attention is drawn ta:
(a) the lact that some of the subsidiury companies are incurring confinuous lusses and have a
negative net current assels position,

(b} Inclusion of capital advance by ane of the subsidiary company, Adani Power Dahej
Limited, to a eollaborator company for purchase of land, Due o cancellation of the
deal, recovery of an amount ol Rs. 8.70 Crore is due for which the matier is under
litigation against which the company is in receipt of favourable order dated 70
November 2014 from Ahmedabad City Civil Court. However the eollaborator
company has filed a restoration application against the said order, We have relied
upan the Company *s Representation that the dues are fully recoverable and henee no
provision is considered necessary.

Our vpinion is not gqualified / modified in respect of these matters.

The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 31st March 2018 being the
balancing figure belween audited [igures in respect of the full financial vear and the
published year 1o dute figures up to the third quarler of the current financial veur which
weare subjecl o limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 118707W

,P@%M .
“TT_f_ i, e ——— e

Pravin Dhandharia
Pariner
Membership Mo, 115490

'ﬂ:L;:!_. Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, He-u;rangpuru. ﬂhmodabar]-ﬁﬁﬂuclg_
(M) 9327077643, [E-mail) pravingsden,in, Website: www sdeo.in
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Annexure to Independent Auditer’s Report

List of Subsidiaries

[ Adani Glabal 1.1

Adani Global Ple Lid

ﬁdl!ni Gilobal Fee

Gialilee Transmission Holding Pty Ltd J
Cialilec Transmission Ply Lid
Ciglilee Transmizsion Holdings Trust

FI' Adani Global - Cnnm_l idated

Adani Infrastructure Piv Led

FT Adani Global Coal Trading
Adani Agri Fresh Tid

Adani Agri Logisties Lid

Adani Apr Logistics (MP) Ltd

Aulant Agr Logistics (Harda) Ttd
Adani'.i'agrl Logistics (Hoshangalad) 11

Adani Bunkering Pyt Ltd
Adani Global DMCC
Adlani Synenergy [l

Adani Green Tneruy Lid
Adani Cireen Foerpy (MEF) 1

Zemira Renewable Energy id{ceased we.f 20-12-17)

Adani Agri Logistics (Satna) 1.1
Adani Agri Logistics (Hjjain) Ltd

| Aduni Apri Logistics (Dewas) Ltd

Adani Agri Logistios (Katihar) Lid

Adani Agri Logistics (Kotakapura) [id
Adani Gas Itd

Adani Energy Lid {cessed we £ 29.03-18)

| Adani Green Enerpy (Tamilnadu) Lid
Mdani Green Energy (UF) Lid

lwnmuthi Solar Power Lol
Fearmmad Solar Power Lid

Kamuthi Renewnhle Encrgy T.td

Ramnad Renewable Encrgy [.4d
Mumdra Solar Lrd

Adani Gas Moldings Lid

Adani Power Dnl-{ej 1]

| Kutehh Power Cieneration Litd
| Adani Pench Power Lid

Matural Growers Privale Lid
Adani Welspun Exploraiion Lid

Mundea Solar PV Ltd

Mdani Rencwable Energy Park Lid
Adani Rencwable Foergy Park (Gujarar) Tid
Prayatna Developers Private Lid

Parampujya Solar Unergy Private T.d

Roscpetal Solar Energy Private [id

Adani Chendipada Mining Pyt Ltd

Adani Wind Energy (Gujarat) Py Lid

Adlani Resources Pyt Lid

Parsa Kente Collieries Lid

Rajasthan Collieries T.rd

Kilaj Salar (Maharashtra) Privile Lid
Adani Green Technology [
Wardha Solar (Maharpshra) Private Lid

Chcnd_i_pada Collieries Pwi Tid

Ciaya Solar (Bihar) Private Led

Mahagu) Power L1

Surguja Power Pyt Lud

Thar Mining Inlra Pyt Ltd
Adani Shipping (India) Pve Led
Adani Shipping Pre i

Mahoba Solar (U Private Lid
Mundra Solar Technopark Pyl Lid

Aulani Defence Svatems And Teuhnclogjcs Lid
Aulani Land Defence Svstems And ‘Technologies 1.t |

Adani Aerospace and Defence 1t ]

Rahi Shipping e Lid

Adani Naval Delence Systems And Tcuhnulug:ie;s Ltd

Vanshi Shipping Pre Lid

Aanya Maritime Inc

S e =]

Aashna Maritime Ine
Llrja Maritime [ne
Adani Mining Ply Lid

- Adani Minerals Pty Lid

(M] 9327077643,

oy

#2, Sheel Complex, Mayur ‘ﬁ::‘l '_'-""ff. Sk Roads,

| Adani Infrostructure Pyt Lid

Adani Cementation Lid
WEL Global Ltd
Addani North America Inc,

Falabira (Odisha) Mining Pyt Ltd
Adani Agri Logistics {(Nakodar) T.td

Navrangpura, Ab m_Eli.“:'tJm 1-3 EOQ .

r-mail] pravin@sdeo.in, Website: www.sdco.in
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Adani Agri Logistics (Panipat) Lid

Adani Apri [ogisties (Raman) Ltd

Adani Agri Logistics {Kannauj) Lid

Adanm Tradecom LLP

]

Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Lid
Adini Agri Logistics (Bathinda) Ltd

Adlani Tradewing LLP

Adani Trades LD

Adani Apri Logistics (Moga) 1d

Adani Commuodities LLP

Adani Agri Logistics (Barnala) Ll

Adani Renewable Power LLP

Adani Solar U5A TLC

Crare Pelma 1 Collierics 1.4d

Queensland RIPA Finance Py Lid

Adani Renewahle Assels Ply Lid
Adani Bugby Bun Trust

Mulani Rencwable Asset [oldings Py Lid

Audani Rencwahle Ageeis Trust

Adani Rughy lun Ply Lid

Adani Rencwable Assct Holding Trust

Adani Gilohal Royal Holding Pre 1 4d

Dueensland RIPA Haollings Trust

| Chueenslimd BIPA Holdings P L

Quesnsland RIFA Pty Lid

List of .Joint Venture and Associates

| Chieenslind BIPA Trost

Adani Wilmar Lid - Consolidated

* Adani Wilmar Pte Lid — Consolidated

CHPOCL AEL Parsa Collicries Lid
GEPC LMNG Lud

Adani Renewable Fnergy Park Rajasthan Lid

Adlant Green Energy Ple Lid

Wishakha Industries Pyl Lid

. Adani-Elbit Advanced Systems India [id
Carmichael Rl Metwork Pty Lid

Carmiehac] Fail Melwork I_ll:lldin[.'s Prw L1d

Carmichael lail Metwork Trust

Adani Global Resources Pl Lud

Auloles Systems Pve Tid

Carmic_h;—ﬂ:l Rail Assets Holdings Trus) .

Engineering Privale Limited

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Reads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.
(M) D32T0OTTE43, (E-mail) pravingisdeo,in, Website: v sdon.in
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Directors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

L.

b

We have audited the accompanying Statement of andited Standalone Financial Results of Adani
Enterprises Limiled (“the company™) for the vear ended 31" March 2018 (“the Statement™)
attached herewith, being subrmitted by the company pursuant w the requirement ol Regulation 33
ol the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 as modificd by
Cireular Nu, CIR/CFINTAC/62/2016 dated 5 July 201 6.

This Stalement, which is the respensibility of the Company™s Management and approved by the
Board of Directors, has been compiled from the related standalone Ind AS Finaneial Statements
which has heen prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Companics Act, 2015, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other recognized accounling practices and policies. Our
responsibilily 15 o express a conclusion on the slalement hased on our Teview,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accounlants of India, Those Standards requires that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance aboutl whether the
stalement is free of material misstatement,

An audit invalves performing procedures W oblain audit evidence sboul the amounts wmd the
disclosures in the Statement. The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor's Judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ol the Statement, whether due o
[roud or error. In making those risk asscssments, the anditor considers internal control relevant Lo
the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Stalement in order w desipn audit
procedures that arc appropriale in the circumstances, but not tor the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the elfectivencss of the Company’s internal control. An audit alsv includes evalating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
cslimales made by the management, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of the
Statement.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sullicient and appropriate o provide a basis
for our audit opinion,

[n our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
this Statement;

i} is presented in wccordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 20135 as modified by Citeular No,
CIR/CFD{F AC/62/2016 dated 3™ July 2016, and

i) pives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid TRIET Accountije Standards and
other accounting principles  generally accepted in India - e, net profii and total
comprehensive income and other fnaneial information of © ‘P the year ended 317
Bdarch 2018

2402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Cly, Mithalcali Six Roads, N:i_'i.'mgpur&, Ahmedabad- 380000,
(M) 9327077043, (E madl| pravin@sdee.dn, Website: winw_adeo,in
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5. The Statement and other (inancial information inelude Company's share of net assets of Ra. 2,58
Crores in one unineotporated Joint Venture nol operated by the company, the unandited accounts
of which have been certilied by the management and relied upon by us.

6. The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 31% March 2018 being the
balancing figure between audited [igures in respect of the full financial year and the
published year to date figures up 1o the third quarter of the current financial year which
were subject to limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDITARIA & 0.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 118 T e

Place ; Ahmedabad

Date : 1070572018 Pravin Dhandharia
Tartner
Membership Mo, 115400

402, Eheel Complex, Mayur lf“.‘nlu.n_:,'-} Mithakali Six Eoads, Ns.vrangpur_a;, Ahmedahad-350009,
(M) 9327077643, (E-mail) pravin@sden.in, Wehsite: waw_sdoo.in
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Annexure 12

COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADAMI GAS HOLDIMGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

(Amount In ¥}

3 A5 at
L LT kLTS 75t Aarch, 2078 et Warch, 2077
AS5ETS
I NON-CURREMNT ASSETS
fa}  Financial Asssts
(i} Investments 3 23245597544 23245587544
(i) Lovans 4 10,00.85.90,564 -
(h}  Income Tax Assats ) G,57.01,638
12,4029.75 746 2324597 544
I CLURRENT ASSETS
{u)  Finoncial Assets
(i} Investments g B2, 73,67,045 -
(i} Trade Receivablos fi 75,73,81,185 24,01,800
Il Cash & Cesh Equivalents 7 TRIAESET B3 RO
(o) Orner Cureent Assecs B 480 23,000
1,29,66,67,995 3058402
TOTAL 13,68,%6,47 741 2327655548
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS FUND
(&) Equity Share Capital 9 OO0 5Aan0a0
(B} Instrument Entirely in the Mature of Squily 2.33,50,00,000 .
(ch Ocher Eguicy £10.53.20.782) 0,49,802)
Total Equlky 2,23,05,79,276 (4,49,832)|
LIABILITIES
I NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
[a)  Finencial Lizainties
i} Barrowlngs 10 0,24 08 64,388
D,24,28,64,388 T
Il CURRENT LIABILITIES
(2 Hinancial Labilities
(i) Borrowings - 2.32,56,07 5584
{ji2 Traue Favablag 13 75, 70.B0.208 24 30,833
iy Ocher Financial Lisbilities 13 1,459,900, 50,821
(B} Crher Current Liabilicies 14 43,008 G753
2 22.62,04,135 232,B1,05838
TOTAL 13,69,96,47,741 £,22,76,55,946
Summzry of Slgnificant Accounting Policies ?

The accompanying netes are anintagral part oF the financial statements.

fus per our gotached repert oF even date
For DHARMESH PARIEH & CD,
Charterad Acsoup! 5

Firm Hapiseration Humbds : 112054

_/; gjmm//

0. A PARIKH
Partmer
Membership Mo, 245501

Flace : Ahmedabad

Date ; 'IU Hrlﬂ'r 2019
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DR. MALAY R, MAHADEVIA
Diracoar
DIM - 024110

-
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JATINKUMAR JALUNDHWALA
Cireokor
CIN : OD137A88
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMMITED)

Ekatement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 315k March, 2078

fAamounk in 4

For the Year For the Year
ParHaulars Motes Ended Ended
31st March, 2078 | 315t March, 2017
| |Revenue from (peratians L 722050624 24,001,800
I [2eher Ineome 14 TATETAID
Il [Tatal Revenua {1+ 1,42 9638,050 24.01.800
I |EXPENSES
Furchase of Traded Goods T TEAT 50,336 24,104,800
Finance Costs 13 80104424 ESHADE
Dener Expenses 12 A04.54,1610 561
Tokal Expenses 1.54,45,08,340 31,57 556
W |Loss before Taxatien (11 - W) {10,49,70,890) {7.55,756)
Wl Tax Expanse
Currant Tax
Deferred Tax
VIl | Loss Far the wear (W = W) {10,42,70,830) (7.55,756)
Wil Dcher Comprahensive Ineomg
(&) Item that will be reclass:fies to Brofic & Loss
Ch) e Lhat weill not be reclassifiod to Prodic & Loss =
Tatal Gcher Comprehenzlve |neame %
I¥ [Total Comprehansive Ingome J {Loss) Tor the year (11 + VI {10,45,70,890) (7,55,756]
X |Earning per Equity Share of T 10/ pach @ 22
- Hasio (#.092.42) {1512
Ciiluted (2099 42 MERFH
Summary of Sigalficant Accounting Palicias 7

/F %}j}}(ﬂmsu

e
0. A PARIKH

The BCCampanying races are an integoal park of the fingncial statements

A e pur atcached repart of even cata
For DHARMESH PARIKH & Co.
HHDFEDI'G‘Uj_mﬂ unianLs

.r__r;l.Ht-!ﬁ'srrat on Muimber : 112050

Fartner
Memeership Mo, 045507

Flacs ; Ahmedabad

e 10 NAY 2018

m

Forand on Defalf of che Board of
ADAN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

B \
=—j7:u-\-'"£.s.mslth_m 10
DR, MALAY R, MAHADEVIA

Cirector
CIN : 020584110

=T el g e
JATIMEUMAR JALUMDHWALS
|J'f|'_!ﬂ mr
CIM : OC137FAERA

Plaze - Abhmedabad

ce=: 10 MAY 2018



ADANMNI GAS HOLDINGS LINMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statament of Changes in Equity for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

A, Share Capital [Bmount In )
Particulars Ho, of Shares ~ Amaunt
As at 1 April 2016 50,000 500,000
Chanpes during ehe vear N .
As at 317" March 2077 50,000 500,000
Changes during the year - .
A5 at 31 March 2018 so,000 | 5,00, 000
B. Instrument Entirely In the Nature of Equity - Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares {Amount In £}
Particulars Mo. of Sharas ~ Amount
A5 at 1% April 2016
Changes during tha year
As Bt 31" March 2017 - :
Izzue af Sharesf u:l_urlnn Lhe e 23,36,00,000 255,R0,00,000
As at 31" March 2018 23.,35,00,000 2,33,60,00,000
C. Othar Equity [Amount in £
Particulars Retained Earnings
Balance at 1 Aprll 2016 {1.94,138)
Add - Tetal Gomprenensive Insams for the yaar 755 756)
A5 ok 31 March 2017 {5,49,892)
Add: Tezal Comprerangive Insama for tRe yasr 10,85, 70, B
As at 31°° idarch 20718 {10,59,20,7682)

As per our atteched regoart of even date
For DHARWMIESH PARIEH B CO.
Chartered Bscountants

Firm Registration ar: 112054
/ A

L

0, A&, PARIKH
Fartner
embearship Ma, 045507

Fleze ; Ahmedabad

Cate : 1 D M .Jlﬁr
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Far and an behzlf of the Boarg of
ADAMI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED

::‘[E’-‘“g"‘-\' r-_:':,.ﬁ 20 L"_h..

DR MALAY R, MAHADEWIA
Director
oI : 02064110

=T pA- a‘}jﬂt‘;&*al!.dia‘dic
JATINKLUMAR JALUNDHAALA
Director

DIN : DOT37BER

Place : Ahmedabed
Date ‘I I'I




ADAN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as at 215t March, 2018

Amount In ¥

Partliculars

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2018

For the ¥ear Ended
21sk March, 2017

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before tax
Adiusimenks bor ;
Interest Income
Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund Investments
Finanoe Gosks
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capltal changes
L] S i e ~ .
Decrezsa ! (lncrease} In trade recelvables and ather currant assels
Increase ¢ (Decrease} in trade payablas and other curren: lizbilicies
Cash generated from operatlons
Less : Dircct tawes paid
Met cash flow from operating activities

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equity Tn Subsidiary

Investment In Afukual Funds

Proceads from RedempLion af Mutusl Funds
Intarest Income recelved

Loan given to Parent Company

Laan recelved bhack from Parcnl 'f.‘l,]:'|1|_:z||1:,-
HMet cash used in inwesting activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES

Proceads from lssue of Compulsarily Conwertibla Preferenca Sharen
Proceeds fram [ {Ropayimant of} Short Term Borrawing {net)
Proceads from lesue of Debentures

Fimarga cngts paid

Met cash flow from financing activities

Met Insresze ! (decreasa) in cash B eath equivalants (A+B+2)
Cash £ Cash Eguivalents at the begining of the yesr
Cash & Cash Egulwalents ak the end of the year

{10,45,70,890) (7.55,756)
(559,79,16380)
1,98,71.038)
B0,11.04,424 )
{2,16,53,882) (7.55,756)
(78,49,61,069) (24,24,000)
PA.46,25,150 24,78 407
{2.18,90,551) {7.02,154)
(65.97.91,638) -
(4.17.82,228) T [7,.02,154)]

. (232.45.07.544]
{1,504.00,00,000)
53,25,03,081
55,79,16280
(10.03,03,48 065)
217,57,500

(981,81.71,094)|  (2.32,45,97,544)|

255,50,00.000

(23256,07.584)

9.57,01.64348
(693,22 6058)

2525007084

9,91,12,33,101 2,52,66,07,684

12,79779 307506
6,533,602 575016
19,13.381 | 633,602

The sccompanying nobes are an inkagral part of the financisl statements

Ag pef our attached report of gven dake
For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.
Chartarad Accountants

Firm Regiseralion M ber : 1120540

b, A PARIKH
Fartner
flamiarship Ma, 145307

Flace : ahmedabad

ome: 10 JAY 2018
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Eorand an behalf of the Board of
ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

|\'. I, A '
P e ":I"‘ i'. U".__I’}'l_

DR, MALAY R. MAHADEWIA
Direcior
DIM - 020E4190

T R Mvellsiale
JATINKUAAR JALUNDHWALA
Director
DiM - DOI3FRER

Flace © Ahmedzbad
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NQTE i 1

NOTE: 2

ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial statements For the yaar ended 295t Mareh, 2018

Corparate InfFormatian

Adanl Gas Holdings Limited was arginally incorooraced a5 fundre LNG Limitad on 28th Augose, 2010 under
The Companies Aoy, 1958 Ffor the development, gperetion & mairterarnce of infrastructure facilies e, LM
Termiral, Storage & Regasificerion faciities, Accordingly, the linancial accounts are piesarcd or going
concerm basiz The name of the company has been changed from Mondra MG Led ko Sdoni Ges Haldings Lo
vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 15ch WMarzh 2077 1ssued by Regiatiar of Companies, Shmedabad,
The registered office of the Company s situatad ar "Adani House®, MNe ichachall S« Boads, Naveangpura,
Shmedabad, Gujarac,

Wide Certificote of Registratian issued by Reolstrar of Gompanies, abmedazad on 7o aprl, 20717, che Ohjscs
Clause in Mamorsndum af Associgtion was modified to include purchases, sale, import, disoibotion, sxpoct and
transfes of varicus commadities, products, goods, eleciricity and any gtner Torm of engrgy, The Spooiol
Resolution confirming this alteration was passed under sectian 1301 of the Companies Ace by Ehe mambess oF
the Company on 26ch March, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollclen

a) Easis of Preparation and Presantatlan of Financial Statemants
The firancial statements of the Company have been pregared in gccordance with Indian Accaount ng Standarls
dnad A5 notifled under section 133 af Lhe Companics Act, 2013 read with the Caompanies (noian Acoouncing
Srandards] Rules, 20M5, &5 amendaecd from tome o kima,

These Financial statements have boen arepared and presenced undae the historical cost convencion with the
axcention af cerfaln assels and liabilities Lhat are reguired o e caried at Fair valuss By Ind A% Fair valueo is
tha grice that would be received o el an assot o paid to transfer 3 ldability 1n 20 ardery FENsacCon DeLwaen
the markat participants &k the measurement Jace,

The finantidl skstements are prasented in MR peeopt sehen aeno nsse eaced

b) Use of Estimates and Judgemants
The preparacion of finongial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management 1o malae ceokiin
esfimates and assumptions that affect the reportad amounts of z2ssefs and labilicles Jnziodng coringent
habalitiesy ard the reporked incame @nd expenzes durlng che year The management Geliowes thar the
esimates used in preparation of the financial stetements are prudent and reasanable, Future resulls could
differ due b2 these psbimates and differences beoween the actual results and the eslimales are recagmsed in
tne perlogs Inwhich the resuing ara Kndwn S materialized,

@) Current & Men-Current Classification
Any geset of liabilicy is olzssified as ourrenc if ic satisfiag any of tho fallowing condiians:

1) The assetlisbilicy is expected to ba rezl zedfzeblles i Lha Campany's nanmal eparating ayele;

iy The asset iz intendzd for sale or cansumptian

i) The assetliabilicy is held pnmarlly f2r the purpose o erading

W) The asset/llabilicy is expected to he realizedfsortled within twelve manths after te reparoing peniod;

v} The asset s cash ar cash eguivalant unless itis restricted from being exchanged ar peed 12 soblo 3 Lanilisy “ar
2t lease tweles manthes after the reporting date:

%) In the case of a lighility, the Company dors ot nave an Lneengidonal right to defer sectlement of te lizhiin
tor at laest bavelve months after the reparting date
All pther assets and liabilicies are classified as non-cuiment,

For the purpose of curmenLinen-currént classiricetion of assats and ligbilizies, the Caompany has ascertained s
normal cparating cycle as beeelvn maonthe, This is based on the nature of sarvices and the time becwaen tha
acnuisition of assers or inventories for processing and cheir rezlizazion in cash and cash equivalents.,

d} Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cast an hand end demand deposics with barks. Cash equivalerts are shoct-toome balanices
Celhan arigingl matu ity of three months or less from the date of acquisicion), Kahly Hguid Avesiments 1= al
are razdiy convertible Inks lknawn amaunts of sask and which are subjact to insgnificart risk af changes i

&) Irvestment in Subsidlary
Inwestment in Subsicdiary (5 measured a0 cost ess i
Staternants®.

aenk in eccordance with Ing A% 27 "Sesarare Financial
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ADAMNI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Mates to Financial statements for the year ended 24st March, 2018

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flaws gra reported using the indirect methad, whereby prafit ¢ (lnss) before extracrdinan items and tox s
sdjusted for the effects of cransactions of nen-cash neture and any deterrals or acoiuals of pasr or future cash
TECEQCE CF payments. Tha casn flows from eperating, investing and hinancing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the ovailable Information,

Revenue Recagnition

REVENUE |5 recagnized to the extent (hat it is probable that the sconomic enefies will Flow to Lhe Company
and the revenug can be reliably measured regardless of when the paymen: is made, Revanue is measured ok
the falr value af the consideration recelved or recejvabila, taking inka azooun contractuslly defined rerms of
pavment and exclugding taxes or dutizs collacted on behalt of the governmant.

The spacific recognition criteria deseribed below must also be mot before revenue is reaog nised,

Sale of Goods

Revenue From sale of gaods is recagnised when awnership in the gooos is fransferred to the Luyer far a price,
when significant nsks and rewards of ownership have bean transferred to the buyer 2nd ne offactive congrol,
toa degres usually associated with ownorship, is retained by Lhe Company.

Intarest Incame

Inkarese inzeme if scctued on a lime basis by reference to the sincipsl outstanding and at the efecrive
incerest rate epplicable, which is te race thal exactly discounts estmated Fulsne cash receioes thraugh (e
expacted life af the Financial 2556t ko that asser's net earying amaunt an inlial recoonition,

Financial Instrumaents

Afinanclal insLrument is any contreck That gives rise woa financial asses of ane entity and < finensial Ha00 Ty o
eyuity instrument of anciher entite. An equity INSIOMENL 5 ary contract thar eddences 8 rasidus interast
the assets of an entity aftor deducticg all of 10s lakilies.

Flnancial assets and financal abilices ae inikially measured at fair value, Trensaction oosks thak are directy
atenbukable to Lhe acquisition or ssue of financizl assets @nd firancal labilises father than Financial sssoes
and financial liabiliticg ok fair value thraugh profie or loss) are added to ar deducted from the far valus of e
financial Assers of linancisl liabilities, as approgriate, en initz recognibion. Transsction costs diroosly
attributable to the acquisition of finsnzial asseks or finanaial liabilitles ac falr value thruugh profit or loss ane
recngnized immediziely in profit or loss,

Far purnses of subseguent measurement, financial assets ard liabilities aro classified invarious cata aories 35
under.,

= ab amortiged cost

3 Fairvalue Ehrauah other comprahensive income

= Falr walue chrosugh |:-||)Fit and |ass acount

Finanzial instromants are subsequentl messured and aceounced based on their category, Al Firans al
instrymants of the Cumpany are coverd UnSer Amartised Cost, After initizl measurement, such fnancial
2522l and lizhilities are subsequently measurel using the effectivg Interest rate (EIRY methaz, Amartised sost
i5 calculated by taking into account any discaunt S premiom on acquisitlion and faes or casks Lhatk ara
integral part of the EIR, The E/R amortisation is included in finance income in the profic or (925, The gssss
arising from impairment are recogrised in the arofic or loss

i

Deracognition of Financial Assats
A finenclal assec (or, whero appliceble, 2 gart of @ Mnancial asset or part of @ group of similar financizl assers
is primarily derecognized when:

a1 The rights to raceive cash flows from the 2ssel have expired, or
b} The Compony has transferred its rights to receive cash Nows from the assst or has assumed an olbsligation a
pay the received cash Flaws in full withou: matesial delay bo @ third party under a ‘pass-through' arrannement

Impairment af Finanoial Assets

The Company agplies simplified gpprosch model for measurement and regagnition af impalrment 1658 o Lhe
firancial assets and credit risk sxpasure

Under the simplified approach the Comaary does nab lrack changes in credit dsk Racher i FECoynises
Impairment loss allowasnce based on lilelime expected credit l0s:es (ECLD @t each reporting dare, right fram its
inicial recognition,

Deracoanitian of Financial Liabiliky
A financial liability is derecogrised when the abligat rche lianility 15 discharged ar 2ancslled or expir e,
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial skatements far the year ended 345t March, 2018

Borrewilng Cosks

Barrowing costs direckly atoributatle to che scquisivon, conscructlon of production of & gualifying asse: that
necessarnily takes o substancial period of time to get ready forits intended use or s8le are capitalised 25 pat of
the oosk of the asset Borrowing costs eansisc of interest and other easts Lhal an anlity incurs in eonsecsian
with the borrowing af funds, A other borrowing costs are recognised in profic ar 1oEs in the periad in whicl
they ana inzurred,

Earnings Par Share

The Rasic EFS has been computed by dividing the Incame avzilable o equity sharebaldens by the waignted
average number of aquity shares outstanding donng the accounting year. The Diluted RS nas Deon compaied
waing the weghbed asersge nomboe of equity shares and dilobve potential equicy shares cucstanding 2t the
enid of Che yaar,

Taxes on Income
Tax expanse comprises of currene Income 3« and defesred cax

i Current Taxation
In the ghsence of any taxable income, provisicn For tasation nas not besn mads in ascordance &Ieh the incoms
tax laves prevailing For ERe relevans 352855Mment vear,

1 Defar

Deferred taxis provided using the balance sheet spproach on emporany differences between the tox bases of
assels and Habilicies and cheir carrying amouncs inche finaneial skakemenss BF che ropaceing dace, Defercad tax
relating to items recognised outside profic or lass is recagnised outside prafit or foss (eithes in okher
COMPrENensive iNcome or in equity,

Deferred tax assets arg rocognised for all deductible temporary diffziences, the carry farwars af unused sax
credics and any unused Cax lasses Lo Lhe exbont itis probable chat chese s=sets can o realized 10 futurs

Deterred tax assets and laldlicies o mossured ab the tax rates that are expaciad Lo 2pRly in the vedr when
the asse: is realised ar the lability 15 sottled, based on tax rstes (and tae lzws) that have basn anacerd or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferrod tax assets and lishilities @re offzet whare 2 legzly
enfoiceable right =xists to offser current fax assers ang lianiliies and the defened taxes relztz to the same
caxable entity and the same taxstion suthon by,

Noferred tax includes MAT tax credic The Company reviews such Lew crodit asses ot each rgonebing dace oo
A55E55 L5 recoveralilicy.

Prowigions, Contingent Liabilities and Cantingent Assats

Frovizsions inwalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recagnised when Bere is 3 present
obligation as a result of past events and it is cozsible that therz will be an cuilow af rescuries Cortingent
Habllicies are not recognised bDut are disclosed in the noces. Contingant aseers are RoE feeognses i the
financial scacements. The rature of such gssets and an estimace of 102 financial eMec: are disclosed in oty b
the Financial Statements,
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MOTE : 3

HNOTE : 4

NOTE : 5

MOTE: 6

MOTE: 7

MOTE: 8

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MAUNDRA LMG LIWMITED)
Motes to financial statements for the yvear anded 31st March, 2018

MON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Lavrinunt in T

PARTICULARS

A ak
35k March, 2018

A5 at
313k Warsh, 2017

Trade Investmant « Wnguated
Investment in Equity Sheres of Subsidiory

2HATAZNLT shares (PY, 25,67 42,000 of 4510 #ach af 232,458,077 Rad 2224547 La4
Adanl Gas Limited (plaoged agzinat debentures)
2324597544 2,32,45,97,544
Man Current Loans
[Armownl in T}
Aok As at
PARTICULARS
sk March, 2098 | 375t March, 2017
Loan to UItimate Halding Campany 0008590 564
10,00,E5,90,564
Cuirrent lnvestments
amount in T
As at A5 af

PARTICULARS

312t March, 2018

51sk March, 2017

Inwestmant in Mutual Funds - Unguoted

TASEZHT (P NIL Units I LIS WF Liquid Fund - Dicest Plan - Growtk
of Rs 1000 2azh

TEEE0ETIE (PO ML) Unies In SEIPremier Liguie Fund - Direct Poar -
Groweth of Bz 1000 each

102,562,356

1705509

5273,57.945

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Wimountin €)

PARTICULARS

A% ak
31st March, 2018

A gt
21et Margh, 2017

Ungegured, corsidered good

F6,73E11ER

24,001,800

76,73.81,19%

2a,01,8600

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

fhamaunt in 3

I=t March, 2018

BARTICULARS 531 Az ot
st Wigrch, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Balonces with hanks
- In Cursgat Accounks 18.15,261 0, 35,602
19,132,381 6,353,602
DOTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{amaunt in 9
PARTICULARS A 3t Ag at

F1al March, 2017

Advances for Expens gs

5430

5480




ADAMI OAS HOLDINGS LIMTED
(Formarly known as MUMDRS LMG LIWITED)}

Haoktes Lo financial statements for the year ended 3158 March, 2018

HOTE: 9 SHARE CAPITAL

(amours in T}

Particulars Ak at 2at Pharch, 2078 As at 31-03-2017

Mo, of Share Lamounk in T) He. of Share | {(Amauntin 2)
AUTHORISED
Eoulcy Bnares of 8104 zach 0,000 s0gaog 20,000 5,800,000
0% Campulsany Sonvetible Preferance Sharas 24,95 50,000 2,855 00,000 -
(ZEFED ol ® 10/- each

25.00,00.000 | 250,00,00,000 50,000 | 500000
IS5UED, SUBSCRIZED B PAIDUP I -
Equiby Shares of T 1064 gach fully pald up 50,000 B, 00,000 S0, 500,003
0% Cormpulzary Coowertible Profarencs Sharas 2RIA,00,000 232 50,000,000 =
[CLRSY of T 10 racn falty pas up i

2336,50,000 | 233,6500,000 50,000 | 500000

Equity Shares

[a) Regonodigtlon of the shares outstanding ak the beginning and st the and of the reparting

e g

As ak 315k March, 2076

As al 31-03-2017

Particulars —_—
Mo, of Share | [Amcunt in ¥ He. of Share | (Amountin 7,
A% Lhe beginrog of the year 50,003 500,000 50000 | R R Al
lzsesd during the vear a3 o r .
aurstanding 22 tho crd ar thn yaar 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000
[Fe Compulsary Consertible Proferenoe Ehares
ParieyLlEs As at 35k March, 201 B _ As st 31-03-2017
Mo, of Share | [Amcwnk in %) Hu, of Share | (Amauntin 7]
AL g heginning af thin year & S .
ssuad during the year 23,36,00,800 3,3%80,00,000

Ciutstending 2k the cnd of Eha yaar

23,26,00,000

2323,60,00.000

() Terms! rights sttached bo cquity sharos

o wnke BEr BNare

I the event af

Coit iy ek only one class of aquity sharas naving 3 par value of B 10 poer share. Each ialler of squity shares 5 ent ded oo
he gompany declares snd paye dividends 'nondiar rupess. Tha dividerd prooasec o9 the Baard ol Cirscoo-s|
Is sunjast (o the appioval of sharelclcors in the af the ans.img annoal Genaral Mearirg,
Neuicanor may divide grongst tee members, inplese or Kind tha swhole ar any parl of the asels of e compary,

ligquidaaen, the

{c] Torms) rights attaohed to GORS

The CCFS £hsll nat e redacmad bur campulsorily comwertad wbd equivelent momraer of eoucy skaras of cha Campany ot che
cation of CCPS holders withic o perdad of 30 vears Trom Uhe date of sl otmen: of COPS

CUE of equity 2hares (sruad By ERa earanry,
Equity ahares of T 10#- Each Fully paid

{d] Shares hald by Raldi ngfultimste holding company andfor Bcir subsidiarlesfassoclakes

shararn bald by itz valding comoeny Logebher with ies raminec: are as balaw -

Hame of Share Holders A ut 3ek March, 2018 Az gz 21-03.2017 I
Ma, of Sh!m‘.- fAmounk in !'.'I Mo, of Share {amnuant in ¥
lizhagul Power LLE =, o AEED00 2ESCD 255000
Adanl Tradeaing LL= 24,500 245,000 24,500 245000
0% Campuleary Convertible Proforenoe Shace of © 10y Each Fully Paid
|Hame of Share Holders B 4t JTuk MarEh; 2013. Az ot 31-03-2017
Mo, of Shane {hiaunt in ¥) M, of Share {Bmnune in 2]
Adznl Enterprizes Lim ited, (Mang with its nominees) 253800000 2,33.60,00,000 -
(=) Datails of sharehnlders holding more Ehan 5% shaves in tho compamy
Equity shiaras of ® 100- Each Fully paid
A3 Ak 31ek Nareh, 2018 s ot 31-035.2017
Hame af Enarchalders Ha, of Share | % holding in the Mo, of Share % halding in
Class the Class
#abagu Fower LIS 25,500 1% 25500 .51
agdar) Tradawing LLP 24,500 490% 24500 D.ag
0% Compulsary Cenvavtible Preference Share of T 1004 Baoh Fully Pasd
A5 ab 3L March, 2014 Az gk 31-03 2017
Mime of Shareholders Mo, of Shane | % holding in tha Hao, of Snara %% halding In
o Class thie Class
Adani Enkerprises Limosd, (0ong with ks ners unu--r}-é'" i 120% -

B‘

-~| .ﬂlr*ﬂt.ahad/I°|




MOTE : 10

RNGTE : 17

MOTE - 12

MNOTE: 13

NOTE : 14

ADAMI GAS HOLDING S LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRS LMNG LIMITED)

Hotes to financial statemonts for the year ended 315k (Aarch, 2018

LOMNG TERW BORROWINGS
[Aumioaunt in &)

A5 ak
sk March, 2018

Az at

PARTICULARS
sk Mareh, 2017

Segured Man Convertible Redeemalyle Datentures L2 2354 188

RN -

Meste -

Thesz debentures arg securan by pladge wver investment in Adani Sas Ltg and other 2556, These debenoures
cary interest rate n e rarge of 10%11% Thess are repayadle in five structured arnoal instaliments o
R5.72.7% Crs, Rs. 0811 Crs, R5. @381 Crs Rz 581 Cre and A% 776,53 Ors aver & per od of fys vears sLafting from
yaar 201815, lnterest is payab'e ¢nv principal act=tancing oo gnnusl basiy glong with akaee ircipal

instzlimancs,

SHORT TERM BORROWIMNGS

(AL in 2

PARTICULARS

Ag ar
318t Warch, 2018

A3 al
315k March, 2017

Unsesured Logn from Relzoog Fary

232507 60

_ 23256,07,588

Nobe

Unsecured Cemparate Lozn is repaid dusing the yeas ard it carricd an Intersss rate of 10.60% P

TRADE PAYRELES

LAmaunt in £

PARTICULARS

A at
314k March, 2078

Ad at
S1st Mareh, 2017

Irade payalivg
Migre, small 2nd mediym encerarise (Refer note 22

fEF0.A0,306

24, 50,6338

- QLhers
| 767080308 2430633
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(arnount in )
A5 ak fis at

FARTICULARS

315k Warch, 2018

31st March, 2017

Current maturities of Kon Convartible Redeemable Oebenturss
Interest accrued but net dua nn borrpwings

727500020
EERES-1IN. =3

1452060, 821

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

[Aamount in )

PARTICULARS

As At
515k Margh, 2018

A5 ak
#15E March, 2017

Statytory Dues Payaole (GST & TOS )

42,008

67521

43,008

67,521
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NOTE ! 15

NOGTE : 156

NOTE : 17

MOTE : 18

NOTE : 19

ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

MNotes ta financial skatements For the year ended 315t Mareh, 2018

REVEMNUE FROM OPERATIONS

{Amount in )

For tha Year

Far the ¥ear

FARTICULARS Ended Ended
st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2097
Lale ot Foods T2.P0,50 654 2407800
722050634 24,071,800
OTHER IMEAME
(AU ir T)
For the Year Far the Yoar
PARTICULARS End ad Ended
3st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Interasl Ineonme
- Trom Danks 30,05,157
from Inker Caraarate Laans 604837183 -
ket Gain from Current Investments 198,711,050 -
71.77,87.416
PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
Jamcunl in )
Far thc Year For the Yeoar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
Izt Marsh, 2018 | 31k Marsh, 2017
Purchuse of Traded Goods TE 1700550 24,00, 500
F217.50,336 24,04, 800
FINAMCE COSTS

Al in )

PARTICULARS

Far the Year
Enadid
3=k Marsh, 2018

For the Year
Ended
31sk Marah, 2017

Interast on Debentures

Interest on Inter Carporate Depasics
Grhar Rinanclal Sosk

Oank Chargas

FHHETOG,50%

0,75,205

1,08, 0E,112
500581 -
149&
B0,11,04.424 5,75,205

OTHER EXPEMSES

LArmounl in )

PARTICULARS

Far the Year
Endad
31zt March, 2012

Far tha Year
Ended
35t March, 2017

Legal and Professlonzl Fees
Filing Faes
Printing and Stationery Expenses
Fayment ko Auditors

(i} Seatutory Audit Foes

(i) Dther Artestation Sarvoes

200,560 47T

A175.01,600
19,340 [=inin}
23,500 14,4349
12,580 14, H45
77931

2,19,54,180
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ADAMI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Matas ta financial statements far the year gnded 31 March 2018

Mobe - 20 Financial Instruments and Risk Reviow

{8} Accounting Classification and Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial Asseks and Liabilities ;

Thie Campany's principal Tinarcial gssels include loans and crede receivables, tash and casn eouivalents, invesiments and olner receivalies, The
Company's pnnsaal finaral habilities compnse of Dorrevangs, provis ors. rade and other gayables. The mair purpasa al these Yinancial lisbilitivs is
Co finznge tha Compary's operations and projasis

Fair Walue Hierarchy !

The fair valua hierarchy 15 02580 0N INAUTE boowaluation techniquas that are uzed £o MEasLOE Fair walue chakb are @ thar observanla on unobservaile
and ungizs oFf the folluwing three e s

w1 Inpus 2ie guoted prices (unadivated) in getive markets for identical essats or gl lities,

caEl-F o e ane athier than quoted prices irchoged within Laval-1 ehat are obserdable For coe assec o labilicy, wither divectly e s prices) o
rdirectly (e derivad from prices).

LAval-3 | InpuEs are nor aased on abservahla macket dara (unobseregble Inputs). Fair valuas are SEIEMMINEG 0 waale o in aark Jsing & walusrion
wroiel Dasad on tee pssomptians that are neitber sappoited by prices from obseosab e corent msrkat treansackonyg in the same inscroment nor #e
thew hased on auailable markat daza

THa folading taklas summarnises carsing amauste af finans al irsrfumants By thair catagaries and taeir 'evels in foif walue Riers ooy For 2ach year
and presecced.

Az ab 315k March, 2018 vAmadnl in T
Falr Value through Profic or Loss | I Amortised
Fartlculars PO | Total
Lewel-1 Lewel-2 Liwel-2 Cast
Financial dstets
_LEE - - - - 10,00,85 80 564 L s B I T
Cuirent livestrants - 527257545 - | . 020G Pl
Tiadls R givables . TEILAED FETEEVIEG
Gash ard Dask equval ets | . RCRERT | 19,15 551
Total - 52 75,67,945 - - 10,77 78,8515 11.30.52,53,0739
Financiad LlabHlElas |
Sorrawings - - - - 9587016428
Trada Payables - - - - 7000306
acher Financial Lisbilities - - - - FAT00,021 TIATEDE
Total - - A 11,46,80,25515 | 11468025515
Az at B1sk March, 2017 R LAmcunl ir #5
‘ Falr Value through Frofit or Loss Amartised
Particulars

ant Lawel-1 Lewel-2 Lewe -5 o Cost athl |
Financial Assets i
Logns - - - - - |
CUent lnvessmants - - - - - -
Trads Receivahles - - - - P40 BOD 2a.01.007 |
Cash and Cash Ecakalents . . ’ fIBEDE £33 Fll
Total = . - - JO35402 30,535,402
Financial Liabillklas
sarrauing: ' : AIAEAOTARA | EE2EEOTEEA
Tracis Pevasles - | - - - P S A ) A0 RS
acher Firancial Lisbilicies . 2 . . .
Total : : : T | ssemuesesiz | asesusasiy

Sarrying amourts of current Financial assats and Fanilikics as at the end of the aach year arasented approximara che Fair
SM0ct berm nasure, DifFeremge Benaeer Gerrying amaunts erd Fair values of other non-gurrent Fingrciol sasets and liakilities
at emorcized cost s nol significant in &ach af the vear prasant&d

wzlue becausa of preir
subis pguently measured

(b} Financial Risk Management Ohjecthve and Folicies :

Tow Gonmpany's rish management activities are subject to the management direction and control under che framevecrk af Hisk Management "ol oy &5
aparoved by tha Baard of Direckars, The managamsnt ersures appropriate fisk govarnance frameawstk for the Group through appropriats colicies
and procaduras and et risks are ddentif eg, messared and maragoed (naccocdancs woch the Grawa's pelicies and risk ohjeckivas

ThE CoMpETy 5 primarty @xposed Lo risss resu ong Trom Toctusl or inomarken rigk, credit gk and Hoaidicy figk. which may advergely irmoact the fai
value of o3 finangial szroments




ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LMNG LIMITED)

Motes te financlal statements for the year ended 31% March 2618

{1} Interest Risk :

The Compamy is exoosed to changes in inkerest rates dus to its fingncirg investing and cash managemen: activitias. The risks arigng From interes)
fota movements arizé fram hostawings wich variable interast sabes, The Group manapes its inkerest race visq by having a balarcad portfelio of Dsed
ant variable rate leans and barrewings. Sinoe the cormpary has raisad Sunes wich feed rakes of intarask, its exposure ea irterast risk Insig it zant

(i) Cradit Risk

Credit risk refers tn the ask that a countarparty sl dafault an 5 cansractes’ aglipatans rasulting In a 1055 £o the company, Tha campany has
adeoten che palicy of only dealing with creditaart vy GounLar parties &5 a mears af mitigating the risk of financial lesaes from default, The carrging
amount of fingnscial assels recorded n the fingncial sLeiements represenls Lhe compar's masimom sxpedore 0o sredik nsk. Cashosre held woch
credibwnrehy Financial iastibatians

(i) Liquidiey Rizk

The Company Morikors iLe risk of shomtage of funds uzing cas=a floe forecsst ng models, These models congics the matarity of ks Bnaneal
Inwastmerts, cemmitied ‘uncing and orojected casn Naws Mrom oderations The Company's abjgctve i3 o provida fnancial resaurces 13 mes: 0
busingss shjectves in & o mely, cost effective and reliabla marner ard Eo mangoe ©g capical srruchure. & Balance natween continuicy of fundirg and
tlaxibility |5 maickainan chracgk t16 use of woiaus tyaes ot borrawlags,

The tablas nalow provide decalls regarding coatracival maturities of signifizant lzailizies as at the end of each yee enc prasented.

As at 3st March, 2018 :
farmaunt in T

Particulars LessEhan | o s vears | (0r@Ehan Tatal
1 Year % Yeoars
Borrowings FETRO00000 | 9042884338 - 9,97.0154,388
Trade Mavobles ¥6,73,80.305 - - TRFDAEQIAE
ener Financial Liabilikies 37,8021 - - 7317.80,821
Takal 2,22,61.61127 | 0,24.23 64, 3BE ' 11,45,90,25 615
As at 31at March, 2017 ;
tamaurt in T
Less than More Ehan

Particularg 1 ¥ear ko 5 Years S vears Taokal
Bomrowdrgs 232,56,07 6584 - 233,868,007 AL
Trede Paysbles 24,530,633 - 2430633
Cohar Financial Liabilivies - - -
Total 2,32,8038,317 N : £3&,80,28.517

{uvi) Capltal Managemenk

For the purpese oF the Somaary' s capital mondgament, capial includes issued copltal and all oLNer equily reSanes arcributahle o the eouity
sharghaliars of Lhi Company. Toe primasy objective of the Compsny when mansging capizsl is to sasguard 125 2ol 0y 10 continue as a going
concern and ko maimtein an optimal cageal strozture sooas to maximise sharekalder valua.

I'he sompary mombers sapikel wsirg gearieg rakio, eeimck is et deks Ifhnlluwing:. as detailed in nekta 10, 11 and 173 lass cash and 2ank balznees and

curment Invesimants] diviged by Cotal capical plus dabu

o s at As ak

Partlculars Hsk Margh, 2018 315t March, 2017

Lamaunt in T tarnoant i I; |
Tatal Borrowdings (3etar nobas 10,11 &ne 15) TR 20 232.56,07,5H4
Less Jusrent Ireestments (K efer noce 3) NN ALY .
Less Dash and Bark Ba'anees (Refer note 1 18,1535 533 602
et Dshk (A} 13,17,26,65,883 &,22, 48, 74,082
Tatal Equity [H) 1 2220579216 (4,49 052)
Taral Equity and Met Debt (0 = & + &) | 12,40,32,45,101 2324524190
Gezring ratio g% 100%|

fanagamen0 monitars the return an capgtal, as well &5 the evels OF dividerds to eguity sharcholdors The Sompany iz not suojec: to any aLcarnal v
inposes capital requirements Mo changas were mads in the aajest wes, palicies or procassss far managing cap tal dunng the yaars ended 151

Farck, 2012 and 3zt March, 2017,

Mobe: 21 Contingent Llabiities & Commltmants (to the extent not provided For)
a) Contingent Lisbllithes

b} Cammibments Estimaked amaurits of seatracts g

Contingent Liakilities nat pravided For: KIL RS 800

ae axenubed ars not prosced far s NIL SN, ML



Hote; 22

Hote : 23

Mote : 24

ADANI GAS HOLOINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LMNG LIMITED)

Motes ko financial statemants for the year ended 31% March 2018

Earning Per Share

Far tke Year Ended
15t Warch, 2018

Far the Year Ended

icull
Farticulars st Margh, 2017

Wet Profitf{Loss) after tas svailleble e

equity sharabalders {10,49,70,830) {155 756
Waighbad average number o Eguily Shaes R000 50,000
Face Value af Equiky Share 12 0
Easic & Dlluted Zarning Fer Share . ouE.az) (1512

Disclosure wnder MSMED Aot

I'hers are "o Wicrg, Smgll and Secdicm Ealeoaoses, & deTinad o Che Siaea, 2mall and fedium Srcerarises Cevelopment AcL,
2006 toowbam the compzny owes duss o gecount ol priincipal amount cogecher with Interest and accorcingly no agditionz|
diszlosures hava 2€2n made, The a3swe Intormasion ragarding Micra, Seeall and Mediom Enterorises has been delenninsd o

e exCent Sch paties have been icent izl on the cams of nfo-maticon availazie with the Cempany, This hes been relisd wpen
by the auditees

Related Party Disclosure

Diszlasure af trensactions woth Rzlatod Pacics as occaiced by o &5 24 "Relaled Famy disclasures® has been serouc na
separate note, Related Partizs as dafined ander clause 7 of the Ind AS P4 aave hean itsrtified an e hasis of representacion
made by managament &nd INFOrmELTr @wa an e wWith ERe Zempany,

Lllimane Helding Company :
Halding Ertcy i

Adani Enterprises Lim tad
faahagu) Pewer LLP
Suksidlary Sompany Acan Gas Liried

viar fael Frosh dmlbed

Felaw Subsidimg

fwith whom cransacoians dana canrg bR yeard
Azsicinre

fwich whom cransscoians dana cunng bk yeard

Soael Wilmar Limieza

Kay Managemant Porsonne: Shr Jalinkurnar Jalundhwals
Hhr Rajery Sharma

Lr. BLElay K. Wahadew g

Matire and Voliene of Transactions with Related Parties

Parciaulars

[Amount im £}

Mame of Felatad Party

For tha vaar Endad
315k March, 2018

Far Eha ¥ear Ended
31sk Pharch, 2017

Transactions during the year:
Purchase of Gooads
Sale of Boocs
Relmbrusment of Expensas taid
Intarest Expense
Intarest Income
Aerreadings takam during the vear
Sorroeings repald durlng £rooynas
_oan glven during the ves"
Loan racewved back during the year

szUe of Preference Shares

Purchase af Iieesiments

Closing Balance

CedE From

e To

| fdar

Adani Wl ar Lim ced
Acam Weilmar Lim tad
Ardan Ercerpises Limted
Adan

Fdan

Aori Fresk imited
Srterplises Lineited
Aari Fresk Limieed
Adariagn Fresh Limiced
Adari Enierpr ses Limiozd
adarl Entarp T ses Limiczd
Addari Enrorpr s Limniced

Adanl Entarprises Limiced

adznl v imar L Tilked
adznl Enczrorizes Lmiec
#adanl &g- Frezy Limited

Adanl Wiirrar Limlked

123

g, 119, 40, 00

1,93,57,500
1.028,06112
9,48 31103

335607584
10,03,035,48,065
27757 00

2,33, e0.00,000

1D0BS A0 5604

635481750

232E5,07684

32,4597 344

407,800

23E56,07.634




ADAN GAS HCLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as VUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes ta financial statements Tor the year ended 3™ March 2018

Maote: 28 Other Disclosures

14) Frevious year's figures have bBeororecest, regreaped
glagsitoation. Further, the figures have been

aaaed

(b} The finanaial staternenks wars ap o ewed Tor seoe by e Seerc of dirgcLans on 10ck May Z018

S per our attached repart of even date
For DHARMESH PARIKH & G0,

Chartered AccounLants

Firm Registration Mumber

,{_’9‘},}%}

7

L. A, PARIEH

Fartner

Membarship Mo, 043501

Flace: Ahmedabzd

Distes - -ID |H ._n:.'.lf

NZ054w

2018

124

Forand on beha Il ol the board
ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

-tﬂ::m{' <ol g (T

DR, MALAY R MAHADEWYIA

Direstom

LM ao0o4no

'y i.ﬂ;'

el L il

JATINEUMAR JALURNDHMALS

Lrectar

ClIM : 30137680

Flace : Abmedabad

Coate :

10 HAY 2018

s reannanged, cwherevar pecesssy Looconform Lo this yesds
> psresl fupee



Annexure 13
COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS LIMITED FOR

ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

(% in Lakhs)
; As at
s MaLEs 37 Mar 2018 37 Mior 2077
ASSETS
| NOM-CURREMT ASSETS
[8) Property, Flant B Equipment 3 26,816.42 20,185.81
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 4 1018281 B.665.03
(o) Goodwill 254918 254918
(d) Otherintangible Assets L] 20737 441,44
(fy Financial Assets
(1) Invascoment 5 12,400,000 B500,00
(i) Other Financial Assets 5] 180178 ETH L=
() Income Tax Assets (Met) 7 316.75 24732
(h} Crher Mon-current Assets 8 717.48 894 41
115,191.79 10238711
Il CURRENT ASSETS
(3} Inventories 9 4,215,744 3,868.50
(b)) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 1 1,251.22 552,67
{ii) Trade Receivables 11 6,426.03 562112
(i) Cash & cash equivalents 12 238330 1,564 40
(iv) Bank Balances ather than i) 13 4509 2.55
(v} Loans 14 35,916,31 48,629,22
[} Grher Financial Aszets 15 386.04 56.65
c) Other Current Assets 16 1,671.665 3,398,321
52, 259539 63,593 51
TOTAL 167,487.18 165,980.62
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
| SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(@) Equity Share Capital 17 25,674 20 25,674.20
(b} Ccher Equity 63,114.95 45,810.35
Total Equity 88,789.15 ¥1,484.56
LIABILITIES
I NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Barrowings 8 30,991.90 32,067.27
(i) Other Financial Liabilicies 149 2325178 2021425
{h) Pravisions 20 230,52 218,17
{e} Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) 5,959,071 8,842.63
{dy Crher Man Current Liabilities - -
64,433, 21 6134232
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Motes Asat = =
31 Mar 2018 1 Mar 2017
I CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilitias
(i¥ Borrowings 21 - 17,000.00
(i} Trade Payables 22 6,068.61 5267.45
(i1} Other Financial Liahilities 23 702555 9,859,565
iy Provisions 24 335.84 565,74
i) Ocher Current Liabilities 25 604,77 66090
(d} Income Tax Liabilities (Met) 25 226,05 -
14,264.82 33,153.74
TOTAL 167,487.18 165,980.62 |

=

Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants,

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHANDHARIA E CO,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reqgistration Mumber: 118707W
e

i e B ¥ N AT

PRAVIN DHANDHARILA
Partnar
Membership Mo, 115490

Place : Ahmedabad
Oate

10 MAY 1018

————

For and on behalf of the Board

Adani Gas Ltd

PR\jNAV ADAMNI

Director

DIN 00008457

NARESH PODDAR

CFO

Flage ; Ahmedabad

Date

126

10 MAY 2018

R

RAJEEM SHARMA
“Whaole-time Director
DIN DO0B4188

77

HARDIK SANGHWVI
Company Secretary



ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED =1-Mar-2018

1T in Lakhs)
5.Ma. |Particulars neTes| FOr theYear Ended | For the Year Ended
F1-Mer-2018 E1-har-2017
I |Rewence from Cperations 27 138,529.60 16249420
I Jacher incama -] §20.92 4033 64
1 | Takal Income {1+1) 138,357.80 120,297.84
IV |EXPENSEE
Caszof Matenals consumed 245 28.756,02 A6 RTTER
Furchase OF Stock In Trade E1H 51.293.43 40, 0686.02
Changes Ir Inventory of Finished Gooos, Work In Bregrass B Stock I
s Y =t s S stekn 31 64.08 A0 B
Al
Cxcise duty an Sele of Campressed Macueal Gas (CNGE) i L5 54 7543 95
Employes Deretins expense i 31,8208.22 393642
Finance coss 33 452884 4.426.54
Depreciation ard amars zation Espense 3 G107 2,516.4a
CIhgr g pEnses 4 G54 b5 GG, L0
Tatal Expansas 112,628.35 98,592.06
W |Profit / {Loss) for tha yeer before Exceptional ltams & Taxation (11 - 1w
(Logs) ve P - ey 26,720.45 21,705,768
Wi |exzepional ieems 35 (G095, R
Wi |Profit f {Lass) befarg Taxation [ - W) 26,720.45 15,609,049
Wil | Tax Expense;
D) Currert Toax #2n200 A,554 85
121 Adjustment of eather yesrs 45,08 14.42
(3 Daferred Tax LAy #2105
Taocal Tax Expentes 5435908 5,499.9%
1% |Profit / fLess} far the year (W11 - viIl) T a7,290.40 10,119.16
® |Othar Comprehensive Income
- Ikem Ehat will be reclazsifled to Profit & Loss
- Ikem Ehat sl mok be reclazsified ta Prafie B Loss
(a) ®emeasurement of emp ayes benefit aoligabons 18.60 0,940
() Iegame bax relating to these itoms {4.41) 17,63
Total Other Comprehensive Income 1419 TEEEN
¥l |Tatal Comprehansive Income For the Year (I3 + &) 47,304.549 10,085.85
®Il |Earning per Equity Share af T 10/- cach : 45
- Basic B.73 3.84
Dilutes 6.73 504
Significant Ascounting Policies (Mote 2)
Thie aoeam@anying robes are ar nkegral pact of che financial statements.
Ae per adr akkached repart of even date For and on behalf af the Board
Adani Gos Led
Adanies v
LY 1 '
L3 =T
Far SHAH DHANDHARLA B C0, PRANAY ADANI RAJEEY EHARMA,
Crhar e N NS Direcior

— -'—..'-?_Ifr:l-_::.-""

Firm Regiscracion Foamrber : 17870

TN

FRAVIN DHAMDHARIA
Fartrer
fflembership Ma, 115490

Plaga: Ahmeadabad

e 10 MAY 2018

27

Alace: Somedabad

10 MAY 2018

HARDIK SANGHY|
Camaany Secrokany




ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMEMNT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE %E AR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

. ) [t in Lakhs)
S.Me. |Particulars | For the Yaar Ended on For tha ¥ear Ended an
) 3-Mar-2018 -Mar-2017
A |2ASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS 1
Met Prafit Before Tax | 26,729.45 I 15,60%.09
fdjustment for:
Deprecistion’Ar ot zation 10117 LRt
Firamoe Cost 4,322,24 4476 54
Ineerest ncome (127.32] (22408.55]
Inzcome)loss from Sala of Surrent Inwescments [568,55) 45,02)
Earhloss an Sale of Flasd Asuets 28.60 142,09
Aerdtial Zanflngs) Transterrad ko Q0 1860 (50 04)
1 =rowision for Douacful Jeon Loans B Adua noaes (e (2414) | 1338
Lianilivies o Longe s Requirsd 12,23 [#9.58)
Write-cff fur Dousz®a Dear, Loans & 8dvsrees 188 82 -
Excepional loem - 6,055, L8
Toktal Adjustments ba Mot Prafit 10,315,538 1294119
Cperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes. 704513 28,550, 28
AdJustment far:
I-ace end OIher ece vables | [ W™ 147%.88)
T EH (347 24] 1.5
Jrher Financia’ Assats HECS (=0 k]
auher Kon Financ 3l Assecs 1.754.15 | 117817
Trade Pevablas Be11.0% BE0
Pravisions {17.55) | 15327
Othes Firanclal Liaollites Pa7.32) 2052,06
OLher Mot Financial Liebilities (55.12) H00.57)
Total Working Capital Changes 121.08 1,399.89
Cagh Generated From Jperations ATA66,21 30,550,17
Direes Tax (Paid)f Refond [B70.85] L4, M2.55]
Mek Cash From Qperating Activities | BEE9BI.TS 28,837.62
B |CASHFLOW FRQM INVESTING ACTIWITIES |
FusChzsefRaCitioTs 1o Fised fcse s & Capita Week it Progiess ] (14,740 4] M23IE7.E3
LAp Al Ml nces 139,43 wE00)
Ealoa” Fiend fospls 0.36 TI2ET
Redarpiand(lreestmenty in Oopasics [42.534) (LR35
Interest Renrived 1.3 325449
Irwestmant inoJoln Wentare 14,900 000 (3.250.000
Galn on a2 of Mucuz| Fund 2EH.EE 4502
:-If:.:-.::rs Sovances and DE3osIcs 3wven tof receved Dack tram Relalsy 12.515.07 e
Met Cagh Used in Investing Activities {5.649,54) {30,325,17)
C  CASHFLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds of Long Term Borrow ngs 147.734.77 2849
Rapaymernt of Long Tarm Borpew ngs (1508681 86)| (".438.82)
Sroceers’ Repayment from Commerclal paper [1R.0C000) (15 D00, 20
Procesos f Aepayment oF Shetl Term Dorrowitgs (E.000.00 RO, Qo)
ke spst Paid (1.502.73) (4,457 &5
Secur by Depasit room CusLomar & conLrasLors EBORG AT 20222
Mee Cash Uszed far Financing Activities (21,622 B5) 5,017.41
h et e
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

- . [T in Lakhs)
5.Ma. |Partieulars For the Year Ended on Faor the Year Ended on
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-z017
D Met Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Sank Balances (A+E+C) 1.597.36 529,85
Cash and Cash EQuivalents a1 the eginning af bore year 2,117,106 1.587.3
Cash and Cash Equivalants at the end of the year 3.634,52 21716
Camponants of cash and cash aquivalents
Cazmon nard EA T0LGH
GNEQLE LF ann N
Dalanaes with Loca
17 Errant Aociunt d10.52 1253.91
= In Fized Depes b Account 1,563,000 240,00
H'ghly Llquld muzual Fund 125122 S5Z.57
Tokal cash and cash equivalents § Refer note 10 8 12 } 3.634.52 211716 i
Significant Agowunting Policies (Mete &)
The AstaToany ng netas 3 @n niegral part of Lhe Financial stabsments
A% par our attached report of evan dace Far and on behalf of the Eoard
Adani Gag Ltd
N A 'l
.% ' .
X
Far SHAH DHANDHARLS B C0. ALY ADARN RAJEEVEHARMA
Chartetsd Acoduntants Dirgzcer Wuhe g-time Direclor
Firm Regizzrazian Numoe: s NEDAN . oy Qones DM usogatEs
B A
el
PRAVIN DHANDHARLA J Hné\-Ft 1K SANGHWI
Paroner CR2 Companyg Rieciatsy

(R L LEFTEREN TR L T e )

Place: Ahmedatal

10 MAY 2018

-
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ADANI| GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2018

A, Equity Share Capital (7 in Lakhs}

Partleulars No. of Shares [Amount —|

As at 1" April 2016 256,742,040 25,674.20 |

Changes in the E|:||_|-|l:_5.-T Share Capita T

a5 at 31°° March 2017 256,742,040 25,674.20

Changesin the Equity Share Cap-u':a'l' -

|As at 31 March 2018 256,742,040 25,674.20
(¥ In Lakhs)

Particulars Retained Earnings |

Balance as at 1" April 2016 35l?24,5'|__

Adivstments

Add: Profic for the year 1011916

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurament of employes benefit

cbligations | (33.37)

As at 31 March 2017 45,810,536

|Balance as at 17 April 2017 45,810.36

| Adfustments

Add ; Profit for the vear 17.290,40

Other Comprehensive Incame

Remeasurement of ermployee barefit

oioligations 1419

As at 31°* March 2018 63,114.95

The accampanying nates arg an inktegral part of the financial skatements

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO,
Charterad Azcountants
Firm Reglstration Mumber : TTEFOTW

o e

PRAVIMN DHAMNDHARIA
~artner
fMembearship Mo 115490

Flace : Ahmadabad

710 MAY 2018

Far and on behalf of the Board

Adani Gas Ltd

P Aane

PRAMNAY ADANI
Cirector
DIk QOORe457

ESH PODDAR

! Place : Ahmedabad

RAJEEY SHARMA
Whole-time Director
DM OD0E41ES

)

HARDIK SAMGHY
Company Secretary

TTT10 MAY 2018
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MOTE: 1

NOTE : 2

-]

)

ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEAMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMOED 31-Mar-2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Adani Ges Limibed IMVGLY was oroinally nearporated as Adasi Enargy 0P Limited g0 Stk Augusk a5 Publiz Limited Do pary
under Lhe Companios Act 1956 wige S0 LAMICOGIZ00IPLCCASSSS B 05 Faving registead avdress ab adani Hoose, S Wit aks i
Lress Raads, Aamedabad & is hae ny corperate affics ac dih Floon Heotage Hawsa, Mo CRY dhayala, Lsmanoete anmedabad -
FHLOOY. Sabseguently Adamn Dnergy (W20 LEo was renamed gz Adanl Gzs Lmiesd wde tresh Ceilificsca o Incorporation
coaseguent gogn chetge ol name ceted Boh January 20100 00 s 2 wholly owned subsidarg of adani Ges | lolding Limiced, Toe
Serngany cattiss on the actrity of Cioy Gas Dlscribution 2ae distributes and ransports Mapael Gas to Domessc, Cammere =,
Industral end Waeh cle users The comeany 15 gresantly aperating n &-nedabad, Vedodara, Safidabec and Kk urja.

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY THE COMPANY IM THE PREPARATION & PRESENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS |

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Mnancia statemencs of the Campany nave been pregared neccordance oits A8 @0 Assconbing S ardards (Ind a5) relifies
under seclion 133 of the Campanies Aok, 2073 read syith che Corrpenies fndian Aanpuntirg Srandsrcsd Bules, 20759 as ame dag
fram time to ome by the Companiee {ndian A counting Stendsrds) (Amendmant Bules, 2016,

BASIS OF PREPARATIOMN OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trase Francigl statémants bave beer propama an eie disonical cost besis except for aertain Hngseldl instioments chat ars
mEAsUren ac fai walues at the end of caoh reporting prAce, 23 BxoEineC in the scoanting policies Falr value is tha price that
wolld be received to sell =r oasset ot pald c2 ransfar a liaoilivy in an oroerly trangactian Bafdassn e markek sercicinants at tha
MESSLTEmeant Cale.

The Firangigl statcments ara gresented e INT 2xcapn ahen oLherwise stated.

LISE OF ESTIMATES

Tre prezeration a® financial statererts o zonformite with Ind AS raguicss management [0 make catain estm@ces and
ggzurmptions that =ffec: che raposcee omoun s of @ssels and Haki il es (including eenbingen: dsniices) and the reparked nea=e and
2xpenses durng the vear. Tho managame il aeleees Eialk e 250maces veet (n preparsion of 01e finaneisl scatemcnts are prJsdent
and reaspnable Future resUIts could differ Cue (o Chess pstimabes and diffars 1065 Detwaan he gcius results and the galin ates g1z
recegnsed i thee panads in e st e resy 08 202 & own S imaternialise,

Estimates and assumptions ace regquired in particular far

Pl life of . i
Letermination o the estimated vselul life of tangiolo assers and chie BE3EE5MENt & Lo which cumgaranss of the gost may be
tapiLali-ed, Wseful ife of tengiole 25325 13 2a5ed o0 the lite prescibed inSchedu e 1 of the Comaanias Act, 2015, 11 casas, whore
the uselul 1i%s is diffe ent from that preschken o Sohaduls 1L is Dased on Lechricsl aovice, RGN0 000U Lhe aore af Fe
asgel, estimated Jsage and suersting candinans of tha assen, past Pistory oF (ep Scemens and ManeEnanee SUpQG L FzsLmpt ons
Alzanced to be made when Che Company assesses, ahielhio gr asset may be capita ced 200 @h 20 savpoiatts of the reot 4% Fag
asset may be captalisad

i Eecognitien of deferred tax

Slgriticant managerment judgimeat s ieguited 2o detarmine fhe amoeur Do’ JeTermed Lae sssets thak can ka8 reconnized, Dased upan
tha likely timing and C7e level of fulure Lasable profits together with fusare cax plann ng sLategiee ircaeing ostimaces of Cempor iy
Cilfarences reverzng on aczoant of avaizale 163" 15 from vgome Tax Aok, 1861, Deferod ok assets "eaoonized te the pxtent of
the corresponding cafe  ed Lax haaility.

liiy Fair value measuremant af financlal Insgryments

I estirnating the fair walue of financial assecs anc fiaanclal 200ites, che Company uses marker ohservab e 0202 L the oxten:
avallable. ¥nea such Lavel T0purs ane nol availaale, the Campany estaolisnes aparzafiate valuatian tecirigues and puts to the
madal. The inpucs £ thesa mede’s ang t24en o obserable marksos whers poss b e DUt whers Uhis is cak feasibon, a cRgree of
luggman:is rec.ired I Bsieblisting fair values, Judgmen s include considerations of inpucs sush as lquidicy risk. crodit risk ang

wo atiliey. Changes in asswmprons abou: hese fectors couic sffect the repartad rair value af fnancis | inscrumeance. Infarmatian
saeul the valuat o techniques and inpots used o deterrminic g t1e far walug af vanous aSses and 1abilties are d scinsed In rote 38

141 Becoanition and measurement of other pravisions:

The rezoQniticn and measirermant of sther grovisians are oasen on che assessment of Lhe probebiicy of an ausflow 87 resouroes,
and on past eapererse a0 Crocmslences known At the balarsa shaer dace The actual autlowe of nescursas aca futuce dace mey
theele e vary frgim the © gurg included 1 other provisians

¥ Beflned  pepefit olans

Tha obligation arising from che defined bereefit plare is decerminge onbra Bags of actuanal essanpbans. Key actuarial ESSUMALIONG
Include dizzaun: rata, frends im salary escalaticn ane ife expeooanay
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2048

CURRENT B NON-CURREMT CLASSIFICATION

All the azsecs ard lizbilitics hava heer classi®led a5 conment of Ma1-Current 33 par L2 comgany's nermal operac nyg eyele ang ather
criterie el out in Schecule 11 B3 che Comaanies Acst. 2012, Based ar che nacure of a= ies and BTE bebween Ehe activices
Fetformed and cheir subsecoent reglisetian i1 cash or ©asa BOLiva ks the comaany has ascerlainad its oerating Gy e 35 12
months Tor Che purpose af carent £ noarecurren s classibicatan of assets 200 liabilizies

{0

INVENTORIES

nventones are veliged at lower of cask or net ~eal zabls ¢ lue

Steres and Spares ore waued at Cost of WRY which ewer is (oss Cois 5 determined on Weignted Sverage basis & carmpnses of
expenditure ircur n tha aormal course of business in bonging Tneenkot 65 Ea Cheir locatior @ conoit an iNclucing aguroprniats
ovarhends

Guartlcy of S in cascades anc Metural Gas in pipelires are gscimatsd €1 8 volometdc 2ass & gre valued 00 Ve grted Average
Lesiz punsicening |wwer of Cost or net reallsahle value

Dle walue = the estimacen selling pooe o fne ordingne course of Jusiness less estimated eess af eomaletion and

MWet Heal
asiimzied RSk NECassany (3 maka che sale

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASHFLOW STATEMENTS)

Cash compnses 2ash or hand and demand cegas b r banks. Cash Bquwslencs are sacri-lerm baiztcas [weith an arigina’ makaricy
of thram manths or less fram the dare of acquizition). Righly quid iIneestmants that sre readily conversible inbo kAoWn e nounts of
cash and wech are subject to nsignificanc nsk of chanoes in value,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Lash flows are reparted wsing indirect meracd wheresy profitd (o3s) berore extraardiraty items ¢ w0 Lax is adjuscec tor the effects
Annes ot nenoeask matore gnd 2oy celengly of pest o0 fuburn Dash fREEIDES OF JEyments The cesh Slows From operaling
HRICAN e g AR0TEs a8 The SO aEny e segegaled based an the deailable intarmaticn,

nf frars

recshing
REVENUE RECOGMITION

feven e |2 recagised 1o Utk exlenl chat it is preban'e 0130 119 econcmic beneTivs will Mo o Be Com pany a0 [ha fever ue
relably messurer Revenus s messures ac the faic w2 e of Lie congiderzbion recaived ar cEoeivanle, Loking into sooount
cortisstually defined terms of gaymear.

- Based o che Foucasionzl Wacerial ar Ing A5 18 issved Ly the (CAL, the Lompany 1as assomed thal fecowery of meese Fury Mows
to the Campany on ks 2w Aaccaune TS5 3 for the reasor Lhal it s & lisbility of tve maratanoorer sahich fonms sek of e oosc af
Ereowstion; Irrespeative of whetkar (he Qoodds are sold or nok Since the recowery of exs se duly Mows Lo che Comaany an ics oare
Acenuns, reverd e includes sxclse du oy

- Howeewer sales [ax valoe added Lex (WAT)Y is not received By EFE company on (05 s e acsaunc Rether, it s tax callecced ar value
adder o che zommedity by tha sel e on Gehall of the guvzrmment. Acaeedingly i 15 excloged Trom revenae.

Reveres on sale of netucd gas is rezagneed an franster of CiUe (0 cusLunes at delivery caint S5les are billed bi-morthiy for
domestic customars, torcnightly for commangial, Mo commencial & rdustneg Dustomer.

Feveque onaale af Compressed Pacoral Gas (CMG) s racognized onsale of gas to costemes fiom GG stahans,

Geee Trans purEabic T INGOTE 5 rECOQNITEC 1N Che same perlod in wiieh che relaed volomes of gas are delivered oo tha cuskomers,

INERFRSE TEVENURS 373 FREAQNIRED on me propoion basis lexing inks auceant the emount cubsanding snd the rete sppl cable,

Gas suppl ee En demestie cusbemers for wmich Bilng have 0o been dane as per tbe bilirg ayele s reaced a8 slock and revenue for
the :ame I accourtad 0 Che yaar o which Sales are billed.

Jivicgg meeme from invasimants 13 Tecoan s2d when the Coampany's ©gll woeseee peyment is estanlished.

FROFERTY, PLANT & EQUIFMENTS

Froperty. Planc ang scJipmeant's, including Cagital Work in Plogress. are stabed at costc of BSQUELION af censtrostion less
gasumulated deoreciation and impa rmert pEsEE & nel of Tames (nel of Ceavet and WAT crodic whRrEver applicaclel.

All gl Cost atlibucable i respective ssseis arn capicnlizan 3 E0e assecs, OCher indisecl ssperses are capalized (0 assals in
Fropartion of e value of the assels Dorrowing sask relaking moacquisoan ¢ consiiuction of Prapecty, Plank and Equiament which
take = astantiz| period of ma o gat ready far s intended vse are gisg included to the exipne 1oy felste e the coricd il such
asuets are ready ba ba paboooousa,

Subsenuen: exnEIsiune relatad 0o an ftem o Property, Plant end Equiament i added o lts book value oniy if it nereases the *uture
acename benefizs frem tRe Bxisting @556l beyvond IS previcusly assessed standarn of pertormance. Al gLhen sxpenses an egisnng
Freaerty, Plant enc Equipmart's, including day-to-day repa’r and maincerance sxpencitucs and oost of replac ng aarts are caarged
ra the profitand 1258 For Che period during which suen expenses are incurred.

b Ko 1y
SHYECEBAD
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES T FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-201 &

Spare parls o stares meeing the dafieitizsn ef #2E, gitqer procongy gleng with B0J prian: or subsecuently, are casitalizen in the
EREEL'E CANYIiNY amuant ar renngn een a5 separaie assel, il eoorvarisse Hawewar 2ost of gay [0 day ser ing are recngnizec in profic
o logg s incurred. Sost of day oo day sareice primarily include costs of labor, consumanies 20d zost o gmall spare pams

Leasehold land is car-od =
aiminFLzation.

 BEMpREaG ofF Legie Premivm 2od expenses on acgaisition thereol, &5 redoced by daccumulaten

Thr Hatu-al
SENRLMATE
The CHG cutlers are Cammissicnel on commansement of sale of SWE o the costomans

5 (G o stnbubar syzcems Tor PG connectons comm ssioned 01 commeancement of suapy uf gas ta the ind vidual

Anicem gf Froperty, plant 21 equiament 13 deresagniaed upon dispossl or whan ro AUt esanamic seneT s are expepoed pa afiss
frem contnued Jdse of L Sssec Any Gain of loss rising on che disagsal ar retirement of Property, plant and equisment is
CRlenminad gz tha differance betwaen tne sele: procecds and ehe &a rreing amau s of the asels and 12 rec agnsed in profit or less.

Thiecass of Fiaed Assels ol oyl e use befora the vear and 2no Capieal Irnventaiy. are diselosed under ceanlal wurk-ir-pragrass,

Expenciture incured Juieg Lhe period of construction inclading, a0 direct & indinect geerigens, ncidental and cedted b3
zonscraczian is carried forsard and an conpletar, che cests are allzzatad oo (e "asiaslive Nxsl aus

{Lp

MWOreCianian a0 asiels acguioed! disposed off cuning IRE year prasiced o0 proerels sasis wocth reference tn date of addicioond
dizaasel,

Freaarty, Plant and 200 oment are deprec aed oo sLrgign | e basis over che pafimared userul lves s rolow:

Assels Clase _ Eszimated Lseful Life

Comprassons B panars )

Cispersers - G yoaryg

Canepy i 10 years

Castarlps 15 ety

Zreel Fipes B FIEtngs 20 wears
| 2E pipes & Fior nes 20 ¥ears - |
|.".".l'.'lb = Davicas TO0% o tRe year of iscurrence

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

InEaaqinle assers are recgrded @0 the songidaration paid Mo scyaisition and are AMarHzes ceer the T es meled usoful Iwes an o
straight-'ing Casis, commencing trom the date the asset s available o the campany far iks use. 199 asiimatec usefol life of the
nLanyible sssets grd the armore zatizg period are reviawed ar tha end of gach Fnercal veasr and che amartizabion method i fevised
te ~aflgct t1a changed pattarm,

Joodwil acquired a8 a resu Lol demerger of 050 busiress fram Adani Enargy Lid 15 maasured ac nel value a5 at 31-0far 1% A aer
the requirements of Ind A5 Goadwill shall nel be arwitization but will be checked for Impaliment at reguler ivLeswals of sima when
there ang CEFCAIN N0 zabons Chat che cperalians of the campany of any of ik unit is impzired,

niangible assals are arrortises on soigh b e oasis aver Ere estimaed Lsetul life as selawm:
o]

[Azsars Ciazs Estimatad Useful Life ]
Leased s JdLaie Crves trse oecion of lease
ligrraf Lsa ot Land Crewr Lhie ceiiog ol Jignes

FIMANGIAL INSTRUMENTS
ATingrcial nsliumens s any cencract that gives nse b a finane 3 asser o one entity and a finses gl lizbility ¢r gouizy rsrument of

anac~er ent [y,

Fimancizl azsats ard Firarzia laall 0as are inigiz 1y measored al far value, Tranzaction oo thar are directly aLributaole ta the
acgL sition or issue af Franzial assacs and fnanclal Haboives ocher than financisl sssets and finaneial | abiicies a0 fair waloe
through profic oo oss} are added [o o deducted Mom the fervelve af the financia 3ssats of finarcial |abiloes es aparoonizte. o
kAl razagaitian, Trensaciior sgscs directly attributable to tha sccouis tion o firaacial assecs or “Inarcial agices at Sz vailue
careaga pra® o oar less are recognised Immediacely (o Scacement of Prafit and Loss.

AR IF INSCIUMan: 15 any contrach thal evidence: 3 residuzl interest 1 the assets of an ankity a*ter deducling 2l of its habili zios.
Eqyuity inairame s ssoed by s Comosny entity 202 recogises at tha oraceecs rocoved, nal of dirsat iszue casts,

#A) Fimancial Assats
Allfinarcial A55ecs, BEXCEIE IMvasIMENE N suDsdiaries, esseoiates and join: venbares are recagnsed inlzially ac Tair value

The measurement of lirancial 2ezets degends an treis classificacion, as dascribeg belove:
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-ihar-2018

1] Ak arnortised cost

A financia asseis messared at the amore 2ed ¢ both e Tollcwing canditians ars met

[8) The exset = held witnin a Cusiness mods shase objcotive is to 1010 353625 far 2ol eoLing contractual cash = ows, and

iz} Centractual t6rms af thE 33320 0ive rise. on specified dates, Ee cast Hows Chat @e solely payinerts of prinsioal and i-teres:
PRI on the orins pal amoun: cutsans ng

Ths zategary is the most relevan: bz the Cempany, Afer initie. measuraman: such financial assels 2re sabsege onsly measurec st
amartised cast using the effective interast rate (B3} melhed. Arcrtised cost = caloulatad oy taking inte 2ocount any £ISCoUNG o
pramium on acousivon and Mees o cests that are anintegral part o® the EIR The EIR amartiset o s nsucad in finanae income in
tme Eaatement oF Profic e nd Loss, The lesses @rising from impaimment @72 recaJnised in L SLateman: of Proftang Less, Thais
category neners/ly applies ta trade ard olaes receivaales,

2) Ak Fair value chrough Qcher Comprehenslve lneome [FUTOGH)

A fimancial nssa s s 2lass tied 95 ac the FYTOC T beth of Lhe Pl ovwing onceng 2o mer;

a} The vhiject e o che businass madel is agk e ved both oy collecting vontraccunl gash flass and sell ng the fingncial assaes and
EFCenrractual terms of Lhe axsel yive tise on spovifIes G205 06 COS0 Hows tNED are scIely caywsncs of prnci a2l and rrerest (S22

an IhE Srincipal armau i Quisrand: 1g

Dbl instrarments neleded within the FYTOU catagary ore messured IniDally as wel a3 ac rach reportng dace ac fain walue, Fair
value maveinenis 2ig recognised it che otar comprehersiva ncame (D20 and on derecoynition , cumulabee 9300 o (G4 grevieushy
recagnizec in D01 s reclassified te Stetoment of Frofic and Loss, For eguily instiumenls, tha Companry Tay MELE an ifevacakie
rleckins mo present subsequent changes in Che fair valog oo QCLIF the Sompany decides o classily an Bcuily nstrument &5 ar
FWTOC, then all fair value £rangas o che dnsturerl excluding dividends, 202 recegrisad 0 the 201 Thare is oo reayeling of che
wrnuuses frem Q2] te Scatemans af Frofit and Loss, even an sale &f inweslinent

) A Falr Walue chrowgh Profle & Loss (FWTPL)
FYT2L 5 & resideyl gatugary for debb instru ments and derault CEIEQory "o eodily insbumenks Financizl assets neluded witlin che
FMTAL calego -y are maasured gt fais ealua with all chagas rezggn ise 0 in che Stacemert o Pio® ¢ ard Loss.

1 addibion, Ean Campany may elect oo designat: a debn irsto merl, which ofb graist macts amerised cost ar FYTO0 coiteria, a5 ar
FUTPL. Hewnver, such elactnn s allowed only IF daing S0 requees oF eliminales & measurament o réeegritsn in Consizlensy
(relened b axaccouriticg mismareh’)

Cerecopnition

o derecogiotion of g linarziz sssot, tbe offeranae berbwesm tha assar's carrving amount enc e sumr of the en-siderst ar
rarelverd and recelvahbla anc the cumulative ga nor los: that Rad been recagnises in athor compreherzye ingame and scoumulaced
gnizad n Searament of Prafic and Loss it oo gsin or loss wolld bave cthenwise bern reeagaised in Stelament of

s on dispasal of that finzne & asser

i enuity is
Profic and Lus

Impairment of financial assecs

The Company applies Fapecie Tl Doss (P30 model fgr meesurement ang recocgnic an of impainn e ass on the financial assaes
and cradil nik gxposune. Tre Company dusesaes on d leiwesd leokirg basis TN PEARCTRC CrECIT 05585 assotiated wich it

recRival 85 based or RISCon2al rends and Jasl exJen=nce

The Somzzty Mo loaws “Simalined Aoprcech’ Mo recegeitian of impairment less allowance or all rade receivables or soncraseugl
recelvables, Lindar the s plitiec approach the Svimpany does not brack changes in oredic risk, o2 i recaginises inpairmsnt nss

gl paparce besed pn lifeime ECLS ab goch reporzing cate, fant beam ics in tial recaoeil orn Foiedit risk 1as noz onorezged
sipnilicantly, 78 monch ECL s used bo provids forimpa rment 1635 Eowave, i1 eredit sk Fes incressed signifizancly irecime ECL is

uzed.

EC_is the differenca Eatwarn all concrasted cash Hows 0180 27 gue Lo the Company in seeordarsa sich HRE caabract and sl che
zesh flows thet the Company cxpects to raceive, discounisd ac e anginal EIR ECL impainment loss allzaance (ar reverzall
"ECLEEED dunng the ae-od Is recagrised es inaome S{asneraa] v e Stakement of Profit and Loss

B) Finaneial Liabillklas

Financial liaoilities are zlassiHed, ac inicial recopniticn &5 20 amartised cost or Fair value thraogn profie orlags, The festd e ment of
financoal iadilibes JraRnNas on their o assfication, as dascrined balaw:

AL amortlsed cost

This I5 che zetegory TOSC relevant o the Comoany. Aller initial rezzgritan financial labi itles are su3sequeantly messurad at
argitisey cost Jsing the EI3 metkod. Gains and (3ss2s ara recognised In Statement of Pofit a1 Lass whan tha lizsllieles ape
daracognised a5 well as through the EIR amastisat an process. amertised cosc s calculated by takiny inta account ary diseount or
aremiam on gequisition and fees o cests that are aninceg-al pact of tha EIR. The EIR arr arlisator is ircleded 25 finanee ooscs In
the Statement of Profic and Loszs.
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
AL fair walue e ough profit or loss [FyTPL)

Firancial liz silicies at fair valug thraug 1 arofic or lass irclude financial iakilzies held for cading and Firsesial lao)tes das g
JEan nibE! recognition 85 such, Subsecdertly, ony changes in Falr value e recagnised in the Statement of Froflic and Lose,

Derecognition of Financial Liakility
A financial Fehioiey 15 drce2aan 220 when the oblgation undes the liab ity is diszharged or cance led or exaines. The ditterence in che
raspective carying amouncs i recagnisee inche Stacemert of Srof £ and Lass.

C) Derheative Finaneial instruments
Initial recognition and subseguent maasaremeant

e Company uses denvelive Tngnuie! Asbumencs such as feswand and $oHons culrency concrases 1o fadge 5 Foreign earmgney
risks, Bach derivacive tinancizl insraments are initizly recegeisen and subsaguenilly massured st Fair valug carnugh proft o loss
(FWTPLY, Derivatives sra carnad 2z fingnciz’ 35505 wWhen chie fair walue is pos tiva and a3 Sinenciz 1abilizias whan tha fa rwalue is
nagalive,

Ay 0EINS 37 I0ESEE AnEing Tram ehang o5 in thie fain va e of darivgcive fInanciz! INStrumens are resaanised in the Slateinent of
Frefitand Lass 292 repartad with “oreign exchange geins/iloss) 1ok witrin results Fram coeraning activ Liss, Cranges in mar value
and guinsflosses) on saclament of faraign curreney derivative T rancial instramenss rsaring oo Eorrov ngs. which tave net neen
desiprated 25 hedge are recorded A5 fnar e axpense

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRAMSACTIONS

Functional and presentaclon
Trne tinancis! stz lerents 2/ e presented in Indian Ruper (MK, which s encicy's funstione| and prassntation carancy,

Trangactlons and Balances
Foreign cuffenty Lranzscliors are bransiacun inka che Faact onal currency, Fo0 nitie! receyniticn, Jsing tER fRchange réLes ot tha

datzs of tha cronszczions.

AllTareign curmency J&10minAlec monetay gesets anc 1abil oes are crenslzbed oo exchanoe les on che raporeing date.
Smcnange g tharences aris g on seltama . of Uars stivn of manstasy icems sre regogrisec in Stetement of Profic and | oss wich
AR 2xzeprion ar exzhange differances 27ising on long-Lenr lueign currer oy monetary iksms recagnized in the Knancial statemencs
Warah 31 2078 ard rede e to goyuis tion of o fiked o55e0s and sLoh girrerences arg capialise) and cepresiated over thiz
remeining wseful (ife of the relsled assel. Men-monetery ikoms tRak are massered In germs o7 historicel castin 8 foreign ourrenoy éns
nat rerranslarad,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employes Gapshils e ludes giatoily. coonoers
S pUrar nude on fane

zes enntibarion ta prow gt fung, enployees’ slats insurarce 27c

=

A) Shorg tarm Emplayas BeneTits

A L abilicy s recognised for banafibs acere o oo employees 0 respech 07 58 21w and weages at the undiszantces ameanl el Lhe
aenefils exgected o be paid whally vachin oesve marths of rendering the sarvice,

E} Fost Emplayment Eanefits

Defined Benefit Plans

The Cormgany gparabes 4 gefined genef L gratdity @m0 India, sWhigh reguireés onc™Dulics Ly Ge negy toa 5epara e y adiminiscs e
fund. Tha cost of grovidiog berefits cncer the dof ned berefit par s defenmires based an sotoanial selugtian, aasred gut by an
Independart actuamy using the grojecied unit ciedic nethed. Tee a ailiky For gratuity is fundeg srnally to a gratony tund
mairtgined with the Lfe Irsurance Corporation af India,

Ke-measd emants, camprising af aztuarial gains ard losses, 1o effect of che asz=c celing (g ACluding FeCirieresr) ard tre retut on
Flan assRrs (Exeluding nEc inCerescl, are recign sed immedigtely o the balarce sheps wibn a 2oresponding debic or credit =
reeainaed ezrrings Eaneaoh DEL IR the pened 7 which ey ocsot Re-messgements are roc reolassted o profic an loss iy
subEeouent periods. Nerinierasl @ salculate:d sy applying the distount rabe o the nec belar ce of delined Lenefit liabil oy or gssec.

The Company ecagt ses che folowing 21angas in che net Jefined benafit cbligaticn s an cEpEEnsE 0 thia Standalone Financial
staterment of srefit srd less in the line tam Emaloyse Banafits Expanse’

* SEMICE COECICIUCInG CUrrENt samice cosg PASLSarVicE IS0, §AINnG AN lastas an 2urzailmerts and nan-roucing 2aetemen =
* ek inkz

=00

SLIQAPERNSE O TEDTE

Far the purgase of prasantation of definec benelit pers, the allocat o betwesn shork fRrm 570 l6ng Carm prossions ey been mada
23 datenminad Jy én asluany

Defined Contribution Flans

Wepramenr aena® 1= or cre rgrm al provicer D fund and zupsranacatior fane are defirsg eoron g tion sehames Tas Comoany has 1a
anl garan, arner Thar che carinaclion payé»e 2 e proydent fund, The Company reczon ses coniribulion paysale be E1s
ardadent fund SCheme g5 an espensy, when an emaleyee renders the relzzed serice. 17 the conbiution ayaile ta tha schame for
service raceived before the balence sheet date pxceens the eontributicn argady paid, the deficic aayable tn fhe s3hame s
recegnized e & liabi ity a7var cedocting the cortasusiad al-ea s (i
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2018

Other Long-term employes banefits

Qcher lang term empopee benefizs comprise of compensaler ebsercess paves, The Compary ellocetes accumdlzled leaves
Letween sher term and long term jak licy based ae actuanal valuatlon 8s &t te end 57 the panid, The actuaria va uztion 13 dene
a5 pa projected un: arecit mat- oo

The Mgy preseris che enoire l@aee 25 & carrent e dility 10 2he aalanae sheet, sie e 10 does ok hawe an PO Tt T Tulll { TR nighiz o
defar s sultlarnan: Far bwelee menth areer che repating date.

BORROWING COSTS

Borroding Costs that are attributabla te ENE dcquisicion or senstruction of qualifyirg asses ars cap Lalized #s par: of the cos: of
such gssets. & qualifyicd @sser s ane chal oecesearily takes substanclz! aenod of Cime ta gat regdy far intondaes use. A1 ather
barrowadng costs 378 chatged o revenue,

SEGMENT REFORTING

Cperating segments arc repartes In A man e sarssent with Lhe intesreal ropart e g e marsgement. Fonmeneg e ment pur 0sas, Lhe
Dampeny s crganised irka business usits aased on s products 8nd e ces,

The Comzoany has a singls Dperaking seQment thal is "Sale of Matura Sas”. Azeorgingly, the segment revenua, sagTert "alts,
Fggment 35505 and Zeqment ligDilities are reflecter 11 the £ nancial statements chamarheas ax at and fo- tae finansial wE T ended
Marzh 37, 2018

RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Ciselpsare of fransactions wich Relaed Parlias, 9 ipguired by Ind A5 24 Helared Patty Disclusures® nas been seC gl in & sepdrace
note, Ralated parties a5 defined ander clavse 9 of the Ind A% 24 nawe oee identitied on the oesis of rmprmsenbacgns mace ay the
maragemsn s and information availaole weh e Company.

LEASES

It detenminatica of whebasr a7 arrangemenc Is /07 conctairs e lesse is based ar che substance of Che arrenprment ac the
neaphicn of £ lease. A ease 05 slassTied eb the ingeptien doto a5 0 Fnance [BASE O AN Operating iegse. LEases @re classimeg as
“nancE B Wwhenever the cenms o7 [Pe l2ase ransler substantia b ol the risks ang rewerds of ovneshio ta che esses, &1 atler
laases are classifiad az aparacing leases.

Lease dirargerer b wheie sk and rewarns naenndl re gwnersnip oF an 2usel saosiennally wRse W IR the BSS0T e rezognised 85
Lpetdi ng Lessss NE COMPENY'S ILaging arranuimienl s ace o espeet of opetacng leage ret o®fien nremises. The syyregste leaze
rent including leaza rerals

1ent peyable is charged

EARMING PER SHARE

Dasic EF: nas bear cempucer by crlding £92 proto For the year gwai sbie £2 acmacrable ta aquicy Paldes uf the parans 2y the
weighted mverage numbsr af aquisy 21372 aurzianding Juring Lhe sccounting Foan Dilier =15 has seen computed oy dividiag the
aro® L acer bucable £ equicy holdaers af Cre parent (after sdusting for cosie aseaciazes wich dilutive aotertial eguilty shares! by the
weighted avaraga mumber of eouity shares end dilulive poienba ooty Shares nUESEEncing dur ng the eceowting ynar,

TAKES OM INCOME

DEFERRED TAXATION

Leterrad tas is providec o8 ng the belance §ieel apmosch on compararyg diferenges Delween e Lax beses of assars and Habilities
A CRRin canyivg amcunts v the financial SL30eT ens aC e raparchng dace.

Defarred tax accets are reccanised Foo all gaduetisle ram perary differences. the carmy Fanserd of anused tax eredits and any cnused
uz lasses. Defarraa max nsiers 508 ree0gsed [0 018 eAterl Lhat iL = progable chas Eaxatle profic will be svailable agains: which the
deductibla temparany differences ard the carry torward of unuged téx credits ard unusad sag 105585 2an be ulilized,

Maz suzstard fg balbnes in Daferred Tox aoecant 15 recognized as del aired tex lshitpassec, The defarrad cas account is usao
selaly “ar reversing rming difference as and wie crpstall ized.

CURRENT TAXATION

Curmant Inoomsa @ @5sers and lesbilicies ére meeioied st tne amawnt expacred oo be recovered Irom o peid bo the taxacion
autkz-nes.  he e racres and fex 1Bdes 0562 [0 compule Lhg smousic are thasa that are anasted or subss rlively anactad, ar the
regart py dats wbadn tne Camoacy operares and ganeréles Laxelle income,

Currenl les iLeirs, gelating bootoms renagn sed porsios the scatement of coafit snd loss 2te cacoprisad v correlalar ta bee
underlyng tronsacian eicher in Q010 ar diracily necaily, Management pericdically evaluacas pos Dars taket 11 the tag retums with
respert ko s tuaticas 10 owhich apoliceble tax regulecions are dubject to intarprecation 31d establis 12s provis ons shere appropriate
Frowsion for current taw is recognised ased o0 che estimsted tex lishilicy computed after cak ng credit for allowasnes and
EREMPLICn it accardance wich the Income Tax Act, 1967

Current Lex essets @nd Laiizies are offsac where the Comoany has g lege by erforceatia ngac oo offser and nleads gicher o sertle
CN @ TEC basis, or o reg (22 the asser and secle the lailibgsim |
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ADAMNI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-ftar-2018

IMFAIRMENT OF TAMMELE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Ac the enc af sach reporting paricd the Zompany e eds the casying amoores of Qs Langikle and intangiole assets to dearm ne
wrebhies thera is any indicatlen that Chose assets heve suffarsd an impa rment ass. IF any such irdicacian exists, the recaverzbole
AMaunt af (he aseelis estimated in croer to determing the axteqt of the mparment 1222 (F aay!, When it is nol pessikle to estmace
che recevirabls amount af 31 individual asser, the Com pary imatas the racoverable amourt of the zash qeneraticg Jrit tg wnst
EhE assac belongs, Whan a "easonable end carsstent basis of alacatlan gar be dentified sarparacs assats are alse & lacated £a
ingidual cash-generativy unts, o othareiss chey 2qe alseated o 096 smallest group of cash-genoracing units fur which 3
reazonadle and consistant allcsation basis zan oe dennifien

Recoverabla aimeant is the highe: of farvalue 855 0esis of disoosa) and walue 11 use. In DSRELING Y210 N wse Lhe g50 maten ulure
£ash Howe are discounizd Lo e present walue using A 3TE-fax 0 scount rele et ref ocks cument markel 3ssessmencs of e Cime
walue ol worey and the rses spazific o the azenr ferwh =k t48 sstimaces of Fubure cash Hows hawe nat keew adjusted

IF the recaveralle amoun: of 37 asset [or cesn=generating unit 13 ssmmaced (o Le less than b cary fi AMAdnt, Fha carmy o smount
37 tha asser (or cash-genereling Jnit) @ reducea tnoics raenverahla amaunt &% imaairmest lass 5 recognized immcdiacely Inoche
statement ot pra*ic ar loss,

When @ impgirme s loss sobseguently meeerses, 098 carying smoutl of e esset (or a east getesabing uml s increaspd £p the

rew sid pscimate of (fE recowarab 8 amourt, bur &3 thal the nereased CEMYIrY amount does nal excest the marrylng amsunt shat
would have apan drtermened had no mpainment ledd been recegnised “ar the asser {or c2 sh-gE nEreting unit) in proryears, &

reverse af @nimpairment Inss s reeogn ised Imimadiace v oo profit or ioss,

PROVISIONS, CONTIMGENT LAIBILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provic ans invoiwing suiastential degree af est manian in Measuremer L are recegeised wher thare is a present obligation ss a resuls
of pasl evenig and LIS poseiale A there will be an autFlos of resources. Conlingeol lisbilicies ara nar racognised Lot 22 disc asen
I the nates Confinger: asses arg nol recognisad ro e Tingneial satemeses TR naksre af such a2sel: ardd an astimate of =
finencial effect are 2 11 MRIRS O et mE Al slaleine 105,

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Cmczauonal iLams & generally mon-semuag ikems of (come and exspenss wichin profic ar ass frem ord 13y activizies, which are
of sush size, malore o e dence that ther disclasuee is relpeans 0 esa0a00 e pefonmance of the Com pamy tor Che yee:
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NOTE ; 4

NOTE : 5

NOTE: &

NOTE: 7

ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 45 A% AS AT
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Capital Work n Frogrags includ rg Capital lnventorg 10,182.81 B.565,03
10,182.81 B665.03
MNON CURRENT INVESTMEMT
12 in Lakhs)
PARTICULAR AS AT 55 1
31-Mar-Z01E8 F-Mar-2017
Inwestment in Equity Inscrumenes
Ungquoted-Trade Investmenk
Im Jaint Ventura
12,40,00,000 (F Y 8 50,00,200) shares of Indian Qil -Adani Gas . i . _ .
Put. Ltd, of 7105 ezcn 12:430.00 BAR.A0
12,400.00 8,500.00
Agoregace value of urguoted invescmeants 1240000 E.EDC.DD_
OTHER MON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
iTin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS s AT it
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2077
Other Receivable From Relates Portios 169.82
Security Depasits
Unsecured, considered good
- WIEh Government 211,83 5S84
- Wkl Qchier s BOTTE 350 06
Irteras: Accried 2nd due an degaosil 179.37 18640
Interest Acorued 2o st due grndeposiz 282 303
Share application money pending allatment
Jv'-Indizm Qil-&dani Gas Put, Lid 1,000,200
1,201.78 905,92
MNote: Refer note no 42 For Related Party Basnoes
INCOME TAX ASSETS (MET)
¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT a5 AT
PARTICULAR
31-Mar-2018 3M-Mar-2017
Advance Payment of Incorme Tax (me: of current tax nravisionr) 316,78 24132
316.75 241,52

T T a—
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21-Mar-2018

WOTE: B OTHER NON CURREMT ASSETS
[Unsecured, Conzidered Good) 1% in Lakhs)]
A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 3-Mar-201B 31-Mar-2017
Balance with Gowernment Avthorizies 13,24 550,74
Advance againzt Expenses
Ungscured, consideres gocd
= Capical Aovanoes 104,24 24367
717,48 B94.41 |
Mote: Refer note no:43 lor Relaked Party Balances
NOTE: 9 INVENTODRIES
(AL cost or net reallsable value whichever is lower} 1T in Lakhs)
a5 AT AS AT
PRTIELIARS 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Stook in trade £ Finished Goods 674.55 738.63
Stores and spares 3,541.19 3129.897
4.215.74 3,B58.50
MNOTE : 10 CURRENT INVESTIMENTS
£ 0n Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR I-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Unguoted Mutual Funds
2E832.899(2 ¥ NIL) Unizs in Indizbulls Liguid Fund - Direct Plan 460 5
; 3 . 90.35
Growrh (LEGT) af Ky 1000 cach
244246 (3.‘1": ML) Lnizs i LIC MCWLIEA MF Ligoid Fund - sEQ 3T
DIRECT - Growetn Plam - Growth of 35 1000 each -
ZGEGE.E91 (P MIL) Units om Eeerless Ciguid Fund - Direct Plan - —
Groweh of Hs. 1000 2ach e
MIL (P 261,485 006) Units in DHFL Pramernica inste Cash Flus 553 g7
Fund - Girect Flan - Growsh of RS 100 each S ae
1,251.22 552,67
Aggregace value of unquoted investments 1.251.82 552,487
MOTE : 11 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise) (Tin Lakns]
AS AT a5 AT
TICLULAR:!
PARTICU s 3-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
fiy Unsecured, considerad goad 5,425,03 562112
fii} Doustful 34,13 s
546016 5,694,359
(i) Prowision For douboful receivable 134.135) [F3.27)
6,426,03 5.62112

Mote; Refer niate no:dd for Related Perty Balances
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE : 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

1% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS il AS AT
31-Mar-2078 3-Mar-2017
i1 Balances with barks
In Current Accaunt BI1D.62 152391
- I Fixed Ceposit SAccount 1958500 20000
i) Cash en bang TEE 10,58
_ &,38330 1,564,458
WQTE: 13 QTHER BAMK BALAMCES
1¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Cepazits with orginal maturity over 3 manths bus less chan 12 ; .
months 45,09 2.55
45,09 2.55
NATE : 14 CURRENMT LOANS
(Unsecured, considered good) [¥ in Laxhs]
RS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Loans 1o relared Darees EERILHal £8,508.048
Loan to employees a2y 2313
35,8163 4B8,5209,22
Mote: efer note no:As for Related Farty Balanges
MOTE : 15 OTHER CURREMT FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecurad, considered good) % in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Interest Accrued snd Not Due on depasic .21 4. 78
Qther Regeivables from Relsced Parties 377.B3 51.E7
386.04 56.65
Mote: Refer note no:A3 for Kelared Farty Balances
MOTE : 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, eonsidered good) 1% in Lakhs)
A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
I-Mhar-2018 31-Mar-2017
AOvANCE BOAINSL expenses 30324 120,58
dalance wioth Gavernment Authosilies 1,556,353 288995
Prepsid Expenses 11.55 38E.01
1,671.66 339680

Mote: Refer note no:d3 for Related Party Balances
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-har-2018

MOTE : 17 SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars AS AT 21-Mar-2018 AS AT 21-Mar-2017
No. of Share [ in Lakhs) Mo. of Share (7 in Lakhs)
AUTHORISED
Ecuity Shares of T 10/- gach 260200330 26.000.00 2a0000000 ZE,000.00
250000000] 26,000.00 260000000 26,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP )
Eyquity shares of € 100 Ezch Fully Pad up 256742040 2567420 25e742040 25.674.70
| 256742040 25,674.20 | 256,742,040 | 25674.20

() Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning &nd ak the end of the reparting year
Equity shares

Particulars AS AT 31-Mar-2018 AS AT Z1-Mar-2017

No. of Share {1 in Lakhs) Ha. af Share (T in Lakhs)
AL the zeginning of e vear ABAT42040) 25,674 20 2BETL2040] 25,674.20
ssUed dur'ng Lhe periad - - - -
Curstanding al the end af the year 256742040 25.674.20 256742040 25.674.20 |

(b} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The compary Nss only one class of ecuity snares naving par walue of T 790 per shere. Each nolces of squity shaces is
entited o ong vobe per stere In the gvent of liquidztion af the Comazny, the haloers of the equity shares will be
entided o recaive remaining assets of cha compary afzer districution of all preferental amounts, The distriouzion
will be in propertion toehe nn, of souity shares hod Dy the snzrenalders. The company declares atd pays dividends
in ndian rapees, The Cividend if proposed Dy the Board of Directors i5 subect 0o the approval of the sharsnaliders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting ex<cenr interin dividond,

(&) Shares held by holding! uibimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

Quc of eauity shares issued by the comparny, shares hed by its holding company Are as Delow:

Equity shares of T 10/- Each Fully paid

Mame of Share Holdars A5 AT 31-Mar-2018 AS AT 31-m BF'E'FJ 17

Mo, of Share | (¥ in Lakhs) Mo, of Share [T in Lakhs]
Adani Gas Holdings Led 256742040 25,674, 70 PEETAZ0ALD 2B ETL 20
lelong with its nomirees)

{d] Detalls of shareholders holding mere than 5% shares in ehe company
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- Each Fully paid

A5 AT 531-Mar-Z018 AS AT 31-Mar-2017
Mame of Share Haldars Mao. of Share | % halding in Ne, of Share % holding in
the Class | the Class
Adan Gas Holdings Led 2EGTAZ0A0 25574.20 | FS6FAE040 PLETA 20
[Along wikh iks qom nees) B |
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE ;18 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(% In Lekhs)

a

bl

ey

MNOTE : 18

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 21-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Term loans « Securgd
Frem Bark 30,981,890 32,057.27
§D.59'I-9l2| 32,067.27
Matbea:

Rapayment tarms and 5ecurity Detalls:

Lang Term Rugse Tarm Lean of T12,295 Lokns s repayaale in G Ruarterly Inseallment of T
3BH F5 Lakhs each from FY 18 o BY 21,11 Guartery Inszallments of T 622 Lalkhs gach from FY 22 o
O3 5N 24 grd final instal ment of ¥ 955 Lakns In @4 55 24 and said [oar corries iInterest Babe equal
oo the Denchmars vate, oresently § B.359% and 15 payahle on moniily Gagis snd securad by:

- A First Fari passu charge gy wiay of Hyoo. on all the Sempamys mavables ingluding Movable PE ancl
all arher movahble 3zsets, present and TuLuere lacated Wadndars, Faridzbad B Khorla,

-A Second Pari Pessy charge on the Company's CUrrent Assats, o perating cash Alows, recehables,
ERmmissinns, revenuss of whatseevar nature end whirewar orising, present and rutore, intangisles,

goadwill, uncelled capital, presant anc futurs,

Long Term Rupse Taom Loan of 3 932001% Lakhs |s repayatle at 17 Quarsly Instaliment of 22 357
Lakhs each fram FY B Lo @1 5% 22,10 Quartery Instalimants of + 57120 Lakhs each fram G2 F.¥ &%
Lo B3 B 2L andimstallment of ¥ 78547 Lakhs in 34 F 24 and final installment of ¥ 42,61 Lakhs
inGA B Eh and 5212 Izan canres InLerest Race aoual to the benchmark rate, prasenUy ® B.20% and s
gaweble on monthly D&sls @nd securad by
- M First Fari pessd chatge by way of Hyon, on Movob'e Froparties at Ahmacatan, Yadodasa, Faridabed
2 Ehurla
- M Second Farl Fassi charge on Lhe Sarjower's Current Assats,
Long Term Rupes Tenn Loan of ¥ 7790 Lakhs i rapayabla in 18 Guarterly instalimant of ¥ 205 Lakks
each From Y 1Rt 02 BY 22,8 duarterly Installmencs of T 328 Lakes gash from g3 F.Y 22 ta 02 F.Y.
2d& ana & Guorcerly Installments ol %383 Lakhs cach fram G3 Fy, 24 to G2 £ 25 and 2aid loan
cariies Interest Rete equal to the benchmark fete, sresencly @ S.50% and is payable an monthly bazls
and sepurad by

A Firss Pari passu charge by way of Fypa, an Movable Assats ac Ahmedabad, Vadadars, Faridabar &
Khurja.

A Second Parl Passy charge o the Comzary's Current 835ets, Sccounl #5205 and Receivabies
Far Gurient matunioes af Long term bomewing reler Moks Ne-25 “Ochar Corrent Financial Ll bilitas®

OTHER LOMG TERM FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
(T in Lakhs)
AL AT
I-Mar-2017
131.75
20,082 50

AS AT
31-Mar-2012
2422
23,167.5G

PARTICULARS

{atencion aney
Security Jenasic From CusLomers

20,214,225

25,251.78_

Moke:
Deposits fom ell Custamars af netural gas refundable on Lermination £ altaration af tha ges sales
agreamants are cansidersd as long tern iebilicies.

b=

i . s . i
! Rementian Money 13 considered as long tarm lizbilitos corsidaring the long Cerm contracts with thiem
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ADAMI GAS LINITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE : 20 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(% In Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
H-Mar-2018 1=-Mar-2017

FARTICULARS

*rovision Far Gratuity (refer nobe 420 - -

Prawigion For Leave Encashment {refer noke 42) 2a0,52 218,17
i 22052 #1817
= |

WOTE : 21 SHORT TERMW BORROWINMGS
(% in Lakis)

AS AT AS AT
PARTICARARS F-Mar-2018 F-Mar-20117

Unzeeured Barrawings
Gorrrercial Faper - 15,000, 00
Term Loan - Unsesured
Fram Bank - 203000

. A7, 000,00
Mokg:

Company hies avalled CC & Man Sury Resad facilices and same is seoured by

- & First Farni passu charge on 'mmovable properties of the Abmedabad for # 158 crares.

- Pari-zassu first charge on Current Assecs ef the Company percaining ta Ahvedabad projeck tor ® 233
CTone,

-First pert passu coarge on Stock, Beek-debss and recehatles (excluding slant and machinery 2nd
movabla sszets of Lhe Compary) batt gresent & fuzure

NOTE : 22 TRADE PAYABLE

1% I Lakhs)
AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS 3-Mar2012 | 31-Mar-2017
Trace poyahles

- Miicra, gmall and medium afterriss - I08

- Qs GOGE.ET 5.264.37
6,068,671 5.267.45

—

Mote:
al Reler note nocdd Sor Related Party Balances
Diselosyras reguiced undar Saction 22 of the Micrs. Small and Mediom Entarprise Development Ao,

2008
2rinclpal amaunt remaiting averdue unpald to any supplier as az
che end aff Lhe aceousting yaar

" Interese due thergon remaining unpaid ta any sugplier as ac the ) .
" end of the accaunting year

T

The amount of Interest paid alang wich the amounts of ¢
payment madea o tha supplier 3ayons che appointad dacs

I} The amaun: of interast 2ue 2nd pavable For the year - -
The amount of Irterest accrusd ang remzining unpaid at the sod
af tha sccounking yaar

The amount of furthes interest dug and pawable swan In ERo
Wl sucersding year unl such Zate when the interes: dues a5 above . -
arg optually ald

iy

&
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-201E

MOTE : 23 OTHER CURREMT FIMANCIAL LIABILITIES

NOTE : 24

1T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT aSaT
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Currant maturities of lang term debt (refer sub note of note 18
for security offered)
- Loan from Bank Efrd W I 3842490
Tatal 377118 5,6842.90
nCerest accrasd ol nol dus on borrowings 10184 8253
Securily Depasil from Conkrecior 102,07 150.11
Qcner payables
- Credicors for Capital Goods 2.163,55 205081
- Rekention Money BE0. 95 FO3.656
- Dthers Q.94
7.029.55 9,858,565 |
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
i3 in Lakhs!
A5 AT AS AT
RARTICLILARS 3-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Provision for Gratuicy {refer note 42) 254.02 285,18
Frovigion for Leave Encashiment {refer note 42] B1.81 1049, 3R
J35.84 355,74
MOTE : 25 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
i% in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 Jt-Mar-2017
Statutary Dues Fayable (includes TDS, GST,WAT. FF ekc.) ALdE.20 22114
Cusiemer Scdvanes 174 351 1EA.7G
60477 660.90
MOTE : 26 INCOME TAX LIABILITIES (MET)
[T in Lakhs)
AS AT a5 AT
PARTIRULAR 21-Mar-20148 31-MAar-2017
Prowision Far Tas {net of agdvance tax and tex deducted st source) 226,05
226,05
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NOTE : 27

NOTE: 28

NOTE : 29

ADANI BAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS

7 in Lakhs)
Far the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS Ended Endad
51-Mar-2018 I1-Mar-2017
Sale of Goods
{i} TMZSales GE.341 22 81,387 01
(i} AMG Szlas aH,IB5.52 53480,25
Sale af Services
(i} Cannecticn Incame THO.35 a04,19
(i} Transpercation Income 236,36 243 856
Other Oparating revenues B16,21 G2g.04
138,529.68 116,244.20
OTHER INCOME
[*in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Endad
31-fnar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Inceres: Ingoms 12752 3,740,355
Foreign Exchange Gain - 205
Mez Gair on sale of Corranc invescmencs 368.5% 45,02
Liapilitics no lonyger recuired writcen back 9.93 2%.8BE
Sale of Stores and Spares 18,61 426,67
2ther nan-oparacing noome 56,57 53,95
Corporate Cuarantee lncome 24714 24714
828,12 4,053, 54
COST OF RAW MATERIALS COMSUMED
(+in Lakhs}
For the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Cpening Scock - F
Add - Transter Trom Burchase of Stock in rade 2E.736.02 26,977 B3
28.736.02 26,977.83
Less : Clasing Stock - -
28,736.02 26,977,583




NOTE : 30

NOTE : 51

ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE % in Lakhs)
For the Year Far the Year
PARTICLLARS Ended Ended
51-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Puarchzse of Scocx o Trade H0.C29.25 67 HES BS
Lass Trarsfer for CHNO Conversion 2B736,02 26,977 HI
51,293.43 40,888.02

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOQDS, WORK IM PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE

(¥ in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 1-Mar-2017
Cpening stock of Finisbed Gaods J Stock in Trade 7iB.63 7785
-ess: Clasing Stock of Finished Goods S Stack in Trade E74 55 7IB.G3
64,08 40,88

NOTE ; 32

NOTE : 33

EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSE

1T in Lakhs)

For the Year

Faor the Year

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
I-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Saleries and wages 251420 2459,03
Contractua Manpows: Exoenses B42.23 1,001,654
Concributicn w provident and ocher funds A1 464 189 58
Sraff Welfare Exprnses 255 33 275,048
5.828.22 3,036.43
FINANCE COSTS
[T in Lakns)
For tha Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2077
I, Interesk
Interest an Terrm Loar 3184.74 1,624.75
Interes: on Security DEposit 2B3.726 29287
Interest en Commercia Paper BE43.09 229,70
InLergst cn Income Tas 4.41 271a
nrerest Ocnsrs 1,73 3462
Il. Other Barrawing Cost
Bank & Other Finance Charges 20501 BT 44
4,522,24 4,426.54 |
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MOTE: 34

MOTE : 35

ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-201 8

OTHER EXPENSES
[1in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Consumpticn of stares and spare parts QED.R2 1,064,710
Fower and fuel N T= R 1] 22681
Trarsportazion Charges 3325 308.07
Foreign Exchange _oss 8.558
Security Expenses 203.53 123 81
Commission & Brokerage 122,09 SESET
Rant 24049 21892
Hepairs to buildings 162,67 146.55
Repairs to mackinery 166123 123382
Repairs o Cthers 180,56 151.H1
Insurarce 26,06 4738
Rates ard taxes 354,75 386.04
Lagal and Frofessinnal Feps 91826 FE7 A4
Travelling anc Conveyance Expansss 305,55 245,26
Advertisement and Business Promot un Expenses 164,52 TA0 74
Office Expenses 81,14 8422
Commun cation & |IT Fxpenses dGd.L6 304,88
Printing and Stationsry Expenzes 103,83 94 43
Canaclon 25,00 161.50
Corporate Social Responsibllicy Expenses (rafer note 41} 28220 2EE.5F
Lirentns Sittirg Fees 112 2.2d
Payment to Suditors
) Statwtory Audic Fees 0.3G 650
O Tax Audic Fess 200
(i) Ccher Atkestation Services Q.27 108
Miscellareous expensas 132,84 EQ.50
Frovisian for Doubcsal Debt, Loans & Advances (Meo) (55,14 1335
Wi te-off for Cowbcfal Debtr, Loans & Advances 182992 -
Lass an Sale on Property, Plant 8 Equipment 28.59 142.049
9,684 65 9,161,50
EXCEPTIOMNAL ITEMS
(% in Lakns)
For the Year For the Yaar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Acandensc Projec: Write Cff 609669
- 6,096.69
- B
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Note : 36

Moke | 57

]

ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

INCDME TAX, EXPENSE
1) Calculation of Deferred Taw Llaoblity / Ssket (nes)
[ in Lakns)
AS AT AS AT
PARTIGULARS H-Mar-2018 E1-tar-207

Cefarred Tas Llablibes an aceaunt of
liming oittaranca Daraeer DOOKE and Lax Ceaieoiziion 205,33 0,007 .84
Ind s AdjusEment an fallewing:
Anc llary Borrawing £osz : 5.83
Taotal 10,205.53 510367
Deferred Tax Assets on account of
_eava Encashmant 8 Larmeiicy 188,87 20208
Frovision for DauoLiul deoLs 53 25,346
Geinus 16.6S kRN 1n]
Takal 246,52 261.04

9,959.01 8842 6%

b} Resencilistion of Income Tax Expense and the Accounting Prefit mulitplied by India's tax race :

This note proserts the rezaraibacion of noome Tax chargad 25 per bhe Tax Hate spacified in nocome Tax Aoz, 1961 8 rhe
actudl provs on made in ke Fiqancisl Skatemants as ac 3150 March 2016 & 398t Marck 2077 wich breakop of differereas

Profit a pe: the Finarz gl Statemants & a5 par Income Tax Acl, 1851,

Far Eha Year Faor the Year
Partigulars Ended Ended
31-Mar-2008 | }1-Mar-2017
Pratie Betore Tax 26729.45 15.609.05
Taz Rabe Tar Sunparate Eotiky as por i Tox Sz 18961 24014 3E1%
Tas Expande 88 per Income Tax Ack, 19617 Q250,53 S402 07
Tax =ffac: af Men Deduckibla tems under ncome Tes Ao
CER Expansoes 45,00 g G4
Canarian 4.5C 2803
ImtRrest an inpems Tax 1.6E 240
Cranges in Tax Rata 4% 7k -
Taw Adjustmeris of gzilie” years 1500 19,42
OLrers [7.449) 5, 54)
9,439.05 5,485.93
————————— —=l

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK REVIEW

Azeounting Classification and Fair Value Hizrarchy

Fimanclal Aszets and Liabllitics

T Corparys grineipe iranciz assess nelide 193 300 crede réseivables, Gash ard gesh eguiveloncs anc oLher
receivanles, The Zomaany's ooing oal finercal lidtilicies camanss of Rormeings provisians, Uade @md ather payables Tie
fmein putpass a®these Fnanial L agil bas 2 b fingnge Lhe Company's aperaticns and projaces

Falr Walua Hlararchy

ThE tair ¥aluz nizrarchy £ DASEd 40 IFPLLE Lo wd ebion beci g aes that are us2c 03 measure fEir valua Lhar are & thar
pbseryan iz on uncasareab e and sonsises of e *ollow ng tree (ewals

Lavel 1 Inpuls are guolad prices wnadjusted) o gobwe mardcss So0 identzal assecs of Haki et
Lavel-2 1 InDuls are olier Lhan guotan prses incloded wozhin Leve -1 2hal are obsesvanle Tor e sssek of Labiliby, Bicter
tly (l.a, a5 proeast o indirecr y da, derivec from arices)

Lewel-3 o Inpuls gre rot based on observable markse caca (unabsetuanle inpuls) Fair evalues aie decsrmiced 0o wnle oo i part
LEing @ eziabion mede Jased en tha pssar atiens thal are neitner saphori2n Dy aices o gosersanle current market
Cransacoions i7 [he same ifsoiumant nos &rg thew Dased ar avsilakle markat doa,

TRe fal o, g T3 BIEs SUMMArises canyin g amow ks of finsrcel s oumeants by ERRI carenonies 310 INeir i&wa 2 in %= - value
hierarchy for e=ch year ond aresenced
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

A gk 516k Alarch, 2018

. (% in Lakhs}
Falr WValue
Farticulass Ehreugh profit Amorkised Tobsi
or o35 cosk
(Levol-2)
Financlal Assets
Cash and casm eguivalents 2EA3.30 < 5HE 30
Orhes Barz aalznges = 45,09 L= 1]
Inueslmencs 1.251.22 1,251.22
Trade Recaivadles (inrsucing bil' diszrurced) 5AZ5.03% G426, 03
Logs EERa iLaE
Cohmr Finaneial sssets ‘ degv.ae 228782
Tozal 1,251,22 47,058.55 A4B3I00,. 77
Financial Liabilities
Borrawi g s (including the bils discauiied ) E1UE 90 3I0.207,90
Trede Payabies - S,068.07 E.0ED B
Qe Finanaial Liazilities B - 30zA° .52 IT.261.23
Total - 67,347.84 &7.341,84
A5 at 31sk March, 2017 : o
~ 2 ir Lakhs}
Falr Value
Particulars thraugh profit | Amortised Fatal
orf leEs cost
{Leval-2]
Financlal Ascata
Cash and aosh EOL walEnIE - 1.564.49 1,564 49
Other Sank halancas . 2.55 2.55
Ivastmencs SEE.67 » 552 67
rade Feca vanies dneluding il discol ke = G212 562112
LSk - 4852022 43,524 22
Ciher Financ 2 gssecs o . 7 Q62,57
_Tokal - 55267 56,679,95 57,232 62
Financial Lizhilitics |
Borrswing s (including the bills discoarzer ) - 29 6T 49 06T. 27
Trage Payaoles - S2ES 44 5,267.45
l:I_I:r|¢~:-_| Simancial Lizhilic s T3.073.50 0 075,90
Tatal ) 84,408,627 84,408.62_
Hotes :

(g} reestnents solucs Invasemaat inioing Wenoores

(k) Swrryirg ameuncs of cutrers * nancial 55els ard liabi ities sy st the ond of the Bach year preseiLed apargEmakn che fair
walug bacausa of their short term rature. DIFFRERES DBEWERR Sa0Ty NG aMoants and fair values of atear noa-corrent finsncial
atsECs and g pbiEs sunsaquently measured at amortised eost is oar sigriticant ir each ol Lhe year cresented.

Financial Rlsk Managament Objective snd Polisies :

The Zomgany's fisk menagarent schivities are subjac: oo the maragemeant direst ar and contrel arder Ehe framework oF Bisk
Managamer: ol oy @3 aporeved by Lne Doz0d of Oirecoors of the Company. Toe Management ensures @ peicsrista risk
povermance framewark foo the Sompary Ewsegn sparopnacs pahces and grocedures and Ladt isks sra igetified, measurod
znd manages 17 acoardance wit the Compary's peicies anc sk obysctives  the Lemzany s mainly esocsed wosks
resuiog brom mterest vece risk, credie risk and liquizing sk

Interesk risk

Ina Compay I3 BARDBEL [0 SIENGES N INCETES: rEtes due ba its firancing, imvasting 210 cash manzgerant activities The
rigks @iz ng from inberess raln MEYRMENCE 50IFE FIOM Do own 1S with variable interese rates. The Campany manages ik
ircerasl rate r sk oy hawving a talancsd portfolia of fixed and wanable race loans ard bariow nps.

The Cam:=anm as “isk ™ 799G 8mert 220vili 85 are sudject o te mansgement. directian aad sonorsl of Senlral Tressury Team of
cha Adam Group under che fram ewess of Risk Managemeat Folicy for noersso raie rnad. The Group's Gent e’ b eesury ceam
Braares auarngrinie finangial ©sk gawarnarca tramawork Tor Uie Compery tiraugh appropriace pelicies 20 prosedaes ane
Lt fimarzial risks are dentified. messurad ard managad 1 accardanca wich the Group's pelic es and fisk eajaes ves

ncase of Muslaat o in rterast races by S0 bes s poines and all cher sariables were neld canstant, the Sompany's profic for
the wrar wan 1 INerease ar decr2sse as Tollows :

(FiriLakbis)
Fur the Year For the vear
Particulars Ended Ended
-Mar2018 I1-as-2017
leroacl on arcfit For the year - 17457 271,90
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A Mfﬂg.t.u

¥



ADANI GAS

LIAMITED

HOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

Credet Ri gk
wredit i< refers to tha lse Lhat & caunterparty w

default on its conrmactua ) abligst
The company has adzpeed the padicy of only deallirg with e caorbw counser [RE]
Tingnzial losses Fam delau b The serndng amaun. of Finar cia | a55ecs reparoes i -

ans mesullrg ina s bo the comEarny
% a5 @ means of mitkgacing the risk of
e TinANClE stalemerts rapresents tha

COMPDArnS IMEKIMUm feficsuns Lo gragik risk Cash ars hald Wt credicenr e firaraial inss cabors.

Liquidicy rlsk

Thae Gompany monilors its sk of sanera 96 af Tuads us mg cash o forasasticg models
ojectec cash fines From Cpersticns. Tha Rempany's sljective 500
©% 1N 3 Umely, cost =Ffective and refatle manner and ta manags its

alb ks firarcial Investments, commizen fureing an
provide Hnancial resaorces to meat 105 husiress clije

cdpital skracare. & Balance e oaoor eanrlrilcy oF Funeirg and Fexd Blcy is v gintgined th roungh the gse of verigus

barrowings.
Matwrity profile of financlal labllities ;

Theee madels considar thie Mmatrity

ones of

Tha ranle Jelove provides dars I8 regand ey tha remalalr g core rastae | macaritles af Mearcial lakdlities 22 che repwking rate

JASAC 0N COTUACkuEl urdliSEeanted pEpieks

Az at 31ak fMaench, 2078 ¢

ST in Lakhs]
Parboulars Loss khan 1 year (1 ko & years Mora than & Tobad
Duwrwerinps LACT 02 231854 0o72es | 40541
rher Moo Gurnent Finan zial Lishil - 2EI5LTE 2525170
Orhier Cur ez Fooanclal Liahilicy S20B ET | - - 32GE.5T
Tracls Payanles | GO 1 | - - 053, 57
Total [ 13,130,00 | Z3118.54 534,43 B7,57L 97
Az &t Fsk Mharch, 2097 ¢

1 in Lakhs)
Particular Less than 1 year 5 ymars More bhan & [ Tokal
Carrovings REEET] BT TONGn 4 ad 1 |
thazr sam Conren: Do) Linalliey - 20214.25 22214.25
Qo Canent =inanclzl Llakilivs 401675 = A6, 75
Trade Zayabhes R ] - - BEET 45
Tatal 3213518 24,080.20 21,214.25 84, 439,62

Capital Mansgement
Fur zne auranss of Lhe Compary's capiral management o
alliikutable cr rke ey

sharefrowers nb mie Compary, T

AplEal Inchades issue

hiz g imary

W apital ang all clier equity resarves

cLive of the Compary when maneging comral is e

sureguard s abilivy to oore ruz 25 2 Qora cacsrn ang b maleeaie ae aptimal geoitel srUCELYe =0 a8 [0 Tasximiza

sharstolder wal e,

s emaleal o sing gearinog atic, which iz nec debe Qourueing ns deigisd in rote 19, 81 and 23 e cach

A Dank balsneas) dhicoe Sy baka ) sapilal phs debt,
(4 in Lakhs)
lope st A5 AT RS AT
Particulars BIMarZ0UE | BA-Mar-2047
Tabal Bavywwrgs (Ratar nae T8, 29 ard 259 EERE 5451017
Lege; Dok grad dank halanece Refe gwes 12 200 135 PR 1567.04
Het Dbt (a) 353Z4.68 53,543.13 |
‘Total Equity { [TRCTRE] T1,484.56 |
Totid Eguity and Het Dabt (C=A+E) T2N22.B4 124 827 69
Gaaring Rmtin ] FEED A3

2SR e Mer s Bhe recir o0 capital, as wellas ©

=& el af divideno!

tmenulny sharaholders, Tag sempany is roat

subpzek fa any axierngly iropsed canlzal reg uirements. WD 2990085 Wee medi 11 290 aBRINNES U KiES BT AMOREIEes fir

managing zapilel varing the years end 20 3sk Manch, @
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NOTE : 28

MNOTE : 39

NOTE : 40

NOTE :

41

ADAN| GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

Contingant Liabilities and Commitments:

1% In Lakhs)

AS AT [ AS AT |
Paticulan 31-Mar2018 | 3 -Mar-2017
A Contingent Liabilitics
21 Pendrg labour mattars corlesled in viriou s courts B5.67 FOE3
o} Cases pendng in Carsurmer Forms . 204] 284
) Craea panding in MALT ) 10.0C 10.00|
o) In respeat of Sorvicn tax, Excisa Duly and WAT 5,205.35 4,150.62
|F)in respect of Incame bax 352,72 _mam
gl Specal Givil Suits | 25.00 2540
h) Gorparata Guarantss on behalf of J¥ compary 247,133.00 247,138.00
i) Cassz pending o G| ) 2,567.00 756700
Tolal & - 25545570 264, 705,81
|B] Commitments
I} Capital
Eslirmated amaunt of contrecle on capital accaunl o be . i
estgcuted and notb provided for (Met of advances) 114582 2,348.52
Tolal B ) 1,146.82 2,349.52
| Total {A+B) ) 256,65 02.61 267,056.33 |

OPERATING LEASES

Disclosure as required oy the IND AF 17, "Leasss’ 55 prescribed under Comparias (8czounting Slandard] Rulas, 2015 (as

amerded) am gvan below

Al Tha aggregale kase renfas payable se charged 1o the Statamert of Profil and Less as Herd in Nabe 35

by Tha lzasing arrargements which wre cancalable &l any lime ar month to merth basls and in some casos batesen 11 onths t &
yeans ae usually ranewsole by mubuel censsal on mulualy agresable tsoms. Undsr hese arangrmenis, generally inbermest frog
refundablz depesits have bean geen,

e Desclesura i ressect of leasing arargemants wikh are aon eancellable for 5 period excesding § yoars & a8 Under

AS AT AS AT
) FAI e S-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar2017
Tatal of Fublre minum leags payment wadear nan-
carceliable oparating leass far each of the follawing
Mot Iar thar one year o 24592 152 H1
Latar han ane yoar and not ater fsn e yers 304,51 A2k i
latar thar. five years ) T1BE.24 229.41
Lense paymant recagnised in Stalemant of Profit & Lass 240 4% 218.92
EARMING PER SHARE
. Far tha Year For the Year
Farliculans Ended Ended
| . 3 -Mar-201E 1 -Mar-2017
Puofic far the year (¢ im Lakass) 1720040 1011916
e ghbed Avy, Mumber of shares ussd in compating
Eamng per Shars
Bagic & Diluted ASETAZDAD 2hGr42040
Eaming par Share (Equily Sharss. face valiz + 10
Bagie & Ciluied {r T3 G V3 a.84

CORPORATE S0CIAL RESPOMSIBILITY

As per Bachion 135 of tha Campanies Acl 2013, 8 Coroorste Secial Respansibility (CER) commities has been fornmss by the
Company. The CER activilias of the Campary are porarally baeing carded oot threugn Adanl Foundition a Chartable Trusl sel up by
the Sroup, whereby Runds are slocaisd from the Company. The Charitaole Trus: camiae out e GSR acivities as specied in
Gchoule VIl af the Companies Act, 2312 an bekall of the Cempany. Duning the vear, Campary i recuined b spend CER axsensn of
T 2220 Lekhe (PY T T 228,57 Lokhs) 85 per reguitamant of Saotion 135 of Cornpaning Act, 2073 and bad spend T 282 20 Lakhs

(P T 228,52 Lakhs] far thie ynar,

Particulars cg‘:"l';'i?“'::d Amaunt yot to Total
— ) be contributed
a) Consbruction‘acquisiticn af any assets = -
b) Gn purpess other than (a) ebove f"ﬁ}\ 3.20 - ZBS.ED“
Total TG 28320 - 283.20
jul
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ADANI GAS LIMMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MNOTE : 42 DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT DBLIGATIDNS

(a} Definad Beneflt Obligations ;

The Company provides Fof gratuity for e ogible amplovens 0 lndiz as par cne Pagmeant of Gretuity Sct, 1972, waick pravides 2 lump sum
PEYMEnt Lo vaslad eMibloyees oL reliiemers, cesth, incapacicaban ar terminacios of ealayirent, of an simoun: based an the respactive
Fmpinyee's salary ang the tenure of emp oyment Lability in respect of Gratuicy is aecermined Dased on ACCuarisl vauation denn oy
Beluarny 43 ot Uhe Dalgnce soeel date, Disclos, 24 ir sggpeet oF the defned Deretc ok dgation [Le Gatuity] eoe a5 folows.

tin Lakhz)

| ALE AT A5 AT
Farbiculars 31-Mar-2018 | 31-mar-2017

i} [Change In Preseat Value of the defined benafit abligation

Dafined kanett coligar ar as ar the beqine g af pericd 25991 418,37
Currenk Servce Casc LF 85,53
Ionterest oot 42.52 303
acosanial Ioesd{gaing - Due chang® in Dewagrapnic Assumptiang 1E5
fuctuarial lossd{gaind - Due ta change ie Finanelal S850mpicns [RERIERT 18,354
Actugrial lpesgaind - Due to sspenence [ [} 55,75
Scguisitian Sdjuslirent 00 84 112
Uerefc pmy ___[_I'_:_-‘. ?.:'. o (52
Defined bapefic abligation 82 &t end of the peniod 635,158 559,91
i) |Change In Fair Value of Plan fssets
Zair walue of plan a55205 a5 at the taginning o periad U373 280,58
| ==wperten crEurn on plar ars 23.07 19.7E
Erraloyvers Cantribotions a4 .67 2070
azcaarial (lossyoais 0.7 413
Bernafit gz d 12.42) e Y]
Fair watue of plan sssats os ot end of the pericd L mE3an 303,73

1) | Mot Assst # (Lisbilicy) recognised in the Dalance Sheek

Prezznt walue ar ca®ined abligaion EERLN b2 =R

FairWane of Plan Azsats 38143 03T

Mt Appat ¢ {Linbility) {254, 03) (256,18}
i The rmajor cetegories of plas assets a5 8 percentage of fair valee of tokal plan asscks

are as follows:

Soliey ol Insurance ple L D05
w) |Expense recagnised i Ehe Stacement of Profit and Loss

Crrent Service Caos: gz.01 5560

InEerEEL Cost LR 2303

Expacted returt on the plan assets 123, 07) {15,743

B1.45  EE.B4

wil |Expanss racognized in Othed Comprehensive Insame

Actunal (Eains] f Losses (517} 3260

Rerurn on plgn gszacs, axcluding amaunt r2cog iced im net iNnferes: sxpsnss .

(647] 32.60

Wi} Actural Assumptions B Sensikivity Analysis
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ADAN] GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
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Annexure 14
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Private ond Confidential
KEYNOTE
Date: 29" May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Near Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India.

Dear SirMadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectos of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thereunder among Adani Enterpriscs
Limited (“AEL™), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (*AGHL™) and ddani Gas Holdings Limited
{“AGHL") and their respective shareholders and ereditors (the “Scheme™).

This is with reference to our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for inrer-alia certifying
the accuracy and adeguacy of disclosures pertaining to AGHL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25™ May 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shareholders and creditars (hoth
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGHL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme pertains to amalgamation of AGHL with Adani Gas Limited (“AGL™), which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGT. 1o the preference sharcholders of AGHL and issuance
of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business
(as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on a going concern basis.
AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AEL™) and also owns 100% stake in
AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridged prospectus perlaining 1o AGHL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospecius will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGT. at the time of
seeking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of ahove
proposed Scheme:

()  We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation.
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  Om the basis of such examination and the diseussions with the AGHL, its directors and
other officers, other agencics, and independent verification of the statements concerning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGHL, WE CONFIRM that;

(@} the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;

Page 1of 2

f £
The Ruby, $th Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400026
Tel.: 91 22 326 6000 - Facc: 91 22 3026 6088 Email: infodtkeynoteindia net + Webalte: wiwsw keynaotelndia net
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(b}  all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, etc. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
compelent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

{c) the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable
the investors to make a well informed decision as lo the proposed Schemce and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™} Circular Number
CFIVDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions / leegal
requirements.

The above confirmation is based on the information furnished and explanations provided to us by
the management of AEL and AGHL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all material
dspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representations
furnished to us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificate i3 based on the information as at May 25" 2018. This
certificate is a specific purpose certificale issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and henee, it should
not be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a cerlification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Law
including company, taxation and securities markets related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issucs arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as to the Company’s
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares arc secured or
unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respeciive meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will trade
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGHL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatzoever and make no recommendations
at all {and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether sharcholders/ investors should buy, sell
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiaries/
associates ele.)

For ote Corporate Services Limited

Namie: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director - Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Nomber: INMO00O003606
Encl: as above

Pogsa 3 af2
K G i Services Lingited
The: Rubry, %th Flocr, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Murabai - 200028

Tel: 91 22 3026 5000 - Fax: 91 22 3026 6088 Bmail: infodkeynateindia.net » Webaite: www keynoteindia.net
CIN-L&T120MH1993FLOI7T2407
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE WIll OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document contains information pertaining to unlisted entity invalved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Haldings Limited (AGHLY and Adani Gas
Limited {'AGL" and Adani Enterprises Limited ('AEL") and their respective shareholders and creditars
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular Mo, CFO/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
("SEBI Circular™),

Adani Gas Holdings Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Corporate Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Reads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 O0%
Tel: 91-73-2656 5555; Fax: +91-79-2555 5500; Email: gunjan. taunk@adani.com,
CIN: LNT200GJ2010PLC 062148
Contact Person: Mr. Gunjan Taunk

PROMOTERS

Mahaguj Fower LLP, Adani Tradewing LLP and Adani Enterprises Limited
DETAILS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Compaosite Scheme of Arrangement provides for {a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
| Includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
and {b) subject to satisfactary fulfilment of (3) above i.e. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same Lo AGL; reduction of paid-up eguity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization and sub-division of authorised
chare capital of AGL; issuance of eguity shares by AGL to the equity sharaholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL: and for matters conseguential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M./s Dharmesh Parikh & Co,
Chartered Accountants
303/304, "Milescone”, Mr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T\ Tower, Thaltej, Ahmedabad-380 054
Phone: +91-79-2747 4466 Fax +91-79-2747 9955; E-mail:_anu @dharmashparikh.net

INDEX CONTENT
Particulars { Page Mo,

Sr. No. |

1 | Promoters of AGHL 2

Business Maodel/Business Overview and Strategy
Board of Directors of AGHL

Shareholding Pattern as on Mareh 31, 2018
Audited Financials B

Internal Risk Factors

summary of Outstanding Litigations, Claims;nd Regulatory Actian

Rationale and Benefits of Scheme af Arrangement

kﬂmﬂqoﬁm-pwim
ula|lo|@|~ ;5| & &

Declaratian
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PROMOTERS OF AGHL

MAHAGL)) POWER LLP (the "MPLLP")

Mahagu| Power LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership converted from Mahaguj Power Limited vide
Certificate of Registration of Conversion dated 197 April, 2017 with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat,
pursuant to provisions of the S8(1) of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 and the LLP
Identicy Mumber is AAJ-1976, The MPLLP is a limited liakility partnership having its registered office
address at "Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India. The capital contribution in MPLLP is ¥ 5,000,000,

The MPLLP Iz engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles, goods, merchandize
and commodities,

Profit Sharing ratio in MPLLP:

5r. Mo, | Name of the Partners ~ Capital Contribution

1 Adani Enterprises Limited 4,992,500

2 Adani Infraskructure Private Limited _ 500
Total Capital Cantribution 500,000

Designated Partners of MPLLP:

| Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 Mr. Bhavik Bharathhai Shah | Designated Partner o0o0as7e1 ~
2 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala | Designated Partner DO1378EE

MPLLP is holding 25500 Equity Shares (including & Shares held through nominess) constituting
51.00% of the tetal paid wp share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited.

ADANI TRADEWING LLP (the "ATLLP"}

Adani Tradewing LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership incorporated on 22" Mareh, 2017 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008
with LLP Identity Mumber is AAI-S116. The ATLLP is a limited liability partnership having its
registered office at "Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpurs, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India, The capital contribution in ATLLP is ¢ 6,00,000,

The ATLLF is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles good, merchandisa and
commaodities,

Profit Sharing ratio in ATLLP:

Sr. No. | Name of the Partners Capital Contribution
1 Adanl Enterprises Limited 5,899,500

F Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 100 |
Total Capital Contribution £,00,000

Designated Partners of ATLLP:

Sr. No, | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 . Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah Designated Partner 00005781
2 Wr. Ameet H Desal Designated Partner 0ooorNe

ATLLP is holding 24,500 Equity Shares constituting 49.00% of the total paid up sh
Adani Gas Holding Limited, -

are capital of
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ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (the "AEL")

Adani Enterprises Limited is a cormpany incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Adani Exports
Limited. The Corparate Identity Mumber of the Company is L51100G)1993PLCO19067, ILs name was
changed to Adani Enterprises Limited with effect from 10" day of August, 2006, AEL is a listed
public limited company having its registered office at Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads,
Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat. The equity shares of AEL are listed on the Mational
Stock Exchange of India Limited - Security Symbol: ADANIENT and BSE Limited - Security ID:
512599, The issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the AEL is Rs. 10%,98,10,083 divided into
109,88.10,083 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/~ each.

AEL is engaged in the business of resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, city gas
distribution, energy (power generation) and agri business thraugh its subsidiaries, jaint venture and
associates companies,

Promoters of AEL;
Sr. No. | Name of Promoters Mo, of Shares Hald % of Holding |
1 | Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh 5. Adani (on 62,11,87.210 56.48
behalf of S B. Adani Family Trust) : i
2 Shri Gautam 5 Adani/SmEPriti G, Adani (on 8836,750 0.80
behalf of Geutam S. Adani Family Trust) i ) ;
3 Adani Tradeline LLP* 5,54,91,719 9.05
4 Universal Trade And Investments Limited 3,02,49700 | 275 |
5 Warldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 5,02,49,700 2,75
6 Pan Asia Trade & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 36,88,000 0.34
7 Afro Asia Trade And Investments Limiced 302,49,700 2,75
g, Shri Gautam S, Adani 1 0.00
9, | Shri Rajesh 5. Adani = 1 0.00
| ___Total Sharehalding B82,39,63,481 | 74.92 |
“Earlier known as Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP
Board of Directors & KMPs of AEL:
Sr. No. | Name of Directors & KMPs ' Designation | DiN/PAN
| 1 Mr. Gautam 5. Adani Exacutive Chairman DODOB273
2 | Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani ~ Managing Director 00006322
= Mr. Pranav 'V, Adani Director | ODO0OB45T
4 Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director 03634548 |
B Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director | 00153675
= Mr. Hemant Merurkar Independent Director DOZ&SE87
7 Nir, V. Subramanian Independent Director 00357727 |
g Mrs, Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Directar | 00032055
o Mr. Narendra Mairpady Indepandent Directar DO536905
10 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Company Secratary ADIPJ3TT3C
=il fhr. Rakesh Shah ' Chief Financial Officer ALWPSTIB0Q |

AEL is holding 2336,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs10/4 sach
constituting 100% of the total preference share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited,
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List of top 5 largest listed f unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule VI, Regulation 2,
Item (1X) (C) (2) SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed:
1. Adani Enterprises Limited
2. Adani Power Limited
3, Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited
4, Adani Transmission Limited

Unlisted:
1. Adani Global Pte, Limited

| BUSINESS MODEL / BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Adani Gas Holdings Limited s & company incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Carporate dentity Mumber of the Company is U112 00GJ2010PLC0OE2148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited an 15" day of March 2017, AGHL is an
unlisted public limited company having its registered office ar ‘Adani House', MNear Mithakhali Six
Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 005, Gujarat,

The Campany is suthorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of trading of
commedities, goods, etc. and distribution of Matural Gas.

= BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL o i

A= |  Designation | =
Sr. (independent / Experience including current / past position
Mo HEns oS held in akher firms
' Executive f
Nomines)
1 Or. Malay R. Mahadevia Director Dr. Malay Mahadevia holds a master's degres

in dental surgery frem Mair Hospital Dental
College. He was conferred with 2 doctorate of
philosophy in coastal ecology areund Mundra
area, Kutch District, Gujarak by the Gujarat
University in 2008, He has been working with
the Company since 1992 and has worked an
the development of the Mundra Port since its
conceptualisation. Currently, he handlas the
marine and parts, special economic zones,
health cara, water supply, education, railway
lzgistics and social infrastructure divisions of
the group, He has been awarded the
autstanding manager of the year award of
Gujarat by the Ahmedabad Management
Association for the year 2002, He was also
one of the finalists far ‘Lead India’ campaign
organized by Times of India graup in Gujarat,
He iz member of Gujazrat Chamber of
) Commerce and Induskry.

2 Mir. Rajeev Sharma Director Mr. Rajeev Sharma, aged 63 years, is an
Engineer with owver Four decades of focused
experience in Oil and Gas industry espacially
natural gas pipelines and city gas distribution
netwarks. Mr, REgi harma has been
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Designation
{Independent 7
Whaole time /
Executive /

MNominee)

Experience including current / past position
held in ather firms

Sr,
No. Name
3 Mir. Jatinkumar

Jalundhwala

associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been respansible for Group's initiatives in
gas business and development of city gas
distribution projects across the country.
Under his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching Forward
to become a major dawnstream gas player in
the country. Under his guidance, Indianoil-
Adani Gas Pwt Ltd, a joint venture batween
Indian Oil Corporstion Limiced and the
Company, has already secured autharization
for @ cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,
Ernakulum, Panipat, Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh  Magar, South Gpoa  and
Bulandshahr,

Prior to joining Adani Group, Mr Rajeey
Sharma was associated with GAIL (India)
Limicad for 19 years in various capacities, As
the  founding  Msnaging  Director  of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, fr. Rajeev Sharma
has the distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CNG Program in
Delhi.  Mr, Rajeev Sharma prior to joining
GAIL, had experience of warking in Middle
East countries on various Qil & Gas projects.
In a carger spanning over almest four
decades, Mr. Rejeev Sharma has presented
several papers related to City Gas Distribution
Projects, Use of CNG as transpart fuel and
CMG  program  implementaktion  in wvarious
prascigious national 2 international forums.
He iz also asssociated with  several
professional bodies,

Director

Mr. Jdatin R, Jalundhwala i= a Commerce and
Law Graduate and Fellow Member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He
started his career as Assistant Secretary in
Lalbhai Group in the year 19B3, His caroer
chart has grown to the position of \Wice
President—Finance, Company Secretary and
Member on Board at Claris Life Sciences in
July, 2003

AL present, MrJdatin Jalundhwala is Chief
Legal Officer and Company Secretary of
Adani Group of companies, heading the
functions of Legal and Secretarial at Group
lewel
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Sr.

Mao.

Designation
(Independent /
Name Wheole time ¢
Executive /

Nominee)

| held in other firms

Experience including current f past position

in the fields of (i) Finance, Secretarial and |
Legal, {ii) Taxation, Import & Insurance and
(iiiy Operations - Commercial, Strategic
Flanning and Restructuring.

Apart, he is actively invalved in social
activities through Lions Club. He was the
President of Lions Club of Ahmsdabad City in
the ywear 2008-09. He was also the President
of Youth Club and Sports Club.  He s
Fresident af Yaishnav Samaj.

He is pressnt invicee member of Gowverning
Council  of  Ahmedabad  Management
Association,

He was also nominated in 201516 for
rendering services as a Member in
Management Committee for CCGRT (Centre
for Corporate Governance Research &
Training) at the Institute of Company
Secretaries af India {ICSI1),

He was a Vice Chairman of the Finance &
Banking Commitles of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industry for the Year 2017-18
and a Member of Finance Committee and
Indirect Tax Committee of Gujaralt Chamber
of Commerce B Industry in the year 2014-15,
He Is presently also Member of Legal
Comrmittee of FICC|, Ahmedabad. x

Details and reasons For non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in
utilization of issue proceeds of past public issues/rights issues, IF any, of the company In the
preceding 10 years: Mot Applicable,

[

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

I | 5 Number of Equi T
Sr. Na. Mame of Promoters | Ehares?—lell:s % of Holding
1. Promater & Promater Group
Mahaguj Power LLP (including & Shares held 25,500 51,00 |
through its nominees) __
| 2. Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 | 49,00 |
3 Public - ' -
Tatal 50,000 100.00
5r. No. MName of Promokers Nao. of Preference
Shares Held % of Halding |
1 | Adani Enterprises Limited 23,36,00,000
i B Tatal Shareholding 23,36,00,000 |
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AUDITED FINANCIALS

Standalone financial information in relation to AGHL:

& in L akhs)
A As at March | As at March | As at March
BRI | EATRIBMIAT: | o 31,2018 | 31,2017 | 31,2016
1 Tetal revenue fram operations (net) 722051 24.02 -
2 il\tlz.;:roﬂt { (Loss) before tax and extraordinary 1,049.71 756 .0.39
3 il':s:n:ruﬂt ! (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 1.049.71 756 039
4 Equity Share Capital (Face value af 10/ each) 5 5| 5 |
& Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity -1,059.21 -9.50 -1.94
& M et worth 22,305 7% -4.50 3.06
7 Basic earnings per share () -2.0589.42 -15.12 -0.78 |
8 Diluted earnings par share 54 -0.45 15,12 -0.78
9 | Return an net worth (%) 5% 168% -13%
10 | Net asset value per share {7} Q.55 -5.00 6.12
Motes:

(@) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and (8) have been taken from Audited

(6)

{ci
{d)
(e}

statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amendad) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the scecounting principles generally accepted in Indiz, including Azcounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other ralevant provisions of Comganies Act, 2013, However
infarmation presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutary Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Met worth (item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {item 4}
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (itermn 5.

Raturn an net warth (%) {item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Frofit after tax (itern 3) divided by Met Worth {item &) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share {item 10) has been calculsted by adding the balances of Equicy Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity {item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018; 23365000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016:
50000) as appearing in financlal statements (as explained in note {a) above),

Consolidated financial information in relation to AGHL:
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(% in Lakhs)
[ As at March | As at March | As at March
Item | Particulars 31,2018 | 31,2017 31, 2016
1 Total revenue from operations (net) 14575019 | 1,15,268,22 .
5 il\tJ:IEnﬁPrl:rﬂt {/ (Loss) before tax and extraordinary 25 679,74 15.601.53 0,35
: | F:::“;mm { {Loss) after tax and extraocrdinary 15,979.95 3,804.32 .39
4 | Equity Share Capital (Face value of 7 70/~ each) 5.00 5.00 5.00
5 Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 84,464,553 45109.03 -1.94
B | Metwarth 84,46553 4511403 | 3.06 |
7 Basic earnings per share (3 51,959,89  19,608.64 =078 |
8 Diluted earnings per share (7) B Hd 19,608.64 | 0.78
|9 | Return on net warkh (%) 18.92% 21.73% -12.70%
10 | Net asset value per share (3 3615 | 90,228.06



Mates:

(a)

(b)

{c)
()
(e

The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and (8] have been taken from Audited
statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Campanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amanded) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Audited Statutory Financial Statements far the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013. However
information presented above is based on comparstive financial infarmation as presented in
Audited Statutary Financial Statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2017,

Mat warth (jtem &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital (itam 4)
and Reserve and Surplus f Other Equity {item 5).

Return on net warth (%) (icem 9) has been calculated by applying the following farmula: {Lass)/
Profit after tax (item 3} divided by Met Worth {itern 8) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (ltam 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital {item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (itam 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 233650000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016:
50000) as appearing in financial statements {as explained in nate (a) above).

__ INTERNAL RISK FACTORS ' ; —|

AGHL has substantial related party transactions with parent company and this exposes
company to the risk associated with parent,

AGHL is exposed to all the risk which its material subsidiary Adani Gas Limited is exposed ta.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

Total number of outstanding litigations against and by our Company and amaoaunt involved - Mil

Grief details of top 5 material autstanding licigations against the Company and amount involved
- Mil

Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI ar stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstending action, if amy: NIl

Brief details of outstanding criminal procesdings against Promoters; Wil

RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT _

{i}

(i)

The amalgamation of AGHL with AGL is proposed for simplification of the holding structure
resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following facteors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from ather businesses of AEL.

(a) Each of the varied businesses baing carried on by AEL either by itself or through its
subsidiaries or through associate companies Including Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business have significant potential For growth and profitability, The nature of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carrled out
by AEL, The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses of AEL

are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic %ﬁg ders and
o A
] i !

(2
a;?&}/ﬂ £

35"
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(0

(c]

(d)

ather stakehalders, There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handled and
managed, In order to lend greater/enhanced focus Lo the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-orpanize and segregate the Gas Saurcing and
Distribution Business by way of demearger and transfer the same to AGL,

The segregation would enable greaterfenhanced focus of the management in the Gas
sourcing and Distribution Business snd other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained groweh, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
cormpanias,

The demerger will also pravide scope for independent collaboration and expansian
pertaining ko Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business,

|
-

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY - NIL

DECLARATION

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part O of Schedule VIl of SEEI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is
contrary to the provisions of SEBI Circular or SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. We further certify that
all seaternants in this Document are true and correct.

T K- Dallirdliaalo.
Jatin Jalundhwala

Campany Secratary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Pl

: Ahrmedabad

Date: 25.05.2018

168



Annexure 15
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED

Brivate and Confldential

KEYNOTE

Date: 29™ May 2018

The Board of Directors

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani House,

Near Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India,

Dear SirhMadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thercunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL"), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL™) and Adani Gas Limited (“AGL")
and their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme™).

This is with reference 1o our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for frter-alia certifying
the accuracy and adequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25™ May 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shareholders and ereditors (both
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme pertaing to amalgamation of Adani Gas Heldings Limited (“AGHL™) with AGIL.,
which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL 1o the preference sharcholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on a going concern
basis. AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited {“AFEL™) and also owns 100% stake
in AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridped prospectus pertaining 1o AGL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AFL. The Abridged Prospecius will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHI. and AGL at the time of
sccking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

(I} We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation,
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@ On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGL, its directors and other
officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements concerning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGL, WE CONFIRM that;

(2) the Abridged Prospects filed wilth the Board is in eonformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;

Page 1o0f2

The Ruby, 9th Floor, Sepapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400028
Tel.: ¥1 22 3026 6000 - Fax: 51 22 3026 6088 Email: infoekeynoteindia net « Website: www keynoteindia net
CIN-LaF 20hH1993PLCO72407
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Private and Confidential

KEYNOTE

() all the legal requircments relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, ete. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with: and

fc) the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable
the investors to make a well informed decision as to the proposed Scheme and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) Circular MNumber
CFD/DIL3CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Tisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provizions / legal
requirements.

The above confirmation is based on the information fumished and explanations provided to us by
the management of AEL and AGL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all material
aspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representations
furnished to us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus, This certificate is based on the information as at May 25%, 2018. This
certificate is a specilic purpose cerlificate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and henee, it should
not be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a certification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Law
including company, taxation and securities markels related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issues arisinp thereorn, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recotnmendation at all as to the Company’s
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares are secured or
unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respective mestings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will irade
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations
ai all {and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders/ investors should buy, sell
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiaries!
associates ele,)

Fnr}na\finrpnmta Services Limited

a\:jj_ﬁf

Name: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Directer — Invesiment Banking
SEBI1 Begistration Mumber: INMMD003606
Encl: as above

Poge 2of 2

Keynote Corporate Services Limited
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Tel.: 91 22 3026 6000 - Fa: 91 22 3026 6088 Email: infomkeynoteindia.net « Website: www.keynoteindia.net
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIil OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document contains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the praposed
Composite Schame of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited {AGHL" and Adani Gas
Limited (AGL") and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL" and their respective shareholders and creditors
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular Mo. CFD/DIL3/CIR/Z017/21 dated Mareh 10, 2017
{*SEBI Circular”.

Adani Gas Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Corporate Office: Heritage Building, 8 Floar, Ashram Road, Usmanpura, Ahmedabad - 380 014
Tel: 91-79-2754 1988; Fax: +91-79-2754 2938; Email: hardik.sanghwi@adani.com);
Website: www.adanigas. com; CIN: U4A0100GI2005PLC0O46553
Cnntact P-ars.on A, Harmk Sanghw, Cumpany Secretaw

Adani Gas Holdings Limited

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides for (@) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of ASHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL Eo the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgametion of AGHL with AGL:
and (b} subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a} sbove ie. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL {as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same to AGL; reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; Issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL; and for matkers consequential,
supplemental and/or atherwise integrally connected therewith under Sections 2350 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Chartered P.ccnuntanr.s
807, Abhijeet-1, Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Tel a1-79- 489 I:I’I?“!'D E lna|l prawn@sdcu m Website: W, sdcn in

E{af"ﬁ Promotersof AGL ' o 2
2 Business Model/Business Overview and Strategy . - = |
3 | Board of Directors of AGL ' . § Eans

4 Shareholding Pattern as an March 31, 2018 - . 4
5 | Audited Financials be B o
& Internal Risk Factors —_ gt

7 Summary of Dutstand_ing Litigations, Claims and Retjulatory Action 7-8

a8 Rationale a_rn:i Benefits of Scheme of Arrangement g8

9 Declaration ' 9
= |
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED (the "AGHL")

Adani Gas Holdings Limited is a company incorporated on 28th day of August 2070 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Corporate |dentity Mumber of the Company is U11200GJ2010PLCDE214 8,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017, AGHL Is an
unlisted public limited company having its registered office at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six
Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 008, Gujarat. As of March 31, 2018, the issuved, subscribed
and paid up capital of the AGHL is ¥ 233,65,00,000 divided into 50,000 equity shares of 10/ sach
and 23,36,00,000 compulsorily convertible preference shares of 710/ each.

AGHL is engaged in the business of trading of commodities, goods, ete. and distribution of Matural
Gas,

Promoters of AGHL:
. — 3 7 .‘,1-_.-?__:_._. R - B \'V?mg R e
:’EF%: mﬂ“ﬂmprm _\. B S‘g o

Lht Ton - BN RS A
Mahaguj Power LLP {lncludlng 6 Shares held
thraugh iks nominees)

[" .2 | Adani Tradewing LLP

Total Shareholding

50,000 |

{2 Na. of hc%gg
B iSharesHeld | |
23,36,00,000

23,36,00,000

F'u.danl Enterp}lses lelted 7
Total Shareholding

Board of Directors & KMPs of AGHL:

| St Me. | Mame of Directors & KMPs m¢ @ @l Designatlon . EINfPANTT
1 Dr. Malay R, Mahadevia Director 00064110

| 2 Mr, Rajeev Sharma Director | 00084188

| 3 M. Jatinkurnar Jalundhwala Director | 00137888

AGHL is holding 256742040 Equity Shares (including 1320 Shares held through nominees)
constituting 100.00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Limited,

List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule VIII, Regulation 2,
Item {1%) (C} (2) SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed:
1. Adani Enterprises Limited
2. Adani Power Limited
3. Adani Ports and Special Economic £one Limited
A, Adani Transmission Limited

Unlisted:
1. AdaniGlobal Pre, Limited
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Adani Gas Limited (the "AGL" is @ company incorporated on 5™ day of August 2005 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the pravisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Adani Energy (U.P) Limited. The Corporate Identity MNumber of the Company is
U4DI00GI2005PLCO46553, Adani Energy (LLP) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorparation was issued to it an 267 day of March 2009,
Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31 day of December 2009, Adani Gas
Frivate Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited an B day of
January 2010, AGL is an unlisted public limited company having its registered office at ‘Adani
House', Mear ithakhall Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,

The Company is authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of City Gas
Distribucion, AGL supplies Piped Matural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers
and Compressed Natural Gas [CMNGT for use in automahbiles, As on 31 March 2018, AGL has set up
3 gas distribution nebwork of appraximately 378 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5578 kms
of palyethylene pipeling including 73 CMG stations spread across &hmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh,

: -_*'\S'.. e v

Mr, Pranav V. Adani has been active in the |
Adani Group since 1999, He has been
inscrumental in initiating 2 building numerous
new husiness opportunities across moultiple
sectors. He has spearheaded the Joint Yenture
with the Wilmar Group of Singapore and
cransformed it from a single refinery edible oil
business into a pan India Food Company, He
also leads the Ol & Gas, City Gas Distribution &
Agri Infrastructure businesses of the Group,
His astute understanding of the sconomic
ernviranment has helped the group in scaling
up the businesses multi fold. Mr. Pranav &dani
is a Bachelor of Science in  Business
Administracion from the Boston University,
UsA. He s also an alumnus of the
Owners/President Management Program  of
the Harvard Business School, USA. Mr. Pranay
Adani has been conferred with several awards,
Globoil Man of the Year Award 2009 being
ane af them,

2 Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani Director Mr Rajesh 5. Adani has been associated with
Adani Group since its incepktion. He is in
charge of the operations of the Group and has
been responsible for developing its husiness
relationships.  His proactive, personalized
approach to the business and competitive
spirit has helped towards the growth of the
Group and iLs various businesses.
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Whole-time Director

M. Rajeey Sharma

M, Rajesy Sharma, aged B3 years. s an
Engineer with aver four decades of focused
experience in Oil and Gas industry especially
natural gas pipelines and city gas distribution
networks, Mr. Rajeev Sharma has been
associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been responsible for Group's initiatives in
gas business and development of city gas
distribution projects across the country. Under
his stewardship, the Company is Ltoday
operational in 4 cities and marching forward

| to become a major downstream gas player in

the country, Under his guidance, IndianGil-
Adani Gas Pvt Led, a joint venture between
Indian  Qil Corporation  Limited and  the
Company, has already secured suthorization
far 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,

Ernakulum,  Panipat, Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh Magar, South Z0a and
Bulandshahr,

Frior to joining Adani Group, M Rajeev

Sharma was associated with GAIL {India)
Limited for 19 years in various capscikies, As
the  founding Managing  Director  of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mr. Rajeev Sharma
has the distinction of  implementing
successfully the prestigious CMG Program in
Delhi. Mr, Rajeev Sharma priar to joining GalL,
had experience of working in Aiddle East
countries on various Qil & Gas projects. In a
career spanning over almost four decades, M,
Rajeev Sharma has presented several papers
related Lo City Gas Distribution Projects, Use
af CHNG as transport fuel and CMNG program
implementation in various prestigious natianal
& international forums, He iz also associated
with several professianal badies,

%}‘_\%. ii“‘"‘mﬁﬁ’""ﬁ“ﬂfw;:a’f

Prumnter& Fromaoter Group

Adani Gas Holdings Limited {(alongwith its 25,67,42,040 100,00
nominees)

2. Pubilic [ >
Total | 100.00
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Standalone financial information in relation ta AGL:

% in Lak.f?s)
gﬁ}w - \m“ Asat March. -51. | Az Bt Mare
fem. Pare:icugars ﬁe ma ) -f*l ag |
i Bl i l g ¥ ek
]. Tut.al revenue frnr‘n operations {net} ’ISD 131 1OB '.?OCI 112.86?
, | Met Profit / (Loss) before tax and 26,729 21706 19,270
* | extraordinary items
3 Met Profit/ (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 17,290 10,119 8147
g itermns _
4 Equity Share Capital {Face value of # 104 25674 | —u
T | each) _ 25,674 25,674
| 5. | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 63,115 45,810 35,725 |
G, Met warth Ba,789 71,485 51,399
7. | Basic earnings per share (7) 6,73 3,04 3.7
8. | Diluted earnings per share () 6.73 _3.54 3.17 |
9. | Return on net worth (%) 19.47% 14, 16% 13.27%
10. | Met asset value per share (2) 34,58 27.84 23,91
Motes:
{a) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7] and (8) have been taken from Audited

(b)

(e}
iy
(&)

atatutory Financlal Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounking Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended} and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, However
information presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement For the year endad March 31, 2017,

Met warth (item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (icem 5).

Return on net worth () (item 9) has been calculated by applying the follawing formula: {Loss)/
Profit after tax (icem 3} divided by Met Warth {jtem &) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital {item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Qther Equity {itern 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 256742040, March 2017 25,67,42,040 and
March 2016: 2567.42,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a)
above).

Consolidated financial Informatien in relation te AGL;
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i) Lakﬁs}
Total réuenue frnr‘n nperatmns (net} = 130 131 ’IDE ?UD o "I"IEEE?I
Met Profit 7 (Loss) before tax and
& extraordinary items 26,729 21706 19..2'?0
5. ih:::ﬂl:mflt { (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 17.029 9,812 | 2006
i Egl.;;t?}f Share Capital (Face value of & JFo«~ 25,674 25,67 4‘ 25 674



RS TR R RETE BE T AT A piaeh S, PR aEat AL Mirah
Item 'lﬁpﬁtinu[&rs \5\’“ BB LT le‘t‘lﬂg'@ ‘March 31, 31,2016
B A, : L2 SR e , E:ﬂm'.k"ﬁ.&::‘r%i‘-ﬁ’:'& R i a‘-?udl’?_l o ‘_5%-': :
5, Heserves and Surplus / Other Fryuity | ) 63,115 45,810 35,725
6. Metwarth - 87,838 70.792 61,015 |
7. Basic earnings per share {J) 6,63 3,82 3,08
8. | Diluted earnings per share (7) .63 3.82 | 5.08
El Return on nek worth (%) 19,39% 13.86% 12.96%
10, | Met asset value per share (7} | 4. 27.57 ‘ 23.77
Motes:

(a) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and (8) have been taken from Audiced
Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
sccordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
(as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Ack.

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
aceardance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, However
information presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(c) Metworth {item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {icem 4)
and Reserve and Surplus £ Other Equity (item ).

{d) Return on networth (%} (item 9) has been calculated by applying the fallowing formula: (Lass)/
Prafit after tax (item 3) divided by Met Warth {iterm &) and multiplied by 100,

{e) Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018 25,6742,040, March 2017 256742040 and
March 2016 25.6742,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained In note (&)
abaove),

1. AGL's future growth of revenue & operations are dependent upan successful bid for new
projects under the caompetitive bidding route,

2, Risks to favorable Gas supply at competitive price

3) Domestic gas: Currently, city gas is allotted inexpensive domestic gas for domestic and
rransport segment at administered price. Domestic APM gas produckion may decline.
Going ahead, increase in domestic production is likely to be led by oukput from difficult
fields and from blocks awarded in subsequent auctions, which will command market
pricing. A cut back in domestic city gas allocation or allocation of the mare expensive
domestic gas can impact profitability,

b} Change in domestic gas allocation: Domestic city pas is currently accarded top priority
for domestic gas allocation which is at discount to imported LMG. Subsequent change in
the allocation with city gas moving down the priority will increase reliance on expensive
imports impacting profits,

3 Risks due to competitiveness of alternatives

gy Low oil prices: Low oil price improves economics of oil-based alternate fuels which
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with & lag to ail offsetting some of the disadvantages. In the long run, we expect FO
supply Lo tighten as Indian refineries upgrade their Facilities limiting FO output which will
establish a floor to FO price.

b) Sharp uptick in LNG prices: A drastic rationalizing of upcoming LNG capacities and
future capex, a sudden uptick in gas demand  may trigger a rally in LMG price impacting
Industrial and Commercial segment demand, In addition, the new RasGas Formula will
immedizately reflect an oil price recovery which will increase costs.

4, Risk to quasi-monopaly: Entry of new players past the end of marketing exclusivity of 5 years
could pave the way for new entrants.

5 Regulatory risks; The Supreme Court had ruled that marketing margins cannot be requlated
by the PMNGRE. While this has removed a significant overhang, similar regulatory
interferences will adversely impact the sector,

7. Other risks;
ap Industrial slowdown: Slowdown will impact volumes off take,
b} Project risks: Time and cost overruns during project implementation,

A, Total number of outscanding litigations against and by our Company and amount involved -
82 Caszes against the Company invalving total amount of F BB.92 Crores;
149 Cases by the Company involving total amount of 2 0,30 Crore,

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigstions against che Company and amount involved

sr. | Particulars Litigation filed Current Status Amount
Ma. by invalved
MR _ {Z In Crores)
1. Faridabad Industries | Faridabad Pending before 25,87
Association had filed a | Industries Hon'ble NCLAT

complaint against the Company | Association
to the Competition Commission
af India (CCI) alleging abuse of
dominant position by way of
unilateral terms and conditions
in Gas Sales Agreement. CCI
passed its orders against the
Company and levied a penalty
of T 25.67 Crores.

The Company filed an appeal
against the order of CCI before
Hon'ble Competition Appellate
Tribunal ([COMPAT) which is
naw transferred to  Hon'ble
Maticnal Company Law
Appellate Tribunal { NCLAT)

2. | Petition filed by CL Educate Ltd. | CL Educate Ltd. | Pending before 1233 |
against  HUDA  and others Hon'ble

including the Company relating Supreme Court

| to irregular Allotments of Plots
in Faridabad challenging the
Judgment of Punjab & Haryana
High Court,
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Sr. Particulars Litigation filed Current Status Amount
Mo. by involved
_ _ _ | (inCrores)
3. | Demand of Service Tax on Gas - Pending before 6,57
Connection Income & Hon'ble CESTAT
Connection deposit
(Refundable) for Fr 10-11
4, | Demand of Service Tax on Gas - Pending before 5.59 &
Cannection Income 3 Hon'ble CESTAT
Cannection deposit
| (Refundable) for FY 11-12
5, Excise Pavable on trade margin - Pending befare E.d4
offered ko Qil  AMarketing Haon'ble CESTAT
Companies, Trade Margin
considered as additional
consideration.

C. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEE| or stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding action, it any: Nil

O Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: Mil

(i The amalgamatlnn Elf AGHL with AGL |s prupused fnr slmpllﬂcatmn of l:he huldlng sl:ructure
resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction in multipliciey of legal and
requlatary campliances.

{iiy Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL

(a)

(b

{c)

{d)

Each of the varied businesses being carried an by AEL either by itself or through its
subsidiaries ar through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitabilivg. The nature of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out
by AEL, The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses of AFL
are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic partners, lenders and
other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handled and
managed. In arder to lend greaterfenhanced focus to the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to AGL,

The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilicating the
management Lo efficiently exploit oppartunities for each of the said businesses,

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for sharehalders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
COMpanies.

The demerger will also provide scope for independent CEI“EIIJEIFEIEIDI‘I and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
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Wi'e hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule W of SEEI
(ICOR} Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is
contrary to the provisions af SEBI Circular or SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, We Further certify that
all staternents in this Document are true and carreck.

For, Adan| Enterprises Limited

= R allivilsale

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Place; Ahmedabad
Date: 25" May, 2018
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________%__________________________________________________________________________________

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Gas Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Gas Limited, a company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six

Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, .
India wieee Applicant Company

UNSECURED CREDITORS
FORM OF PROXY

I/We, , the undersigned unsecured creditor/s of
Adani Gas Limited, being the Applicant Company abovenamed, do hereby appoint
Mr./Ms. of and failing him/her of

as my/our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the
Applicant Company to be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai
Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 4.00 p.m. (1600 hours)
for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors ( the “Scheme") and at such
meeting, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for me/us and in my/our name(s)
(here, if 'for', insert 'FOR’, if '‘against’, insert 'AGAINST', and in the latter case, strike out the
words below after 'the Scheme') the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either with or without
modification(s)* as my/our proxy may approve. (*Strike out whateverisnot applicable)

Dated this day of 2018

Name: Affix
Re. 1

Address: revenue
stamp

Signature of Unsecured Creditor

Signature of Proxy (Signature across the stamp)
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Notes:

1.

NO WA W

The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Adani Gas Limited at “Adani House", Near Mithakhali
Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, at least 48 (forty-eight) hours before the
scheduled time of the commencement of the said meeting.

All alterations madein the form of proxy should be initialled.

Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.
In case of multiple proxies, the proxy laterin time shall be accepted.
Proxy need not be anunsecured creditor of Adani Gas Limited.

No personshall be appointed as a proxy who isa minor.

The proxy of an unsecured creditor blind or incapable of writing would be accepted if such unsecured
creditor has attached his signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his
signature his description and address: provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the
witness and such witness shall have certified at the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been made
by him at the request and in the presence of the unsecured creditor before he attached his signature or
mark.

The proxy of an unsecured creditor who does not know English would be accepted if it is executed in the
manner prescribed in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the unsecured
creditor in the language known to him, and gives the unsecured creditor's name in English below the
signature.
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________§<__________________________________________________________________________________

adani

ADANI GAS LIMITED

Registered office:
“Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India
Phone No: +91 79 2555 6129
CIN: U40100GJ2005PLC046553
Website : www.adanigas.com
UNSECURED CREDITORS

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

MEETING OF
THE UNSECURED CREDITORS
ON TUESDAY, THE 3*° DAY OF JULY 2018 AT 4.00 P.M.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of Adani Gas Limited, the
Applicant Company, convened pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018 of the NCLT at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India,
on Tuesday, the 3 day of July2018 at 4.00 p.m. (1600 hours).

Name and address of Unsecured Creditor
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature

Name of the Proxy*
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature
*(Tobefilledinbythe Proxyin case he/she attendsinstead of the Unsecured Creditors)

Notes:

1. Unsecured creditors attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are
requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall.

2. Unsecured creditors who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Scheme with
them.
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Route Map for the venue of the meeting

Ahmedabad Textile Industries
Research Association (ATIRA)
|

Ahmedabad Management
Association (AMA)

JB Auditorium, Ahmedabad
Management Association,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,

Ahmedabad-380015.
Gujarat, India.

Panjarapole
Cross Road

Sahajanand
College

Kamdhenu
Complex

VVenue Distance from
Railway Station 8 km approx
Airport 14 km approx.
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